
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
IRVINGTON, NEW JERSEY 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 

JUNE 30, 2019 



Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report 

of the 

Irvington Township School District 

Irvington, New Jersey 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Prepared by 

Irvington Township School District 
Board of Education 



OUTLINE OF CAFR 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

Letter of Transmittal. ........ ..................... ...... ........ .... ....... .. ... ................ ........ .. ... ...... .. ..... . 
Organizational Chart .......... ... ...... ........ .. .. ... ... .. ....... ........ .... ... ..... .... ................. .............. . 
Roster of Officials .............. .. .. ..... ... ....... .... .......... ....... .... ............. ........ .... ...... ................ . 
Consultants and Advisors .. ................ .... ....... ....... ... .... ....... ..... ...... ..... ................ ...... .. ... . 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

Independent Auditor's Report ............................ ........ .. ..... ........ .............. .... .. .. ........... .. . . 

Required Supplementary Information - Part I 
Management's Discussion and Analysis ........ ... ........ .. ....... ...... .......... .... .... ... .... ....... . 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. District-Wide Financial Statements 

A-1 Statement of Net Position .. ...... .... .......... ............. .. .... ...... .... ... .... ... .. .. .... .. ... ...... ... . 
A-2 Statement of Activities ....... .......... ... ... .......... .... ........... .. ........................ .. ............. . 

B. Fund Financial Statements: 

Governmental Funds: 

B-1 Balance Sheet .................................................................................................... . 
B-2 Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances ....... .. . . 
B-3 Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities ........ .... . 

Proprietary Funds: 

B-4 Statement of Net Position ........................................................................ .. .... ..... . 
B-5 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position ..... .. .. . .. 
B-6 Statement of Cash Flows ....................................................................... .. ...... .... . 

Fiduciary Funds: 

B-7 Statement of Fiduciary Net Position .................................................... .... .. .. .. ... .. . 
B-8 Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position ........................ .... .................. .. . 

Notes to the Financial Statements ... ... ..... ... ...... .......... .......... ............ ................ .. ...... . 

Required Supplementary Information - Part II 

C. Budgetary Comparison Schedules: 

C-1 
C-1a 

C-1b 
C-2 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund ................................... ......... . . 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balance - Budget and Actual. ................................................................... ........ . 
Community Development Block Grant - Budget and Actual ........... .. ....... .. ....... . . 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Special Revenue Fund ..................... ........ . .. 

ii 

Page 

2 
10 
11 
12 

14 

18 

29 
30 

33 
34 

35 

37 
38 
39 

41 
42 

43 

86 

91 
N/A 
94 



OUTLINE OF CAFR 
(Continued) 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

C. Budgetary Comparison Schedules: (Continued) 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information - Part II 

C-3 Budget-to-GAAP Reconciliation .............................................................. ... .. ...... . 

Required Supplementary Information - Part Ill 

L. Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting for Pensions (GASB 68) 

L-1 Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension 
Liability - PERS ............................................................................... .... ..... .. ... .. .. . 

L-2 Schedule of District Contributions - PERS ........................................... •. .......... ... 
L-3 Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension 

Liability - TPAF ................................................................................................. . 
L-4 Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension 

Liability - Employee Pension Fund of Essex County .................... .. ............ .. ... . . 
L-5 Schedule of the District Contributions - Employee Pension 

Fund of Essex County ..................................................................... ................. . 

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information - Part 111... ... ....... ... ....... ........ ...... .. ..... . . 

M. Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting for Postemployment Benefits 
Other Than Pensions .................................................................................................. .. . 

M-1 Schedule of Changes in the To6tal OPEB Liability and Related Ratios ..... ... .... . . 

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information - Part 111.. ... ... ................. .................... . 

Other Supplementary Information 

D. School-Based Budget Schedules: 

D-1 Combining Balance Sheet. ................................................................................. . 
D-2 Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 

Resource Type - Actual - District-Wide .............................................. .. ... .. .. .. .. . 
D-2a Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 

Resource Type -Actual - Berkeley Terrace Elementary School. ...... ............... . . 
D-2b Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 

Resource Type - Actual - Chancellor Avenue Elementary School. .. .... .... .... .... . 
D-2c Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 

Resource Type - Actual - Chancellor South - N/A. .................................. ..... .... . 
D-2d Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 

Resource Type - Actual - Madison Avenue Elementary School. ....... .. ...... ...... . . 
D-2e Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 

Resource Type - Actual - Mount Vernon Elementary School. .......................... . 
D-2f Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 

Resource Type - Actual - Florence Avenue Elementary School ....... ......... .... .. . 
D-2g Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 

Resource Type - Actual - Grove Street Elementary School. ................ ...... ... ... . 
D-2h Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 

Resource Type - Actual - Union Avenue Middle School ........................... .. ..... . 

iii 

Page 

96 

99 
100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

106 

107 

108 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 



OUTLINE OF CAFR 
(Continued) 

Other Supplementary Information (Continued) 

D. School Level Schedules: (Continued) 

D-2i Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 
Resource Type - Actual - University Elementary School. ......................... .. ..... .. 

D-2j Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 
Resource Type - Actual - Thurgood Marshall School ............................. .... ..... . 

D-2k Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 
Resource Type - Actual - University Middle School ......................................... . 

D-2I Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by 
Resource Type - Actual - Irvington High School ....................................... ... ... .. 

D-3 Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - District-Wide ............................................................................. ... . . 

D-3a Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Berkley School 02 ........................................................................ . 

D-3b Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Chancellor School 03 ................................................................... . 

D-3c Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Chancellor South School 013 N/A. ........................................ .. .... .. 

D-3d Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Madison School 07 ................................................................... .. . .. 

D-3e Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Mount Vernon School 09 .......................................................... ... .. 

D-3f Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Florence Avenue Elementary School 04 ................................. .... .. 

D-3g Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Grove Street Elementary School 06 ..................................... .. .. .. . .. 

D-3h Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Union Avenue Middle School 11 ............................................. .. .. .. 

D-3i Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - University Elementary School 05 ........................................... .. ... .. 

D-3j Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Thurgood Marshall School 08 ................................................. .. ... . 

D-3k Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - University Middle School 010 .................................................. .. ... . 

D-3I Blended Resource Fund 15 - Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget 
and Actual - Irvington High School .................................................................. .. 

E. Special Revenue Fund: 

E-1 Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary 
Basis ........................................................................................................... .. .... . 

E-1a Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary 
Basis ........................................................................................................... .... .. . 

E-1 b Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary 
Basis ............................................................................................ ............... ... ... . 

E-1c Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary 
Basis ........................................................................................................... ..... . . 

E-2 Preschool Education Aid Schedule of Expenditures - Budgetary Basis ....... ..... .. 
E-2a Preschool Education Aid - Budgetary Basis - Preschool. ........... .... ................... .. 

iv 

Page 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

128 

130 

132 

133 

135 

137 

139 

141 

144 

147 

149 

152 

155 

156 

157 

158 
159 
160 



OUTLINE OF CAFR 
(Continued) 

Other Supplementary Information (Continued) 

F. Capital Projects Fund: 

F-1 Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures .... ... .. ..... .. ....... .. ... ... ........ ...... ..... .. .. . 
F-2 Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balance - Budgetary Basis ... ... .. ......... ...... ..... .... ... .... ..... .. .... ..... .... .... ... ... ... ....... . 
F-2(x)Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project 

Status - Budgetary Basis .. .... ... .. ........ .... ...... ..... ... ............ ...... .................... .... ... . 

G. Proprietary Funds: 

Enterprise Fund: 

G-1 Statement of Net Position ....... ........... .... ...... ... ... ... ...... .. ... .. .... ..... .... ........ ... ... ... ... . 
G-2 Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position ... .... .. .. .. . . 
G-3 Statement of Cash Flows ..... ... ...... .. ... ................... ..... ... ... .... .... ... ... .............. ..... . . 

Internal Service Fund: 

G-4 Combining Schedule of Net Position .. ...... ....... ... .................... ........ ..... ....... ........ . 
G-5 Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes 

in Fund Net Position ................................................................... ... .... .... ..... ... ... . 
G-6 Combining Schedule of Cash Flows ..... .. ... ... ......................... .. ..... .... ......... ....... .. 

H. Fiduciary Fund: 

H-1 Statement of Fiduciary Net Position .... ..... .. ...... ... .. .... .. ..... ......... ... ....... .. ... ........ .. . 
H-2 Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position ..... .. ... ... .. ... ..... .... ...... ... .. ....... ... . 
H-3 Student Activity Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements ......... . 
H-4 Payroll Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements .... .. ........ .. ... .... . 

I. Long-Term Debt: 

1-1 Schedule of Serial Bonds .............. .. ... ... ............ ......... ................. ...... ......... ........ . 
1-2 Schedule of Obligations Under Capital Leases ... ....... ..... .. .. ...................... .. ....... . 
1-3 Debt Service Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule ... .. ........ ... .. ... ... .. ....... ... .... . 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Introduction to the Statistical Section 

Financial Trends 
J-1 Net Position by Component... ............ .... ...... ............... .. ... ...... .. ......... ...... .. .... ... ... . 
J-2 Changes in Net Assets/Net Position ..... .... ... .......... ... .... ....... ... .... .. ... .. ... .. .. ..... .... . 
J-3 Fund Balances - Governmental Funds ... ............ ... ..... ...... .. ...... ........... ...... ........ . 
J-4 Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds ... ... .. ..... ...... .... ........... ....... .. . 
J-5 General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source .... ....... .... ....... ... ... .. .... ...... .... .. . . 

V 

Page 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

164 
165 
166 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

169 
170 
171 
172 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

177 
178 
179 
180 
181 



OUTLINE OF CAFR 
(Continued) 

Introduction to the Statistical Section (Continued) 

Revenue Capacity 
J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property .... .... ........... .. 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates .... ... .... ... .... .... ... ... ......... .. ..... ... ...... .. . 
J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers ... .... ................. ....... ................ .. .... .... ....... ..... ... ... .. . 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections ............. ......... ............. ... ..... ...... .. ... ...... .. .... . 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type ......... ..... ....... .. ... .... ... ........ ....... .. .. ....... ....... . 
J-11 Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding ..... .. ...... ..... .. ...... ...... .... ........... ... .. . . 
J-12 Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt.. .. .. .......... ... .......... .... ... ... . 
J-13 Legal Debt Margin Information .. .. ...................... ..... .... ... ..... .... .. ...... ....... ... ... ...... . . 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics .... ... ..... .................................... ............... . 
J-15 Principal Employers ................... .. ............ ........ .... .... ........ ... ........... .. ... ... ..... .... .... . 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-Time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program ..... ... ......... ... ..... . 
J-17 Operating Statistics .. ... ...... ......... .... ....................... ................ .... ... ..... ........... .... .. . 
J-18 School Building Information ...... .... ... ............... ...... ................ ... ... ....... ......... .. .... .. . 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance Expenditures by School Facility ................ . 
J-20 Insurance Schedule .................. ... ....................... ............ .... .... .. .. ... .... ..... ....... ... .. . 

K. SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 

K-1 Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ... 

K-2 Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and 
State Program and Report on Internal Control Over Compliance Required 
by Uniform Guidance and NJOMB 15-08 ...... ... ................... .... ......................... . 

K-3 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, Schedule A. ...... ................ .... ... .. . 
K-4 Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance, Schedule 8 ..... ... ...... . . 
K-5 Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State 

Financial Assistance ............... .... .............. ... ..... ...... .......... .. ....... ... ...... .... ........ . .. 
K-6 Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs ...... ............... .... ... ................ ..... .. .. 
K-7 Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings ... ... .... ...... ... ... .. ..... ... .... .. ....... ........... . 

vi 

Page 

183 
184 
185 
186 

188 
189 
190 
191 

193 
194 

196 
197 
198 
199 
200 

202 

204 
207 
209 

211 
214 
217 



INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

1 



IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Dr. Neely Hackett 
Superintendent of Schools 

(973) 399-6800 X 2110 (973) 371-6542 fax 

December 16, 2019 

1. Reporting Entity and Its Services 

The Mission of the Irvington Public Schools is to create a community of learners dedicated to 
academic excellence through a combination of critical thinking and life skills, which define the 
education of the whole child, wherein the major focus of the school system is to improve 
academic achievement for all students. Our mission is enhanced through a multifaceted 
approach and a solid commitment to student growth and development by all District 
stakeholders, including, but not limited to, students, parents, administrators, teachers, custodians, 
secretaries, security, support staff, and the community-at-large. 

The primary purpose of the Irvington Public Schools is to improve student academic 
achievement by (a) implementing the District's aligned Standards curricula; (b) providing staff 
development that promotes student engagement and academic rigor; (c) conducting data analysis 
to inform instruction; and ( d) monitoring teaching and learning to ensure the alignment of 
curriculum, instruction, and assessment. 

The District is dedicated to academic success through a rigorous and relevant curriculum that 
empowers students to become productive, responsible, and self-directed learners and citizens. 
The curriculum is designed to meet the individual needs of all students through authentic 
assessment, researched-based instruction, and responsive differentiation that encourages students 
to think critically and to connect all learning to life beyond the classroom. Further, the 
curriculum is designed to explore big ideas, essential questions, and promote enduring 
understandings. Technology is also integrated throughout the curriculum to promote 21 st 

Century thinking and learning. The curriculum is grounded in critical thinking skills to help 
students solve real-life complex problems. 

The English Language Arts program is designed to foster a love of reading and to develop skills 
that are essential for students to become effective, lifelong readers and writers. The District's 
balanced-literacy program provides opportunities for learning experiences in listening and 
speaking, phonemic awareness, phonics, word identification, word analysis, vocabulary 
development, fluency, and comprehension strategies. As students read a variety of selections, 
they learn appropriate strategies to optimize their comprehension. These strategies include 
previewing and predicting, confirming predictions, using prior or background knowledge, self­
questioning, adjusting reading rate, using typographic clues, visualizing, rereading, and using 
text features and illustrations to facilitate comprehension. As a result of students' focus on 
comprehension, students develop into readers who learn how to relate the text to themselves, the 
world, and other texts. They learn to be critical and active readers who know that reading 
equates with getting meaning from text. 
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Irvington Public Schools 
Dr. Neely Hackett 

Superintendent of Schools 

The importance of students developing good habits for reading is emphasized in the English 
Language Arts program. Following a mini-lesson modeled by the teacher to focus students' 
attention to a specific text aspect or strategy, students are offered multiple opportunities for 
practice and application through learning centers and small group instruction that is focused on 
meeting students and their respective ability levels. Small group discussions are used to explore 
students' understanding of textual content and ideas. 

Through the implementation of the English Language Arts program with fidelity, students will: 

• demonstrate independence 
• understand one's own thought process 
• build strong content knowledge 
• respond to the varying demands of audience, task, purpose, and discipline 
• comprehend as well as critique 
• value evidence 
• use technology and digital media strategically and capably 
• understand other perspectives and cultures. 

Reading W enders has been implemented in grades K to 5. The program provides support for 
building a strong reading foundation, accessing complex text, finding and using text evidence, 
engaging in collaborative conversations, and writing to sources. Secondary students (grades 6-
12), use Houghton Mifflin Harcourt-Collections. This program helps students develop abilities to 
analyze complex texts, determine evidence, reason critically, and communicate thoughtfully. 

All District students are tested three (3) times per year to measure their progress toward reading 
proficiency using the !Ready program. Identified students in all grades 3-11 English Language 
Arts classrooms receive intervention using the program within a learning center. 

The goal of the K-12 Mathematics program is for all students to achieve proficiency by 
developing both conceptual understanding and procedural fluency through rigorous instruction 
and authentic assessments. The curriculum includes concepts and processes of mathematics upon 
which technical and scientific progress is dependent. Therefore, provisions are made for students 
to collaborate and share different ways of thinking in an effort to make sense, to question, and to 
think critically about the world of mathematics and beyond. The intellectual curiosity about the 
study of mathematics will promote the standards for mathematical practices, students' abilities to 
communicate mathematically, students' ability to use mathematics to solve problems in real­
world contexts. The importance of students developing good habits for mathematical reasoning 
is emphasized in the Mathematics program. Following a mini-lesson modeled by the teacher, 
students are offered multiple opportunities for practice and application through learning centers 
(vocabulary, problem solving, and skill enhancement) and small group instruction that is focused 
on meeting students and their respective ability levels. Small group discussions are used to 
explore students' conceptual understanding of content. 
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Irvington Public Schools 
Dr. Neely Hackett 

Superintendent of Schools 

EnVisionmath2.0 is used in grades K-12. It is a comprehensive mathematics curriculum with 
superior focus, coherence, and rigor. It includes problem-based learning, embedded visual 
learning, and personalization to empower every teacher and student. 

All District K to 8 students are tested three (3) times per year to measure the progression of their 
mathematical skills using the !Ready assessment program. Data reports from this benchmark 
assessment are discussed at common planning and department meetings. 

Irvington Public Schools supports the goal of improving student achievement by providing 
quality professional development that opens the doors to improved teaching and learning through 
content rich, research-based instructional practices. In-Service days are dedicated exclusively to 
the acquisition of knowledge and skills in an effort to refine the craft of our teachers for their 
work in the classroom. Teachers continue to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are 
provided with multi-dimensional instruction and high quality assessment. Our support staff also 
engage in professional development that provides them with opportunities to contribute 
effectively to the learning environment. 

The District offers After School Enrichment programs with the goal of extending student 
learning beyond the traditional school day. The programs are designed to provide individualized 
instruction to students and monitor their progress through benchmark assessments. The program 
is taught by highly qualified teachers who are required to maintain progress data for each 
student. The teachers provide re-teaching and/or acceleration as needed. 

The District uses the Charlotte Danielson Framework for Teaching to evaluate the performance 
of teachers. The Framework provides an opportunity for teachers and administrators to work 
collaboratively to improve teaching and learning through on-going and targeted feedback related 
to planning and preparation, classroom environment, instruction, and professional 
responsibilities. 

Parental involvement plays an integral role in improving academic achievement. The District 
will continue to partner with parents to provide on-going feedback on the effectiveness of 
services to students inside and outside of the classroom. Superintendent's Quarterly Forums are 
conducted to foster parental as well as community involvement. In addition, the District website, 
School Messenger automated phone system, surveys, and public access Channel 36 are used to 
communicate and seek feedback from parents and community stakeholders. 

2. Economic Outlook 

The Board is located in the Township of Irvington in the County of Essex, within the State of 
New Jersey. lrvington's population stands at 54,715 and is 86% African American; 10% 
Hispanic and 4% other races. The Township is strategically located at the intersection of the 
Garden State Parkway and the Interstate Route 280, which also connects to the New Jersey 
Turnpike, and maintains a strong commercial and industrial base. 
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Dr. Neely Hackett 

Superintendent of Schools 

The Irvington School District has four (4) secondary schools (one (1) high school, one (1) 
alternative school, and two (2) middle schools), eight (8) elementary schools, and one (1) Early 
Childhood Center. In and around the Township are several technical, secretarial, health care 
schools and a two (2) year public college. Several four (4) year colleges namely Seton Hall 
University, Rutgers University, Kean College and NJIT are conveniently located in communities 
adjacent to the township. 

A variety of housing options are available ranging from large high-rise apartments to small 
single family homes. Several modem senior citizen complexes are also available in the township 
to provide housing with security and health services to the region's elderly residents. 

3. Major District Initiatives 

The Irvington Public Schools recognizes and supports that the success of a student is significantly 
influenced by utilization of effective research-based instructional practices. Therefore, time, effort, 
and funding support raising achievement levels by teaching students how to learn, using direct/small 
group instruction learning centers, adopting instruction to the students' learning needs, and 
providing opportunities for cooperative learning, authentic assessments and mastery learning, all 
which lead to improving educational outcomes for students. 

Assessments used in the District include: !Ready ELA and Mathematics (3 times per year); 
enVisionmath2.0 (curriculum assessment); Reading Wonders (curriculum assessment); 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt-Collections (curriculum assessment); District monthly benchmark 
assessments created through EDConnect; and end of the cycle, mid-year and final-year 
examinations. In addition, formative assessment strategies are infused in daily lessons to enable 
teachers to continuously monitor student progress. 

In order to ensure the implementation of New Jersey Student Learning Standards, all teachers are 
required to have uniform lesson plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and 
district supervisors. Teachers engage in lesson design and lesson study during common planning 
meetings. Staff development has been upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach that 
transcends to small group instruction and learning centers is in use. 

We are very proud of our work of infusing technology into every classroom in order to provide 
our students with rigorous, relevant and engaging educational experiences. We have expended 
over $2,000,000 in computer hardware upgrades. This new hardware will allow teachers to 
access educational videos and supplemental on-line instructional materials via the Internet at top 
rates of speed. 

To meet the needs of all students and increase student engagement, Kagan Cooperative Leaming 
and Sheltered Observation Instructional Protocol (SIOP) training is available each year for all 
staff members. 
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Dr. Neely Hackett 
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The Early Childhood Preschool Program is an inclusive educational program. It builds on 
learning experiences, which develop passionate lifelong learners who cooperatively as well as 
independently work to create, investigate, and solve problems. The program builds on the 
strengths of each child while involving students in all aspects of the learning process. We 
document student growth through authentic performance based assessments and use a variety of 
powerful teaching strategies. 

All staff members of the Irvington Public Schools work collaboratively to ensure that our 
students are presented with a rigorous instructional program. In addition, we provide resources 
and materials of high interest from diverse perspectives to serve our student population. 
Classroom instruction consists of relevant learning tasks for students that expand their critical 
thinking skills in order to solve complex, real-life problems. 

4. Facilities 

The Irvington Public Schools provide services for students in grades Pre K through 12, and is 
classified as an SDA District for facility funding purposes. In the most recent Long Range 
Facility Plan (LRFP), the District reviewed the condition of its facilities and proposed corrective 
system and inventory actions. To that end, the District implemented a maintenance reserve of 
$1,500,000.00 to fund the necessary facility upgrades. Projects completed this school year 
include; completion of the AiPhone video cameras at the remaining district locations, 
replacement of a cooling tower at Union A venue Middle school and exterior door replacements 
at 3 district locations. To further enhance security at our facilities, we installed additional CCTV 
cameras at Thurgood Marshall, University Elementary and Union A venue Middle schools. 

Projects anticipated for 2019/2020 include; 

• installation of new boiler systems at Grove Street Elementary school, 
• major sewer upgrades for University Elementary school and, 
• The School Development Authority (SDA) expects to open Madison A venue Elementary 

school, a state of the art Pre-K to Grade 5 facility, in September 2019. 

5. Accormting Svstem and Repo.rts 

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as 
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB). For the fourth year the 
District has submitted the reporting model required by GASB 34. Under this model, the 
District's basic financial statements include district-wide statements, consisting of a statement of 
net assets and a statement of activities. These statements present information about the District 
as a whole and recognized revenues and expenses based on the accrual method of accounting. 
The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are 
explained in "Notes to Financial Statements," Note 2B of this report. 
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The District implemented GASB 68 which amends GASB Statements No 27. This statement 
improves accounting and financial information provided by state and local governments for 
pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local government employers about 
financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. 

6. Cash Management 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statue as detailed in ''Notes 
to Financial Statements," Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which 
requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of 
the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to 
protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in 
New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public 
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

7. Risk Management 

The Irvington Board of Education carries various forms of insurance including, but not limited 
to, general liability, property and automobile physical damage, theft and hazard insurance, public 
entity excess liability, umbrella liability, crime coverage, public official bonds, school board 
legal liability and student accident and health, including errors and omissions. 

8. Service Efforts and Accomplishments 

The Irvington Public Schools continues to work diligently to address the goals and objectives of 
the Irvington Board of Education. Data driven schools, enhanced, enriched instruction through 
academic rigor and improved student achievement is the mantra heard throughout the District. 
Professional Learning Communities, alignment of curriculum and instruction, critical thinking 
skills, literacy instruction, academic rigor, common assessments via Ed Connect, feedback, small 
group instruction, and differentiated instruction are the areas of focus. 

In regards to technology, student access to the internet has been expanded through the increased 
use of the computer labs, which increasingly support our academic programs. In addition, Smart 
Boards, Smart Tables, and Chromebooks are utilized to enhance instruction and assessment. The 
District has an inventory of 4,500 Chrome books for use in the classroom and for state testing. 
Currently the District is completing an intensive virtualization project that will allow staff 
members to access their individual computer files from any desktop in the district and at home. 

The Irvington Public Schools has received numerous grants. Examples include the Child Assault 
Prevention Grant ($29,333.00); Special Olympics Play Unified Partnership Grant ($25,000.00); 
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and Whole School, Whole Community, Whole Child Grant ($15,000.00) for a three year period. 
The JROTC program was awarded Honor Unit with Distinction and the Consumer Bowl Team 

won the State Championship. The High School Class of 2019 received $3,944,591.20 in 
financial scholarships. Irvington is one of 39 school districts to make the Advanced Placement 
(AP) National Honor Roll. To be included on the 9th Annual Honor Roll, school districts had to 
increase the number of students participating in advanced placement since 2016, while also 
increasing or maintaining the percentage of students earning AP Exam scores of 3 or higher for a 
three-year period. 

A few highlights of accomplishments for the 2018-2019 school year are listed below. 

1. Three students won the Essex County Law Day poster and essay contest. 
2. The District's teacher vacancy rate was about 1 % for the majority of the school year 
3. The District continued its partnership with the Community Congregational Church of 

Short Hills, New Jersey, to distribute food to our families once a month. 
4. Our annual financial audit was completed with zero audit findings. 
5. Honor Society induction ceremonies were held in all of our schools. 
6. The District sponsored an Adult English as a Second Language program for our parents 

for a second straight year. 
7. Students in Pre K to 8 participated in a minimum of one field trip this year. 

9. Other Information 

Independent Auditor: State statues require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered municipal accountants who are licensed as a public school accountant 
of New Jersey. The accounting firm of Samuel Klein and Company was appointed by the Board 
of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in State statutes, the audit also 
was designed to meet the requirements of the Title 2 US Code Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, 
Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Information 
related to this single audit including the independent auditor's report on compliance for each 
major federal and state program and report on internal control over compliance along with 
findings and questioned costs if any, is included in the single audit section of this report. 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMP.ANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11 TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, NJ 07102-9969 

PHONE (973) 624-6100 

FA.-.,,;: (973) 624-6101 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on the Financial Statements 

36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 303 

FREEHOLD, NJ 07728-2291 

PHONE (732) 780-2600 

FAX (732) 780-1030 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School 
District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019 and the 
related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the School's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School District, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information and schedule of the District's proportionate 
share of the net pension liability - PERS, schedule of District contributions, schedule of the state's 
proportionate share of net pension liability associated with the District - TPAF, the District's proportionate 
share of the net OPEB Liability - PERS and TPAF and budgetary comparison information as identified in the 
table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not 
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Irvington Township School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
supplementary information, which consists of the combining and related major fund supporting financial 
statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as 
required by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and 
State Financial Assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code 
of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Audits, and New Jersey OM B's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid and the other information such as the introductory and statistical 
sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 

The accompanying Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements and the Schedules of Expenditures 
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived 
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying Combining 
and Individual Fund Financial Statements and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State 
Financial Assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a 
whole. 

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 16, 
2019, on our consideration of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Irvington Township School District's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 16, 2019 

~~ 
WALTER RYGLICKI 

Licensed Public School Accountant #845 

~~fJ1'~ 
SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMe.NYO 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ESSEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

This section of the Irvington Township Public School District's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
presents Management's Discussion and Analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2019. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial 
performance as a whole; readers should review the notes to the basic financial statements to enhance their 
understanding of the School District's financial performance. Therefore, the reader should focus on current 
activities, resulting change and current facts, and it should be read in conjunction with the Letter of 
Transmittal, the District's Basic Financial Statements and the Notes to Financial Statements. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified 
in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements -
and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. Therefore year June 30, 
2018 to June 30, 2019 comparative information is provided in the Management's Discussion and Analysis in 
order to provide meaningful comparisons that will explain the Irvington Township Public School District's 
financial position and the result of operations. 

Using this Generally Accepted Accounting Principals Report (GAAP) 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These 
statements are organized so the reader can understand Irvington Township Public School District as a 
financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed 
look at specific financial activities. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the whole 
School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a long-term view of 
those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these 
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. 
The fund financial statements also look at the School District's most significant funds. In the case of Irvington 
Township Public School District, the General Fund (consisting of both the Traditional and School Base) is by 
far the most significant fund. 

Reportin_q the School District as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and 
activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, 
"How did we manage financially during fiscal year 2018-2019?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities answers this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the 
actual basis of accounting similar to the accounting basis used by most private-sector companies. This basis 
of accounting takes into consideration all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when 
cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in those positions. This change in 
net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the financial 
position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of 
many factors, some financial, and some not. Non-financial factors include facility condition, required 
educational programs, etc. 
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The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are divided into two distinct kinds of activities. 

Governmental Activities - Governmental activities are the activities where most of the School District's 
programs and services are reported including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and 
maintenance of plant, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities. 

Business-Type Activities - These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all 
or a significant portion of the expenses of the goods or service provided. The District food service activities 
are reported as business activity. Whitsons, an outside contractor, manages the School District's Food 
Service Program. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

The analysis of the School District's major funds begins on page 33. Fund financial reports provide detailed 
information about the School District's major funds. The School District uses many funds to account for a 
multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the School District's 
most significant funds. The School District's major governmental funds are the General Fund, the Special 
Revenue Fund, Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund. 

Governmental Funds 

The School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and 
out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future periods. These funds 
are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all 
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a 
detailed short-term view of the School District's general government operations and the basic services it 
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds 

The district maintains one proprietary fund type, the Enterprise Fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report the 
same funds presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The District 
uses enterprise funds to account for the operations of its Food Service Program. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 37 to 39 of this report. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the governmental 
entity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources 
of those funds are not available to support the district's own programs. 

The district utilizes a trust fund to account for resources related to its Unemployment Compensation Claims. 
The district uses internal funds to account for resources held for students' activities. Health benefit 
deductions and other payroll related deductions are accounted for by the agency funds. The fiduciary 
statements can be found on pages 41 to 42 of this report. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statement. 

The notes provided additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on 
pages 43 to 83 of this report. 

The School District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. 
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Program Revenues: 
Operating Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 
Grants and Entitlements 
Other 

Total Revenues 

Program Expenses: 
Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related 

Services 
Board of Education, Administration 

Fiscal and Business 
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 

Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services 
Operating Grants and Contributions 
Other 

Total Revenues 

Cost of Sales 
Salaries and Benefits 
Other 
Total Expenses 

Increase in Net Position 

Table 2 

Change in Net Position 

2018-2019 2017-2018 
Governmental Governmental 

Activities Activities 

$ 54,431,300 $ 40,042,075 

17,459,529 17,459,529 
120,603, 179 115,908,984 

1,171,313 1,559,428 
193,665,321 174,970,016 

85,142,892 75,993,497 

16,662,418 16,803,776 

40,248,761 35,739,351 

11,529,500 9,723,783 
16,949,622 14,683,620 

6,722,118 5,181,546 
12,475,857 13,459,851 

62,564 128,896 
189,793,731 171,714,320 

$ 3,871,590 $ 3,255,696 

2018-2019 2017-2018 
Business-Type Business-Type 

Activities Activities 

$ 232,099 $ 229,707 
4,483,045 4,604,470 

16,395 11,662 
4,731,539 4,845,839 

2,317,263 2,090,260 
1,764,626 2,182,073 

558,081 564,198 
4,639,970 4,836,531 

$ 91,569 $ 9,308 
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Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's net position for fiscal year 2019 versus fiscal year 2018. 

Assets 
Current and Others Assets 
Capital Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilitlies 
Other Liabilities 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Total Liabilities 

Net Position 
Invested in Capital Assets, 

Net of Debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

Table 1 

Net Positions 

2019 

$ 38,876,241 
42,492,152 

6,233,850 

87,602,243 

37,830,716 
22,161 ,592 
12,189,036 

72,181,344 

42,492,152 
25,102,979 

(52,174,232) 

$ 15,420,899 

2018 

$ 34,934,821 
41,898,330 
10,959,046 

87,792,197 

45,491,703 
21 ,905,527 

8,937,228 

76,334,458 

41,898,330 
20,981,537 

(51,422,128) 

$11,457,739 

The amount recorded under noncurrent liabilities is detailed below: 

2019 2018 

Compensated Absences $ 4,897,722 $ 6,117,596 
Pension Liability 32,932,994 39,374,107 

$ 37,830,716 $ 45 ,491,703 

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

$ 3,941,420 
593,822 

(4,725,196) 

(189,955) 

(7,660,987) 
256,065 

3,251,808 

(4,153,114) 

593,822 
4,121,442 

(752,104) 

$ 3,963,160 

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

$ (1,219,874) 
(6,441 , 113) 

$ {7,660,987) 

Percent 

11 .3% 
1.4% 

-43.1% 

-0.2% 

-16.8% 
1.2% 

36.4% 

-5.4% 

1.4% 
19.6% 

1.5% 

34.6% 

Percent 

-19.9% 
-16.4% 

-16.8% 

It must be noted that compensated absences due to retirements or other circumstances have always been 
paid through general fund budget appropriations and will continue to be paid. The School District has never 
failed to meet its contractual obligations. 

Table 2 shows the changes in net position for fiscal year 2019 and fiscal year 2018. The District has been 
experiencing decreases in net position over the recent years due to the phasing in of Whole School Reform 
(State Mandate for Abbott Districts). We see this trend continuing over the next several years as the District 
continues to implement programs needed to meet the Abbott mandates. 
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Governmental Activities 

A majority of all revenue for the Irvington Township School District comes from the State Department of 
Education through state aid. This amount represents 84% for governmental activities for the Irvington 
Township School District. 

Instruction comprises 43.51 % of district expense, support services 49.32% and all others 7.17%. 

The District's overall financial position has changed from the prior year. As a result of the financial crisis 
facing the State, adopted budgets were extremely tight. Unexpended balances of general fund appropriations 
totaled $28,805,907.97 of which $238,732.50 is for encumbrances, $11,575,031.00 is budgeted for fiscal year 
2019-2020, $1,500,000.00 is restricted for maintenance reserve, and $11,788,840.73 is reserved excess 
surplus leaving an unassigned surplus of $3,703,303.74 which represents 2% of the budget. As a result, the 
District must be vigilant, and remain prudent to ensure that the expenditure of its financial resource is in 
accordance with the approved spending plan while maintaining its fiscal solvency. 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants 
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the net cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these 
services supported by tax revenue and unrestricted State entitlements. 

Business-Type Activities 

The School District operates business-type activities for the Food Service Program. For the current school 
year, the food service had an increase in net position of $91,568.34. Ending net position for the food service 
shows a positive of $1,621,179.71. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget 
amendments fall into two categories: 

1. Implementing budgets for specially funded projects, which include both federal and state grants 
and reinstating prior year purchase orders being carried over. 

2. Increases in appropriations for significant unbudgeted cost, such as emergency school 
maintenance and repair needs. 

For fiscal year 2019-2020, the District will be able to meet the $11,575,031 .00 budgeted fund balance 
amount. 

Total General Fund Revenue reflects a 13.2% increase over the Final Budget. This increase was primarily 
due to the district's inability to anticipate the revenues for TPAF Pension and Social Security. 
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Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related 

Services 
Board of Education, Administration, 
Fiscal and Business 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 

Total Expenses 

Table 3 

Net Cost of 
Services 2019 

$ 54,664,832 

16,662,418 

17,955,577 

9,869,443 
16,949,622 
6,722,118 

12,475,857 

$ 135,299,867 

A description of each service provided by the School District is detailed as follows: 

Net Cost of 
Services 2018 

$ 56,888,179 

16,803,776 

15,698,905 

8,827,473 
14,683,620 
5,181,545 

13,459,851 

$131,543,350 

Instruction expenditures include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the 
interaction between teacher and pupils. 

Tuition expenditures are for Education Services for pupils residing in the School District and include 
placements in private, County and State Facilities. 

Student and Instructional Related Services expenditures include the activities involved with assisting 
staff with the content and process of teaching to pupils. Also included are Attendance and Social 
Work Services, Health Services and Guidance, Child Study and Educational Media Services. 

Board of Education, Administration , Fiscal and Business Expenditures are associated with 
administration and financial supervision of the District. 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant expenditures involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in an effective working condition. 

Transportation expenditures facilitate the transport of approximately 410 special education students 
to over 45 specialized educational centers throughout the State. The expenditures reflect salaries, 
contracted services, vehicle repairs and maintenance, gasoline, road tolls, guard dog services and 
contracted special medical transports. 
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Sources of Irvington Township Public School General Fund Revenues 

ForF~calYear2019 

Original Final 

Budget Budget Actual 

General Fund Revenues: 

Budgeted Fund Balance $ 8,112,492 $ 8,112,492 $ 8,112,492 $ 

Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 17,459,529 17,459,529 17,459,529 

Miscellaneous 500,000 500,000 1,171,313 

Total Local Sources 17,959,529 17,959,529 18,630,842 

State Sources: 

Equalization Aid 83,991,098 83,991,098 83,991,098 

Transportation Aid 1,164,430 1,164,430 1,164,430 

Special Education Categorical Aid 6,835,301 6,835,301 6,835,301 

Security Aid 3,649,144 3,649,144 3,649,144 

Adjustment Aid 22,051,380 22,051,380 22,051,380 

Extraordinary Aid 1,043,589 

.Stller--State-A1 

TPAF - Post-Retirement Medical 

(On-Behalf - Nonbudgeted) 4,159,754 

Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund 

(On-Behalf-Nonbudgeted) 9,181,205 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 

Contributions (Non-Budgeted) 3,829,021 

Total State Sources 117,691,353 117,691,353 135,904,922 

Federal Sources: 

Other Federal Aids 184,457 184,457 336,586 

Total Revenues $ 143,947,831 $ 143,947,831 $ 162,984,842 $ 

The cost of all General Fund activities this year was $151,271,068.72. 

District taxpayers' share was $17,459,529.00. 

Variance %Change 

Final to Final to 

Actual Actual 

$ 

671,313 57% 

671,313 4% 

1,043,589 100% 

4,159,754 100% 

9,181,205 100% 

3,829,021 100% 

18,213,569 15.5% 

152,129 45% 

19,037,011 13.2% 

Most of the District's operating cost was paid for by State Sources (See Chart of General Fund Expenditures 
below). 
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Sources of Irvington Township Public School General Fund Expenditures 

ForF~calYear2019 

Variance 
Original Final Final to 

Budget Budget Actual Actual 

Expenditures: 
Instructional $ 46,872,046 $ 49,245,920 $ 45,312,792 $ 3,933,128 

Undistributed 85,606,794 82,973,019 93,144,119 (10,171,100) 

Capital Outlay 170,194 691,512 338,300 353,212 
Charter School 12,049,599 12,480,451 12,475,857 4,594 

Total Expenditures $ 144,698,633 $ 145,390,902 $ 151,271,069 $ {5,880,166) 

The above analysis is on a budgetary basis and does not include the results of encumbered funds. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2019, the School District had $42,164,659.88 invested in land, buildings and 
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation. 

Purchases of equipment and machinery and construction in progress for a number of schools being 
administered on-behalf of the District by the Economic Development Authority were among the fixed asset 
additions this year. 

Debt Administration 

The School District had no outstanding debt at June 30, 2019. 

For the Future Construction - Next Five Years 

New Jersey School Development Authority anticipated emergent projects for a number of schools: 

• Irvington High School - Roof/HVAC 
• Madison Avenue - Roof 
• Union Avenue Middle - Roof/Masonry 
• Chancellor Avenue - Roof 

Other Projects Next Five Years 

• Florence Avenue School - HVAC 
• Track and Field - Irvington High School 
• Outdoor Camp - Flemington, NJ 
• Grove Street School - Roof/Windows/Boilers 
• Chancellor Avenue - Boiler 
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Factors that will Impact Upon the District's Future 

To ensure that our students receive an education that can be defined as "thorough and efficient", the Irvington 
Board of Education and the Superintendent of the Irvington Public Schools have continued to embrace the 
Core Curriculum Content Standards in the areas of Language Arts/Literacy, Mathematics, Science, Social 
Studies, World Languages, Cross Content Workplace Readiness, Visual and Performing Arts, and 
Comprehensive Health and Physical Education. A realignment of our curricular areas to the core curriculum 
standards and updating of curriculum continues to be an ongoing process, based of course on a needs 
assessment. Further, the District has been guided by instructional priorities such as intensive early literacy, 
classroom library a focus on Middle School literacy and mathematics, and Special Education. 

Clearly, we must note that as a result of CAPA visitations to our "schools in need of improvement" 
recommendations were made which will definitely impact instruction. 

In order to ensure the implementation of CCCS, classroom schedules were adjusted, and will continue to be 
adjusted to allow time for the implementation of CCCS. All teachers are now required to have weekly lesson 
plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district supervisors. Staff development has been 
upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach is now in use that transcends to cooperating learning 
strategies. Additionally, these activities are designed to carry out the goals of the District and to present a 
plan for District-Wide instructional improvement. Staff Development days are dedicated to academic 
achievement and student assessment. 

Irvington continues to work in order to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are provided with 
multidimensional instruction and assessment. Clearly, by utilizing a variety of strategies by capitalizing on our 
student's best learning styles and by utilizing a variety of assessment tools, our students have been provided 
"authentic" learning opportunities. 

With the improvement of facilities by the New Jersey School Construction Corporation with proposed projects 
that will be in place over the next few years (as highlighted in the construction section), the District believes 
that new families will be attracted to our school system. Furthermore, the Superintendent is confident that the 
future development of blighted residential areas, and the Mayor's commitment to increase the activities in the 
commercial areas in the Township, will create an economic boom that will have a positive impact upon the 
educational system for the youth of Irvington. 

The next five (5) years are critical to the Irvington Township School District and every Abbott School District. 
The allocation of Abbott Funds to fully renovate and build new schools is paramount to the achievement of 
higher test scores, higher academic performance and overall academic achievement. Newer schools mean 
newer facilities equipped with state-of-the-art technology and tools to help our students excel. Newer school 
facilities mean an end to the existence of overcrowded, substandard facilities which exist in every one of our 
schools. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide general overview of the Irvington Public School's Finances for all 
those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in 
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Office of the Assistant 
Superintendent for Business/Board Secretary, 1 University Place, 4th Floor, Irvington, New Jersey 07111. 
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables, Net 
Inventories 
lnterfunds Receivable 
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5) 

Total Assets 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2019 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

$ 26,149,123.77 $ 881,733.65 
10,125,356.10 761,067.02 

89,606.68 
869,353.92 

42, 164,659.88 327,491.75 

79,308,493.67 2,059,899.10 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension (Note 7) 6,233,850.00 

$ 85.542.343.67 $ 2.059,899.10 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable $ 5,521,066.98 $ 379,076.72 
lnterfunds Payable 717.50 59,642.67 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 756,321.27 
Payable to State Government 63,304.94 
Loans Payable 13,441,246.00 
Deferred Inflows 1,940,216.37 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Net Pension Liability (Note 6) 32,932,994.00 
Due Beyond One Year (Note 6) 4,897,721.91 

Total Liabilities 59,553,588.97 438,719.39 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension (Note 7) 12,189,036.00 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets, Net 
of Related Debt 42,164,659.88 327,491.75 

Restricted for: 
Other Purposes 25,102,978.73 

Unrestricted (Deficit) (53,467,919.91} 1,293,687.96 

Total Net Position $ 13,799.718.70 $1.621.179.71 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

A-1 

Total 

$27,030,857.42 
10,886,423.12 

89,606.68 
869,353.92 

42,492,151.63 

81,368,392.77 

6,233,850.00 

187,602;242.77 

$ 5,900,143.70 
60,360.17 

756,321.27 
63,304.94 

13,441,246.00 
1,940,216.37 

32,932,994.00 
4,897,721.91 

59,992,308.36 

12,189,036.00 

42,492,151.63 

25,102,978.73 
(52,174,231.95} 

$15.420.898.41 
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(.,.) 
0 

Functions/Programs 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special Education 
other Special Instruction 
other Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

Charter Schools 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Total Primary Government 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for General 
Purposes, Net 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous Income and Adjustment 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, 
Extraordinary Items and Transfers 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 

Net Position - Ending 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Charges for Grants and 
Expenses Services Contributions 

$ 68,414,552.72 $ $ 25,380,510.80 
10,888,532.79 3,190,203.80 
3,728,283.43 1,409,056.93 
2,111,522.62 498,287.56 

16,662,417.75 
40,248,761.14 22,293,183.99 

6,140,091.72 1,660,056.94 
5,389,407.89 

16,949,622.03 
6,722,117.59 

12,475,857.00 
62,563.66 

189,793.730.34 54.431 ,300.02 

4,639,970.61 232,099.09 4,483,045.26 
4,639,970.61 232,099.09 4,483,045.26 

$194.433.700.95 $ 232.099.09 $ 58,914,345.28 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

A-2 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (43,034,041.92) $ $ (43,034,041.92) 
(7,698,328.99) (7,698,328.99) 
(2,319,226.50) (2,319,226.50) 
(1,613,235.06) (1,613,235.06) 

(16,662,417.75) (16,662,417.75) 
(17,955,577.15) (17,955,577.15) 

(4,480,034.78) (4,480,034.78) 
(5,389,407.89) (5,389,407.89) 

(16,949,622.03) (16,949,622.03) 
(6,722,117.59) (6,722,117.59) 

(12,475,857.00) (12,475,857.00) 
(62,563.66) (62,563.66) 

(135,362,430.32) (135,362,430.32) 

75,173.74 75,173.74 
75,173.74 75,173.74 

_ ! (135,362,~Q_.32) $ 75,173.74 $ (135,287,256.58) 

$ 17,459,529.00 $ $ 17,459,529.00 
120,603,178.73 120,603,178.73 

381,722.13 16,394.60 398,116.73 
789,590.85 789,590.85 

139,234,020.71 16,394.60 139,250,415.31 

3,871,590.39 91,568.34 3,963,158.73 

9,928,128.31 1,529,611.37 11,457,739.68 

$ 13,799,718.70 $1,621,179.71 $ 15,420,898.41 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable - Other 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 

State 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 
Deferred Inflows 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent 
Year's Expenditures 

Excess Surplus - Current Year 
Maintenance Reserve 
Assigned to: 

Other Purposes 
(Deficit) 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Total shown above 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
Statement of Net Position (A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the . 
fund. The cost of the assets is $83,279,209.95 and the 
accumulated depreciation is $41,114,550.07. (See Note 5). 

Certain Liabilities are not due and payable in the current 
period, and therefore are not reported in the funds: 

Accrued Pension Liability 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due 
and payable in the current period and therefore are not 
reported as liabilities in the funds (See Note 6). 

Long-term liabilities, including net pension liability, are not 
due and payable in the current period and therefore are 
not reported as liabilities in the funds (See Note 6). 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-1) 

JUNE 30, 2019 

General 
Fund 

$24,639,929.79 

1,235,461.64 

5,819,843.02 
869,353.92 

$ 32,564,588.37 

$ 3,001,641.63 
11,692,900.24 

717.50 

756,321 .27 

15,451 ,580.64 

11,575,031 .00 
11,788,840.73 

1,500,000.00 

238,732.50 
(7,989,596.50) 
17,113,007.73 

$32,564,588.37 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$1,509,193.98 
1,786,844.51 

13,894.12 
1,269,312.81 

$4,579,245.42 

$ 827,378.35 
1,748,345.76 

63,304.94 

1,940,216.37 

4,579,245.42 

374.50 
(374.50) 

$4,579,245.42 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 26,149,123.77 
1,786,844.51 

1,249,355.76 
1,269,312.81 
5,819,843.02 

869,353.92 

$ 37,143,833.79 

$ 3,829,019.98 
13,441,246.00 

717.50 

63,304.94 
756,321 .27 

1,940,216.37 

20,030,826.06 

11,575,031 .00 
11,788,840.73 

1,500,000.00 

239,107.00 
. (7,989,971 .00) 
17,113,007.73 

$ 37,143,833.79 

$ 17,113,007.73 

42,164,659.88 

(7,647,233.00) 

(4,897,721 .91) 

$ 13,799,718.70 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 17,459,529.00 $ 
Miscellaneous 1,171,312.98 

Total - Local Sources 18,630,841.98 
State Sources 135,503,491.51 17,796,811.90 
Federal Sources 336,585.68 6,825,672.15 
Local Sources 31.266.47 
Total Revenues 154,470,919.17 24,653,750.52 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 35,999,203.65 6,689,041.12 
Special Education Instruction 6,079,816.47 
Other Special Education 1,764,705.23 
Other Instruction 805,904.27 
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 663,162.68 

Support Services and Undistributed Costs: 
Tuition 16,662,417.75 
Student and Instruction Related Services 12,948,578.86 17,170,733.65 
School Administrative Services 3,519,799.73 
General Administrative Services 1,509,076.81 
Central Services 1,934,274.90 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 14,453,397.09 
Pupil Transportation 6,722,117.59 
Unallocated Benefits 35,394,456.67 

Charter Schools 12,475,857.00 
Capital Outlay 338,300.02 128,624.00 
Total Expenditures 151 ,271 ,068.72 23,988,398.77 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 3,199,850.45 665,351.75 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES} 
Transfer - Contribution to Special Revenue 

Fund - EPCA (450,000.00) 450,000.00 
Transfer - Contribution to School Based 

Budget 1,115,351 .75 (1 ,115,351 .75) 
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 665,351.75 (665,351 .75) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 3,865,202.20 

Fund Balance - July 1 13,247,805.53 

Fund Balance - June 30 $ 17,11 3,007.73 $ 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 17,459,529.00 
1,171 ,31 2.98 

18,630,841 .98 
153,300,303.41 

7,162,257.83 
31,266.47 

179,124,669.69 

42,688,244.77 
6,079,816.47 
1,764,705.23 

805,904.27 
663,162.68 

16,662,417.75 
30,119,312.51 

3,519,799.73 
1,509,076.81 
1,934,274.90 

14,453,397.09 
6,722,117.59 

35,394,456.67 
12,475,857.00 

466,924.02 
175,259,467.49 

3,865,202.20 

3,865,202.20 

13,247,805.53 

$ 17,113,007.73 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2) 
are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation Expense 
Capital Outlays 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In 
the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported in 
the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount 
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation(-); 
when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition 
to the reconciliation (+). 

Net pension obligation related to PERS and ERFEC which is attributable to June 
30, 2019 not reported in governmental funds; however, it is reported in the 
statement of activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-2) 

$ (62,563.66) 
466,924.02 

$ 3,865,202.20 

404,360.36 

1,219,873.79 

(1,617,845.96) 

$ 3,871,590.39 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventories 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2019 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 881,733.65 
17,627.50 

9,555.65 
733,883.87 

89,606.68 
1,732,407.35 

1,334,755.70 
(1,007,263.95) 

327,491.75 

$ 2,059,899.10 

$ 379,076.72 
59,642.67 

438,719.39 

327,491.75 
1,293,687.96 

$1,621,179.71 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food 

Service 
Operating Revenues: 

Charges for Services: 
Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs $ 167,664.84 
Special Functions 64,434.25 

Total Operating Revenues 232,099.09 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs 2,273,002.64 
Cost of Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 44,260.65 
Salaries 1,706,764.72 
Employee Benefits 57,862.14 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 191.51 
Rentals 26,048.00 
Other Purchased Services 411,015.91 
Insurance 53,689.14 
General Supplies 11,285.92 
Depreciation 55,849.98 

Total Operating Expenses 4,639,970.61 

Operating Income (Loss) (4,407,871.52} 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 45,436.46 
Federal Sources: 

National School Lunch Program 2,544,301.71 
School Breakfast Program 1,322,465.19 
After School Snack Program 76,834.03 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 87,287.36 
Food Distribution Program 406,720.51 

Interest and Investment Revenue 16,394.60 
Total Nonoperating Revenues 4,499,439.86 

Change in Net Position 91,568.34 

Total Net Position - Beginning 1,529,611.37 

Total Net Position - Ending $ 1,621,179.71 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Employee Benefits 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash (Used) for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources: 

Transfers In 
Refund of Prior Years' Expenditures 
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of Capital Assets 

Net Cash (Used) for Capital and Related Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest and Dividends 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances - Beginning of Year 

Balances - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Net Amortization 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash (Used) for Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities -

Ent.erprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 232,099.09 
(1,706,764.72) 

(57,862.14) 
(2,795,059.13) 
(4,327,586:90) 

39,096.94 
3,977,259.91 

(425,209.45) 
400.00 

3,591,547.40 

(236,587.24) 
(236,587.24) 

15,994.60 
15,994.60 

(956,632.14) 

1,838,365.79 

$ 881,733.65 

$ (4,407,871.52) 

55,849.98 
(78.50) 

{3,329.45) 
27,842.59 
80,284.62 

$ (4,327,586.90) 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES: 
lnterfunds Payable 
Payable to Student Groups 
Accounts Payable 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 279,075.90 

165,359.97 

$ 444,435.87 

$ 391.48 

28,957.21 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 

717.50 

$ 717.50 

$ 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION: 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes 

Reserved for Scholarships 

Total Net Position 

$ 29,348.69 $ 

$ 415,087.18 $ 
717.50 

$ 415,087.18 $ 717.50 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$ 279,075.90 

166,077.47 

$ 445,153.37 

$ 391.48 

28,957.21 

29,348.69 

$ 415,087.18 
717.50 

$ 415,804.68 

B-7 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 2,391,578.74 
13,170.50 

$ 2,404,749.24 

$ 916,335.74 
30,522.74 

1,457,890.76 

$ 2,404,749.24 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Interest Earned 

Total Contributions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Refunds of Contributions 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 88,506.34 $ 
3,053.34 

91,559.68 

7,461.42 
3,053.34 

10,514.76 

81,044.92 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 334,042.26 717.50 

Net Position - End of the Year $ 415 ,087.18 $ 717.50 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$ 88,506.34 
3,053.34 

91 ,559.68 

7,461.42 
3,053.34 

10,514.76 

81,044.92 

334,759.76 

$415,804.68 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The Irvington Township School District (the "District") is a Type II District located in the County of Essex, 
State of New Jersey. As a Type II District, the District functions independently through a Board of 
Education (the "Board"). The Board is comprised of nine (9) members elected to three (3) year staggered 
terms. The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K-12. 

The Irvington Township School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2019 of 7,096 
students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from 
the School District. For Irvington Township School District, this includes general operations, food service, 
and student related activities of the School District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is 
whether: 

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Irvington Township School District have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard­
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The most 
significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School District at year-end. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has 
been removed from these statements. The statement of activities presents a comparison 
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the 
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods 
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not 
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, 
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the School District. The financial statements have been prepared 
in conformity with GAAP and GASS. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School 
District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School 
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is 
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School 
District's major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or non instructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund . Generally accepted accounting principles in 
the United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities state 
that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for 
long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived 
exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

General Fund (Continued) 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are 
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources 
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than 
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources 
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by 
a bond ordinance approved by a two/thirds majority of a municipality governing 
body. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds 
issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and improvement 
programs. The District does not currently have any debt service. 

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under 
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to 
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting 
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District 
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds. 

2. Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial 
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those 
similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Fund 
of the District: 

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and 
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

Enterprise Fund (Continued) 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, 
whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary Fund type 
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in 
net total position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive capital assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged 
as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund statement of net position. Depreciation has been provided over 
the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives 
in the operation of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years. 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in 
essentially the same manner as in fiduciary capacity ,and do not involve 
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds 
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The 
Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment Compensation 
Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds. 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Unemployment Insurance Trust - The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund 
which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary 
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for 
members of the defined contribution plan. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District 
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and 
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll 
and student activities funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for 
in the Government- wide statements, not in the Governmental Funds. This includes serial 
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases, lease-purchase agreements, compensated 
absences and the outstanding principal on outstanding bonds. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets, plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus 
deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of the School District are 
included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current 
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental 
activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund 
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better 
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for 
governmental funds. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., 
expenses) in net total position. 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating 
results of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable 
and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" 
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue during the period in which 
they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other 
governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund 
liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recorded 
when due. 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted 
upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy 
as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and 
available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the 
unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 48 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they 
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's proprietary funds have elected not to 
apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 1989. 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized 
in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are 
incurred. 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the County Office for approval. 
Budgets which meet the tax levy cap requirements do not require voter approval. Budgets which 
exceed the tax levy cap require voter approval for the excess amount at the November election. 
Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the Special Revenue 
Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts 
within each fund . Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as 
established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1 . 
Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal 
year subject to the limitation of N.J.AC. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAP) with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid 
payment for budgetary purposes only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance 
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund 
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant 
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained 
to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The overexpenditures related to on-behalf payments in the general fund are due to the inclusion of 
the nonbudgeted on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey as district expenditures. 
These amounts are offset by related revenues and as such do not represent budgetary 
overexpenditures. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Combined 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund 
Types. 

49 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Explanation of Differences Between Budgetary Inflows 
and Outflows and GAAP Revenue and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the 

budgetary comparison schedules. 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP 

in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures 
and the related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized per GAAP standards 
in the current year previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, 
not recognized for GAAP statements until the subse­
quent year. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern­
mental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule. 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: _ 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered 

but not received are reported in the year the order 
is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year 
the supplies are received for financial reporting 
purposes. 

Transfer to and from other funds are presented as 
outflows of budgetary resources but are not 
expenditures for financial reporting purposes: 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund. 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement 
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances - governmental funds. 

General 
Fund 

$154,872,349.91 

11,291,469.50 

(11,692,900.24) 

$154,470,919.17 

$151,271,068.72 

$151,271,068.72 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$24,654,125.02 

(374.50) 

$24,653,750.52 

$24,654,125.02 

(374.50) 

450,000.00 
(1,115,351.75) 

$23,988,398.77 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, 
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances, are 
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made 
at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget 
by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly 
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are 
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of 
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other 
investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit 
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New 
Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public 
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must 
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public 
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2019. 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded . 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2017-18 and 2018-19 were based on rates established by 
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

6. Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Payables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are 
due within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for 
additions and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair 
market values as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of 
$2,000.00. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated 
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 100 years 
50 - 100 years 

10 years 
20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future 
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies 
to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that 
time. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financial statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from 
which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion 
of the liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense 
and liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10. Accrued Liabilities and Noncurrent Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government­
wide financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner 
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental 
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans 
payable that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund 
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with 
expendable, available financial resources. 

11. Net Position 

Net position is displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted 
and unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt also would be 
included in this component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 

53 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

12. Deferred Inflows 

Deferred inflows in all funds represents cash that has been received but not yet earned. 
Deferred inflows in the Special Revenue Fund represents funds collected for future programs. 

13. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds 
from other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for 
appropriation for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund 
balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

14. Fund Balances 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon 
the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in 
the governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) 
not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
Assets included in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, 
noncurrent receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 
imposed by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making 
authority. The District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of 
Education (the "Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at 
publicly held meetings. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other 
purposes unless the Board revised or changes the specified use by taking the same 
action (resolution) taken to originally commit these funds. 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is 
expressed by the Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the 
encumbering of funds. 

e. Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other 
classifications in the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that 
has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or 
assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only 
fund that reports a position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other 
governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the 
amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary 
to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy 
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finally, unassigned funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

15. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of 
food service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services, 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

16. Rebatable Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the 
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or 
judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The 
liability, if any, is recorded in the "Statement of Net Position". 

17. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the 
District and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service 
Enterprise Fund at market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 

18. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified 
teachers and other members of the New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. The 
amounts are not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 

19. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including 
the employer's share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental 
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where 
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column 
of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific 
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as 
"Indirect Expenses". 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

In fiscal year 2015, the District implemented GASB 68. This Statement amends GASB 
Statement No. 27. It improves accounting and financial reporting by state and local 
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local 
government employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. 
This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing 
standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision 
useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and 
creating additional transparency. This Statement replaces the requirement of Statement No. 
27, Accounting for Pension by State and Local Governmental Employers, as well as the 
requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are 
provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet 
certain criteria . The requirements of Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions 
that are not covered by the scope of this Statement. This statement was effective for periods 
beginning after June 14, 2014. 55 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (Continued) 

The District has also implemented GASB Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions 
made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB No. 68. The objective 
of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to 
amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer 
or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement 
date of the government's beginning net pension liability. 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing 
entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date 
(the measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local 
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined 
benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and 
the end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government 
recognize its contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. At 
transition to Statement 68, if it is not practical for an employer or nonemployer contributing 
entity to determine the amounts of all deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, paragraph 137 of Statement 68 required that beginning 
balances for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources not be 
reported. Consequently, if it is not practical to determine the amounts of all deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, contributions made after 
the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability could not have been reported as 
deferred outflows of resources at transition. This could have resulted in a significant 
understatement of an employer or nonemployer contributing entity's beginning net position 
and expense in the initial period of implementation. 

This Statement amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a 
government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension contributions, 
if any, made subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. 
Statement 68, as amended, continues to require that beginning balances for other deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions be reported at 
transition only if it is practical to determine all such amounts. 

21. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Other Post-Retirement Benefits ("OPEB") 

In fiscal year 2018, the District implemented GASB 75. This Statement replaces the 
requirements of Statement No. 45 Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for 
Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions as amended and No. 57 OPEB 
Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans for OPEB Statement 
No. 74 Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans, 
establish new accounting and financial reporting requirements for OPEB plans. 

In 2018 the District implemented GASB #75 which addresses accounting and financial 
reporting for OPEB that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental 
employers. This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, 
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, revenues and 
expense/expenditures. The Statement GASB #45 supersedes Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits with other than Pension. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

21. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Other Post-Retirement Benefits (''OPEB"J 
(Continued) 

The participating local education employer allocations included in the supplemental Schedule 
of special funding amounts by employer are provided as each local education employer is 
required to record in their financial statements, as an expense and corresponding revenue, 
their respective situation and to include their respective amount of total OPES liability in their 
notes to their financial statements. 

22. Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

23. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of 
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these 
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

H. Other Accounting Standards 

The District is currently reviewing the following for applicability and potential impact on the financial 
statements: 

• GASS Statement No. 84. Fiduciary Activities. This objective of this Statement is to improve 
guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial 
reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This Statement establishes 
criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments. The focus of the 
criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary 
activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria 
are included to identify component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are 
fiduciary activities. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2018. The District does not expect this Statement to impact its 
financial statements 

• GASB Statement No. 87. Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial 
reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of 
governments' financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and 
liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as 
inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the 
contract. 

• 
• Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 

beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier application is encouraged. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Other Accounting Standards (Continued} 

• GASS Statement No. 89. Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a 
Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and 
comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting 
period and (2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a 
construction period. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier application is encourage. The requirements of 
this Statement should be applied prospectively. The District does not expect this Statement 
to impact its financial statements. 

• GASS Statement No. 90. Majority Equity Interests - an Amendment of GASB Statements No. 
14 and No. 61. The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the consistency and 
comparability of reporting a government's majority equity interest in a legally separate 
organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement information for certain 
component units. It defines a majority equity interest and specifies that a majority equity 
interest in a legally separate organization should be reported as an investment if a 
government's holding of the equity interest meets the definition of an investment. A majority 
equity interest that meets the definition of an investment should be measured using the equity 
method, unless it is held by a special purpose government engaged only in fiduciary 
activities, a fiduciary fund, or an endowment (including permanent and term endowments) or 
permanent fund. Those governments and funds should measure the majority equity interest 
at fair value. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning 
after December 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. The requirements should be applied 
retroactively, except for the provisions related to (1) reporting a majority equity interest in a 
component unit and (2) reporting a component unit if the government acquires a 100 percent 
equity interest. Those provisions should be applied on a prospective basis. The District does not 
expect this Statement to impact its financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 91. Conduit Debt Obligations. The objectives of this Statement are to 
provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and eliminate 
diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements 
associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2020. Earlier application is encouraged. The District does not 
expect this Statement to impact its financial statements. 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date 
of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASS Statement No. 3 as amended by 
GASS Statement No. 40. 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the 
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to 
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

Custodial Credit Risk - This is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker­
dealer) to a transaction, the Board will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral 
securities that are in the possession of another party. The Board does not have a policy for custodial 
credit risk. Federal depository insurance and New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act 
mitigate this risk. 

Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in market interest rates that will adversely affect the fair 
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of 
its fair value to change in market interest rates. The Board's investment policy does not include limits on 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing 
interest rates. 

As of June 30, 2019, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following: 

Reconciliation by Fund: 
Governmental 
Proprietary 
Fiduciary 

Allocation of Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
Unrestricted 
Restricted 
Fiduciary 

Cash and 
Cash Equivalents 

$ 26,149,123.77 
881,733.65 

2,670,654.64 

$ 29,701,512.06 

$ 25,194,171.69 
1,836,685.73 
2,670,654.64 

$ 29,701,512.06 

Risk Analysis - All of the balances were covered by either federal depository insurance or Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA") as of June 30, 2019 and are considered to have minimal custodial 
risk. Obligations of the U.S. Government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. Government are 
not considered to have concentration of credit risk. 

The District had no securities as of June 30, 2019 that would be considered investments as defined by 
GASB No. 3 as amended by GASB No. 40. 

New Jersey P.L. 2017, c. 310 permits the Board of Education to purchase various investments in 
accordance with the Board's Cash Management Plan. 

59 



4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2019 consisted of Federal sources, State sources, 
and other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental receivables follows: 

General Fund: 
Local Aid: 

General Fund: 
District Taxes 

State Aid: 
General Fund: 

Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF FICA Reimbursement 

Special Revenue Fund: 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund: 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Governmental 
Fund Financial 

Statements 

$ 5,819,843.02 

$ 1,043,589.00 
191,872.64 

$ 1,235,461 .64 

$ 13,894.12 

$ 1,269,312.81 

$ 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

9,555.65 

$ 731,063.62 
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5. 

6. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was as follows: 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT 
Balance Balance 

June 30. 2018 Additions Retirements A djustments June 30, 2019 

Land $ 656,300.00 $ $ $ $ 656,300.00 

Site lrrprovements 

and Buildings 71,031 ,026.68 71,031 ,026.68 

rvlachinery and 

Equipment 11,116,235.21 466,924.02 8,724.04 11,591,883.27 

Total Historical Cost 82,803,561.89 466,924.02 8,724.04 83,279,209.95 

Less: Accum.Jlated 

Depreciation (41,051,986.41) (62,563.66) (41,114,550.07) 

Governmental Assets 

Net Capital Assets $41,751,575.48 $ 404,360.36 $ $8,724.04 $42,164,659.88 

Business-Ti'.ee Activities 

rvlachinery and 

Equipment $ 1,098,168.46 $236,587.24 $ $ $ 1,334,755.70 

Less: Accum.Jlated 

Depreciation (951,413.97) (55,849.98) $ (1,007,263.95) 

Business-Type 

Activities Capital 

Assets, Net $ 146,754.49 $180,737.26 $ $ $ 327,491 .75 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the following changes occurred in liabilities: 

Beginning Ending Due Long-Term 

Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year Portion 

Governmental 

Activities 

Compensated 

Absences 

Payable $ 6,117,595.70 $ $ 1,219,873.79 $ 4,897,721 .91 $ $ 4,897,721 .91 

Net Pension 

Liability 39,374,107.00 6,441,113.00 32,932,994.00 32,932,994.00 

$ 45,491,702.70 $ $ 7,660,986.79 $ 37,830,715.91 $ - $ 37,830,715.91 

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currently Outstanding are Summarized as Follows 

The Irvington Township School District is a Type II School District. There are no bonds issued for the 
School District by the Municipality. However, there are bonds outstanding previously issued and 
reported by the Municipality when the school district was a Type I. 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

As of June 30, 2019, there were no bonds outstanding. 
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6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT (Continued) 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2019, there were no bonds authorized but not issued. 

D. Notes Issued 

As of June 30, 2019, there were no notes outstanding. 

7. PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plan 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of 
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New 
Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that 
includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees' 
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The State of New Jersey, Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit pension plan with a special-funding situation, by which the State of New Jersey 
(the State) is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contribution, excluding any local employer early 
retirement incentive (ERi) contributions. TPAF is administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of 
Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For additional information about TPAF, please refer to Division's 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at 
WWW. state. n i. us/treasury/pen sio ns/fi nancial-reports. shtm I. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66, TPAF provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their 
own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned 
on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full 
interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 
November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 201 0 and prior to June 
28, 2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reach ing age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
reti rement benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for 
his/her respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service 
credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The State of New Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and 
Benefits (the Division). For additional information about PFRS, please refer to Division's Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at www.state.nj .us/treasury/pensions/annrprts.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43: 15A. PERS provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 
November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 
28, 2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reqching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a 
member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members 
can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not 
reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Funding Policy - The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are required by 
active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended 
by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, employee contribution 
rates for TPAF and PERS increased from 5.5% to 6.5% of employees' annual compensation. An 
additional increase is to be phased in over the next seven years that will bring the total pension 
contribution rate to 7.5% of employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an 
actuarially determined rate in both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes 
funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical 
premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to 
be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a non­
employer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly (except for 
employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to 
report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to the financial 
statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the non-employer contributing 
entities total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local participating 
employer. 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

The Employee Pension Fund of Essex County was established under N.J.S.A. 18A:66-94 et seq. for 
board of education employees of first-class counties which has been a closed Pension System since 
1980. The law does the following: 

1) Contributions by the members at 3% the salary contributions from members of the Board of 
Education Employees' Pension Fund of Essex County. 

2) Interest charged for loans are 4% to members of the fund, however loans granted are not to 
exceed 50% of a member's accumulated contributions. 

3) Allows a member with an outstanding loan from the retirement system upon retirement to repay 
the balance by deductions from the member's pension not exceeding 20% of each periodic 
benefit payment. 

4) Increases the value, for the purpose of calculating most pensions under the fund, of each year 
of service credited in the fund from one-fiftieth of the average annual compensation received in 
any three years of creditable service providing the largest possible benefit to one-forty-fifth of 
such average annual compensation. This change applies to pensions payable upon retirement 
for service, age or ordinary disability, deferred retirement, and early retirement. 

Funding Policy 

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS 

Annual Percentage Net 
Year Pension ofAPC Cost to 

Ending Cost (APC) Contributed District 

June 30, 2019 $1,647,416.00 100% $1,647,416.00 
June 30, 2018 1,579,022.73 100% 1,579,022.73 
June 30, 2017 1,560,034.51 100% 1,560,034.51 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Funding PoJ;cy (Continued) 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF 
(Paid On-Behalf of the District) 

Annual Percentage Long-Term 
Year Pension of APC Disability 

Funding Cost (APC} Contributed Insurance 

June 30, 2019 $9,170,566.00 100% $10,639.00 
June 30, 2018 7,395,144.00 100% 11,710.00 
June 30, 2017 5,495,485.00 100% 12,709.00 

Post­
Retirement 

Medical 
Benefits 

$4,159,754.00 
4,776,366.00 
4,578,989.00 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the State of New Jersey contributed $9,170,566.00 to the 
TPAF for pension, $10,639.00 for long-term disability insurance and $4,159,754.00 for post-retirement 
medical benefits On-Behalf of the District. Also in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66, the State of New 
Jersey reimbursed the District $3,829,021.25 during the year ended June 30, 2019 for the employer's 
share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This 
amount has been included in the basic financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and 
account group statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The information for PERS was abstracted from State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement 
System Schedules of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer as of June 
30, 2017 and June 30, 2018 Independent Auditor's Report dated April 27, 2018 and May 15, 2019, 
respectively. 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability of $32,440,904.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 (the Measurement Date), 
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of 
the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of 
all participating school districts, actuarially determined. 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - lncrease/(Decrease) 

0.0016476244% 

(0.0000264293%) 

2017 

0.0016740537% 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized pension expense of $2,756,952.00. At June 
30, 2019, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
PERS from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflow of Inflow of 
Resources Resources 

Change in Assumption $5,345,724.00 $ 10,372,876.00 
Difference Between Expected and Actual 

Experience 618,653.00 167,276.00 
Changes in Proportion 269,473.00 1,325,237.00 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 304,297.00 
District Contributions Subsequent to the 

Measurement Date 1,639,266.00 

Total $ 7.873, 116.00 $ 12.169.686.00 

The $1,639,266.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school 
district contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2019, 
the plan measurement date is June 30, 2018) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability 
in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additional Information: 

Year Ended 
June 30 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Collective balances are as follows: 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Liability (Nonemployer -

State of New Jersey) 
Collective Total Pension Expenses 

Amount 

$ 2,251.57 
(3,117.32) 

(22,353.75) 
(19,376.58) 

(6,204.64) 

June 30, 2018 

$ 4,684,852,302 
7,646,736,226 

19,689,501,539 
1,099,708,157 

June 30, 2017 

$ 6,424,455,842 
5,700,625,981 

23,278,401,588 
1,694,305,613 

66 



7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Actuaria l Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2017, which rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the 
following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement. 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality Rates 

2.25 Percent 

1.65 - 4.15 Percent (Based on Age) 
2.65 - 5.15 Percent (Based on Age) 

7.00 Percent 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Preretirement Mortality Table for 
male and female active participants. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for males 
and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base 
year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the Conduent modified 2014 projection scale. 
Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality 
Tables (set back 1 year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former 
members. In addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for 
future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2012 to 2013 using Projection Scale AA and using 
a generational approach based on the Conduent 2014 projection scale thereafter. Disability retirement 
rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Table (set back 3 
years for males and set forward 1 year for females). 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014. It is likely that future experience will not 
exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these 
assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience 
deviates; the larger the impact on future financial statements. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at 
June 30, 2018) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division 
of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long­
term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges 
of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term 
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each 
major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the 
following table: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate of Return (Continued) 

Asset Class 

Risk Mitigation Strategies 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
High Yield 
Global Diversified Credit 
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 
Debt Related Private Equity 
Debt Related Real Estate 
Private Real Asset 
Equity Related Real Estate 
U.S. Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
Emerging Market Equity 
BuyoutsNenture Capital 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00 % 
5.50 
3.00 

10.00 
2.50 
5.00 
1.00 
2.00 
1.00 
2.50 
6.25 

30.00 
11.50 
6.50 
8.25 

100.00 % 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

5.51 % 
1.00 
1.87 
3.78 
6.82 
7.10 
6.60 

10.63 
6.61 

11.83 
9.23 
8.19 
9.00 

11.64 
13.08 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.66% as of June 30, 2018. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of ANAa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. 
The State employer contributed 50% of the actuarially determined contributions and the local employers 
contributed 100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current 
plan members through June 30, 2046. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through June 30, 2046 and the municipal bond 
rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the collective net pension liability measured as 
of June 30, 2018 calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the collective net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate 
that is one percentage point lower or one percentage-point higher than the current rate: 

June 30, 2018 
1% At Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
4.66% 5.66% 6.66% 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Pension Liability $407,907 $324,409 $254,360 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or by visiting 
their website at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/pers1. 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

Data for the TPAF was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer 
and Nonemployer as of June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2018 Independent Auditor's Reports dated June 13, 
2018 and June 10, 2019, respectively. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to be 
in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 
2018 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
State's Proportionate Share Associated 
with the District $ 311 ,898,700.00 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2017. The net 
pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts 
and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017, the proportion of the TPAF 
net pension liability associated with the District is as follows. 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - Increase 

2018 

0.4902691470% 

0.0016960787% 

June 30, 
2017 

0 .4885730683 % 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$18,182,603 for contributions provided by the State. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2011 - 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.25% 

1.55% - 4.55% 
2.00%- 5.45% 

7.00% 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Employee White Collar Mortality Tables, set 
back 3 years for males and 5 years for females, projected on a generational basis from a base year of 
2006 using a 60-year average of improvement rates based on Social Security data from 1953 to 2013. 
Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Healthy Annuitant White Collar Mortality 
Tables, with adjustments as described in the latest experience study, projected on a generational basis 
from a base year of 2006 using a 60-year average of improvement rates based on Social Security data 
from 1953 to 2013. Disability mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Disabled Retiree Mortality 
Tables with rates adjusted by 90%. No mortality improvement is assumed for disabled retiree mortality. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at 
June 30, 2018) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division 
of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long­
term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges 
of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term 
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each 
major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the 
table as follows: 

70 



7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Risk Mitigation Strategies 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
High Yield 
Global Diversified Credit 
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 
Debt Related Private Equity 
Debt Related Real Estate 
Private Real Asset 
Equity Related Real Estate 
U.S. Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
BuyoutsNenture Capital 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00 % 
5.50 
3.00 

10.00 
2.50 
5.00 
1.00 
2.00 
1.00 
2.50 
6.25 

30.00 
11 .50 
6.50 
8.25 

100.00 % 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

5.51 % 
1.00 
1.87 
3.78 
6.82 
7.10 
6.60 

10.63 
6.61 

11.83 
9.23 
8.19 
9.00 

11.64 
13.08 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.86% as of June 30, 2018. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of ANAa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the most recent fiscal year. The State contributed 
50% of the actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members 
through 2040. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to 
projected benefit payments through 2040, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit 
payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District as of 
June 30, 2018 (measurement date June 30, 2017) calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above 
as well as what the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower or one percentage­
point higher than the current rate: 

1% At Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 

3.86% 4.86% 5.86% 

State's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability associated 

·with the District $369,750,688 $312,822,850 $265,631,076 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
TPAF financial report. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group are as follows: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Net Pension Liability 
Total Expenses - Non-Employer 

Employee- Pension Fund of Essex County 

2018 

$12,675,037,011 
16,381,811,734 
63,806,350,446 

3,726,181,598 

June 30, 

$14,251,854,934 
11,807,238,433 
67,423,605,859 

4,682,493,081 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability of $492,090.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of the date the 
District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share 
of contributions to the pension plan relative to projected contribution of all participating school district 
actuarially determined. As of June 30, 2019, the District's proportionate share was 1.47 46111 %. The 
Deferred Outflows of Resources was reported as $19,350.00 and required pension expense was 
$159,409.00. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019, using the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Salary Increases 

Investment Rate of Return 

Cost-of-Living Adjustments 

4.50% 

6.00%, net of pension plan investment 
Expense, including inflation 

2.00% 

For active members, inactive members and healthy retirees, mortality rates were based on the RP- 2000 
separate annuitant and nonannuitant tables with static projections using Scale AA through the valuation 
year plus 7 years for annuitants and the valuation year plus 15 years for nonannuitants. For disabled 
retirees, mortality rates are based on the 1994 Group Annuity Mortality Table, set forward 10 years. 

The actuarial assumptions are the same as the assumptions used in the June 30, 2018 funding actuarial 
valuation. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of 
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Asset Class Allocation of Return* 

U.S. Large Cap Equity 50% 6.41% 

U.S. Small Cap Equity 10% 6.41% 

U.S. Fixed Income 40% 1.96% 

Total 100% 

*Net of 2. 0% inflation assumption. Expected rates are presented as arithmetic means. 

Discount rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.00% as of June 30, 
2018. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions will 
be made at the actuarially determined amount, including the reimbursement of administrative 
expenses and COLA payments. Based on those assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all 
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the net 
pension liability of the school districts calculated using the discount rate of 6.00%, as well as what the 
school districts' net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one 
percentage point lower (5.00%) or one percentage point higher (7.00%) than the current rate: 

District's Proportionate Share of 
the Net Pension Liability 

Decrease 
(5.00%) 

$664,988 

Discount 
(6.00%) 

$492,090 

Increase 
(7.00%) 

$342,371 
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8. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM 

Description of System 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established on July 1, 2007 for certain public 
employees under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007. The program 
provides eligible members, with a minimum base salary of $1,500.00 or more, with a tax-sheltered, 
defined contribution retirement benefit, in addition to life insurance and disability coverage. The DCRP is 
jointly administered by the Division of Pensions and Benefits and Prudential Financial. 

If the eligible elected or appointed official will earn less than $5,000.00 annually, the official may choose 
to waive participation in the DCRP for that office or position. This waiver is irrevocable. 

As of May 21 , 2010, the minimum base salary required for eligibility in the DCRP was increased to 
$5,000.00. 

This retirement program is a new pension system where the value of the pension is based on the amount 
of the contribution made by the employee and employer and through investment earnings. It is similar to 
a Deferred Compensation Program where the employee has a portion of tax deferred salary placed into 
an account that the employee manages through investment options provided by the employer. 

The law required that three classes of employees enroll in the DCRP, detailed as follows: 

• All elected officials taking office on or after July 1, 2007, except that a person who is reelected 
to an elected office held prior to that date without a break in service may remain in the Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

• A Governor appointee with the advice and consent of the Legislature or who serves at the 
pleasure of the Governor only during that Governor's term of office. 

• Employees enrolled in the PERS on or after July 1, 2007 who earn salary in excess of 
established "maximum compensation" limits. 

• Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS on or after November 2, 2008 who do not 
earn the minimum salary for PERS Tier 3, but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00. 

• Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS after May 21, 2010, who do not work the 
minimum number of hours per week required for PERS Tier 4 or Tier 5 enrollment (32 hours 
per week) but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 annually. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing requirement, other employees who hold a professional license or certificate 
or meet other exceptions are permitted to remain to join or remain in PERS. 

Contributions Required and Made 

Contributions made by employees for DCRP are currently 5.5% of their base wages. Member 
contributions are matched by a 3.0% employer contribution. Contributions to the plan for the past year is 
as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year 

2019 

School 
District 

$1 ,001 .63 

Employees 

$1 ,836.33 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB'~ 

The State provided post-retirement medical (PRM) benefits for certain State and other retired employees 
meeting the service credit eligibility requirements. In Fiscal Year 2018, the State paid PRM benefits for 
148,401 State and local retirees. 

The State funds post-retirement medical benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis, which means that the State 
does not pre-fund, or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool of assets against the PRM expenses 
that the State may incur in future years. For Fiscal Year 2018, the State contributed $1.909 billion to pay 
for pay-as-you-go PRM benefit costs incurred by covered retirees. The increase in the State's pay-as­
you-go contribution between Fiscal Year 2017 and Fiscal Year 2018 is attributed to rising health care 
costs, an increase in the number of participants qualifying for State-paid PRM benefits at retirement and 
larger fund balance utilization in Fiscal Year 2017 than in Fiscal Year 2018. The Fiscal Year 2019 
Appropriations Act includes $1.921 billion as the State's contribution to fund pay-as-you-go PRM costs. 

In accordance with the provisions of GASS Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, the State is required to quantify and disclose _its 
obligations to pay Other Postemployment Benefits (OPES) to retired plan members. This new standard 
supersedes the previously issued guidance, GASS Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, effective for Fiscal Year 2018. The State 
is now required to accrue a liability in all instances where statutory language names the State as the legal 
obligor for benefit payments. As such, the Fiscal Year 2017 total State OPES liability to provide these 
benefits has been re-measured to $97.1 billion, an increase of $60.6 billion or 166 percent from the 
previous year's $36.5 billion liability booked in accordance with GASS Statement No. 45. For Fiscal Year 
2018, the total OPES liability for the State is $90.5 billion, a decrease of $6.6 billion or 7 percent from the 
re-measured total OPES liability in Fiscal Year 2017. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes 
Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et. seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the 
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. 

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75. 

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make 
employer contributions to OPES for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's 
proportionate share percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASB's No. 
75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion of the collective net OPES liability 
on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPES liability note information is reported at 
the State's level and is not specific to the board of education/board of trustees. Note that actual numbers 
will be published in the NJ State CAFR at httos://www.ni.gov/treasury/omb/cafr.shtml) . 

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes. The total OPES liability in the June 30, 2018 actuarial 
valuation reported by the State in the State's most recently issued CAFR was determined using the 
following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, 
unless otherwise specified: 

Total Nonemployer OPES Liabil ity 

The total nonemployer OPES liability as of June 30, 2018 was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of June 30, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. The actuarial 
assumptions vary for each plan member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolled 
in. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the 
measurement: 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.50% 

TPAF/ABP 

1.55% - 4.55% 

2.00% - 5.45% 

PERS 
(Based on Age) 

2.15% - 4.15% 

3.15% - 5.15% 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (Continued) 

Total Nonemployer OPES Liability (Continued) 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy 
Employee Male/Female mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections 
from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the 
RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Female mortality table with fully 
generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability 
mortality was based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table 
with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of 
actuarial experience studies for the periods July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2015 and July 1, 2011 - June 
30, 2014 for TPAF and PERS, respectively. 

100% of all retirees who currently have healthcare coverage are assumed to continue with that 
coverage. 100% of active members are considered to participate in the Plan upon retirement, 
having a coverage blend of 85% and 15% in PPO and HMO, respectively. 

Health Care Trend Assumptions 

For pre-medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) and health maintenance organization 
(HMO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5.8% and decreases to a 5.0% long-term trend 
rate after eight years. For self-insured post-65 PPO and HMO medical benefits, the trend rate is 
4.5%. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0% decreasing to a 5.0% long-term 
trend rate after seven years. For the Medicare, Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. 
The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% and will continue in all future years. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 was 3.87%. This represents the municipal bond return rate 
as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or 
higher. 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (Continued) 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability Reported by the State of New Jersey 

Balance as of June 30, 2017 Measurement Date 

Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 
Service Cost 
Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 
Changes of Benefit Terms 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 
Gross Benefit Payments1 

Contributions from the Nonemployer 
Contributions from the Member1 

Net Investment lncome1 

Administrative Expense1 

Net Changes 

Balance as of June 30, 2018 Measurement Date 

Increase/( Decrease) 

Total OPEB 
Liability 

$ 53,639,841 ,858 

1,984,642,729 
1,970,236,232 

(5,002,065,740) 
(5,291,448,855) 
(1,232,987,247) 

N/A 
42,614,005 
N/A 
N/A 

(7,529,008,876) 

$ 46,110,832,982 

1Data for Measurement Periods Ending June 30, 2018 were provided by the State. 

At June 30, 2019, the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District is 
$6,695,613. The nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's proportionate 
share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District at June 30, 2018 to the total OPEB liability of the 
State Health Benefit Program Fund - Local Education Retired Employees Plan at June 30, 2018. At June 
30, 2018, the State's share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District was .01452 percent, which was 
a decrease of .00065 percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2017 of .01517 
percent. 

There were no changes of benefit term. 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 3.58 percent in 2017 
to 3.87 percent in 2018. 

·sensitivity of the Total Nonemoloyer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following represents the total nonemployer OPEB liability associated with the District as of June 30, 
2018, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonemployer OPEB 
liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one 
percentage point higher than the current rate: 

June 30, 2018 
At 1% At Discount At 1% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
2.87% (3.87%) (4.87%) 

Total OPEB Liability 
(School Retirees) $250,051,922 $211,513,422 $180,879,294 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB'J (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability ta Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate 

The following represents the total nonemployer OPEB associated with the District liability as of June 30, 
2018, calculated using the healthcare trend rate as disclosed above as well as what the total 
nonemplayer OPEB liability would be if it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is one 
percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate: 

June 30, 2018 
Healthcare 

1% Cost 1% 
Decrease Trend Rate Increase 

Total OPEB Liability 
(School Retirees) $174,828,162 $211,513,422 $260,031,082 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $13,401,545 
determined by the State as the total OPEB liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB 
plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB's No. 75 and 
in which there is a special funding situation. This amount has been included in the District-Wide 
Statement of Activities (accrual basis) as a Revenue and Expense in accordance with GASB No.85. 

In accordance with GASB's No. 75, the District's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, 
there is no recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources. At June 30, 2018, the State reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related ta retired school employee's OPEB from the following sources: 

(1) Difference Between Actual and Expected 
Experience 

(2) Net Difference Between Expected and Actual 
Earnings an OPEB Plan Investments 

(3) Assumption Changes 
(4) Sub-Total 
(5) Contributions Made in Fiscal Year Ending 2018 

After June 30, 2017 Measurement Date 1 

(6) Total 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

TBD 

Deferred 
Inflows 

$ (4,476,086,167) 

(10,335,978,867) 
(14,812,065,034) 

N/A 

$ (14.812.065.034) 

1Employer contributions made after June 30, 2018 are reported as a deferred outflow of resources but are not amortized 
in expense. 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB'J (Continued) 

OPES Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPES (Continued) 

Amounts recognized in the deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
OPES will be recognized in the OPES expense as follows: 

Measurement Period Ending June 30, 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
Thereafter 

10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

$ (1,825,218,593) 
(1,825,218,593) 
(1,825,218,593) 
(1,825,218,593) 
(1,825,218,593) 
(5,685,972,069) 

$ (14,812,065,034) 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the 
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's 
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to 
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in 
accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the 
Statement of Net Position. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the 
Governmental Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not 
shown separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds 
as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2019, no liability existed for compensated absences 
in the Enterprise Fund. 

11. DEFERRED COMPENSA TJON 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American 
Plan Administrators, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrator is Prudential Life Insurance Company. 

12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 
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12. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, 
the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its 
former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts 
due to the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, 
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust 
fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contributions Interest Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2018-2019 $ None $3,053.34 $ 88,506.34 $ 10,514.76 $ 415,087.18 
2017 - 2018 None 1,903.48 205,559.56 178,436.97 334,042.26 
2016 - 2017 227,000.00 102.12 101,942.38 201,703.01 305,016.19 

Worker's Compensation (Self-Insurance) 

The Board of Education maintains self-insurance funds for workmen's compensation. Workmen's 
compensation claims are administered by Qual-Linx. 

A reserve account has been established for Worker's Compensation. The IBNR reserve as of June 30, 
2019 was $756,321.27. 

Medical Insurance 

The Board of Education finances its employee medical insurance program, which includes prescription, 
drug and vision, under a Minimum Premium Payment Plan (the "Plan"). The Plan requires the Board to 
establish a Premium Stabilization Fund (the "Fund"), the purpose of which is to stabilize premium rates 
and provide a resource for the payment of excess claims. The Fund can be used to mitigate the effect on 
premiums of excess charges for claims against the Fund or to cover the cost of run-out health claims in 
the event the Board of education severs its relationship with the insurer. 
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13. JNTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

There were interfund balances on the balance sheet as at June 30, 2019: 

General Fund: 
Due from Enterprise Fund 
Due from Unemployment Compensation Fund 
Due from Student Activity Agency 
Due from Agency Fund 
Due to Scholarship Fund 
Sub-Total 

Proprietary Fund: 
Due to General Fund 
Sub-Total 

Fiduciary Funds: 
Unemployment Compensation Fund: 

Due from Agency Fund 
Due to General Fund 

Scholarship Fund: 
Due to General Fund 

Student Activity Fund 
Agency Fund: 

Due to General Fund 
Due to Unemployment Compensation Fund 

Sub-Total 

Total 

lnterfunds 
Receivable 

$ 59,642.67 
391.48 

58,344.00 
750,975.77 

869,353.92 

165,359.97 

717.50 

166,077.47 

$ 1,035,431.39 

$ 

lnterfunds 
Payable 

717.50 
717.50 

59,642.67 
59,642.67 

391.48 

58,344.00 

750,975.77 
165,359.97 
975,071.22 

$ 1,035,431.39 

The amount of transfers identified above is considered non-routine and is inconsistent with activities of 
the Fund. 

14. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

The District did not maintain a Capital Reserve Account as of June 30, 2019. 

15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $7,989,596.50 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2019 as 
reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 1 SA:22-44.2 provides that in the event 
a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the 
delayed one or more June state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school 
budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current 
budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition 
(revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, 
the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in 
the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the June state aid payments on the GAAP 
financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of 
recording the June state aid payments, General Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the 
District is facing financial difficulties. 
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15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES (Continued) 

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result from a delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is 
not considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The 
District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $7,989,596.50 is less than the last state aid payments. 

16. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of 
$17,113,007.73 at June 30, 2019. If the District was able to realize the 19th and 20th state payments, the 
District would have the following, $238,732.50 is assigned for other purposes (encumbrances); 
$11,788,840.73 is restricted as excess surplus (from 2018-2019); $11,575,031.00 is restricted - excess 
surplus a designated for subsequent years expenditures; $1,500,000.00 is restricted as maintenance 
reserve; and $3,703,303.74 is unassigned. The District received the 19th and 20th state aid payments in 
July 2019. 

17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant programs. 
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their 
representatives. The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items 
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Litigation - The Board Attorney's letter did not indicate any litigation, claims or contingent 
liabilities that are either not covered by the Board's insurance carrier or would have a material 
financial impact on the Board. 

18. NET POSITION 

Enterprise Fund 

Operations of the Food Service Fund resulted in a net gain of $91,568.34 in fiscal year 2019. This gain 
resulted in an increase to the net position to $1,621,179.71 as of June 30, 2019. 

19. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance -
Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve 
General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required 
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was excess fund 
balance as a result of the 2017-2018 school year of $10,666,470.21 and 2018-2019 school year of 
$11,788,840.73. 
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20. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basis and a 
Reconciliation from the Budget Basis to the GAAP 
Basis is as follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment Not Recognized 
on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

21. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

Unreserved 
and 

Designated 

$28,805,907.97 

11 ,692,900.24 

$17,113,007.73 

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments. A 
significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, could have an effect on the District's 
programs and activities. 

22. TAX ABATEMENTS 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement 
between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax 
revenues and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to 
economic development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. However, the county or 
municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements, and 
that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into 
tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue 
because N.J .S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be 
recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. 

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their 
minimum tax levy using the required local share provision at N.J.S.A.18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue 
resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate 
due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey 
Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth . 

The Irvington Township has ten long-term tax exemptions, as authorized by New Jersey State Statutes. 
N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which property taxes can and are 
abated. The latest user friendly budget indicates that the properties were assessed at $53,562,700.00 
with the amount of taxes being $244,324.68. For the prior year, the properties were assessed at the 
same with the amount of taxes being the same. 

23. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions from June 30, 2019 through 
December 16, 2019, the date that the financial statements are issued, for possible disclosure and 
recognition in the financial statements, and no items have come to the attention of the District that would 
require disclosure. 
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 
Local Tax Levy $ 17,459,529.00 $ 
Miscellaneous 500,000.00 

Total - Local Sources 17,959,529.00 

State Sources: 
Equalization Aid 83,991,098,00 
Transportation Aid 1,164,430.00 
Special Education Categorical Aid 6,835,301.00 
Security Aid 3,649, 144.00 
Adjustment Aid 22,051,380.00 
Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF - Medical (On-Behalf· Non-Budgeted) 
TPAF - Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 
TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance (On-Behalf - Nonbudgeted) 
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursement Nonbudgeted) 

Total Stale Sources 117,691,353.00 

Federal Sources: 
Medicaid Reimbursement 184,457.00 

Total - Federal Sources 184,457.00 

Total Revenues 135,835,339.00 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expensa 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 1,883,168 00 (88,434.00) 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Taachers 15,379,293 00 (176,012.14) 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 6,749,472 00 (13,974.96) 
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 7,823,977.00 (20,624.07) 

Regular Programs - Home Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 198,240.00 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 109,000.00 122,275.00 

Regular Programs • Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 3,856,666.00 1,883,639.10 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 282,036.00 (6,955.80) 
General Supplies 364,821.50 (106,190.88) 
Textbooks 404,493.02 326,071.96 
Other Objects 57,951 .00 14,188,55 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 37,109,117.52 1.933,980.76 

Final 
Budget Actual 

$ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
500 000.00 1,171 ,312.98 

17,959,529.00 18,6'30.841 .98 

83,991,098.00 83,991,098.00 
1,164,430.00 1,164,430 00 
6,835,301.00 6,835,301.00 
3,649,144.00 3,649,144.00 

22,051,380.00 22,051,380 00 
1,043,589.00 
4,159,754.00 
9, 170,566.00 

10,639.00 
3,829,021.25 

117 691 ,353.00 135,904,922.25 

184 457.00 336,585.68 
184,457.00 336,585.68 

135,835.339 00 154,872,349.91 

1,794,734 00 1,691,638 32 
15,203,280.86 13,746,468 77 
6,735,497.04 6,259,868,25 
7,803,352.93 6,975,068.50 

198,240.00 153,538.71 
231,275.00 231 ,275.00 

5,740,305.10 5,740,300,30 
275,080.20 262,796.49 
258,630,62 218,122.24 
730,564.98 662,757.52 
72,137.55 57,369,55 

39,043,098,28 35,999,203.65 

ExhibltC-1 
Sheel#1 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

$ 
671.312.98 
671 .312.98 

1,043,589.00 
4,159,754.00 
9,170,566.00 

10,639.00 
3,829,021 .25 

18,213,569.25 

152,128 68 
152,128 68 

19,037,010._91 

103,095.68 
1,456,812.09 

475,628.79 
828,284,43 

44,701.29 

4.80 
12,283.71 
40,508.38 
67,807.46 
14 768.00 

3,043,694.63 
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~ Pl;C!A!_ !i:Dl!CATION - INSTRUCTIQN 
Leaming and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Leaming and/or Language Disabilities 
Behavioral Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Behavioral Disabilities 
Mulliple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total Multiple Disabilities 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 
Autism: 

Purchased Professional-Educalional Services 
Total Autism 
Preschool Disabilities - Full-Tlme: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Preschool Dlsabllitles - Full-Time 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 
School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction: 

Salaries 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activit ies - Instruction 
School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Athletics - Instruction: 

Salaries 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 
Olher Objects 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Athletics - Instruction 
Summer School - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 

Total Summer School - Instruction 
Summer School - Support: 

Salaries 
Total Summer School - Support 
Total Summer School 
Instructional Alternative Education Program - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 
Olher Objects 

Total Alternative Educallon Program - Instruction 
lnstructlonal Alternatlve Education Program - Support: 

Salaries 
Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Instructional Alternative Education Program • Support 
Total Instructional Alternative Education Program 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION AND AT-RISK PROGRAMS 
Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction: 

Tuition lo Other LEA's Within the State - Regular 
Tuition lo Other LEA's Wilhin the Slate - Special 
Tuition to County Vocational School District - Regular 
Tuition to County Vocational School District - Special 
Tuition to CSSD and Regional Day Schools 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State 
Tuition - State Facilities 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 
Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Community Parent Inv. Specialists 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Se,vices: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinalors 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Se,vices 
Undist. Expend. - Speach/Occ. Therapy, PT and Related Se,v.: 

Salaries 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 
Other Objects 

Total Undlsl Expend. - Speech/Occ. Therapy, PT and Related Se,v. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

s 2,528,386.00 s 3.294.39 
2,528,386.00 3,294.39 

67,0BS.OO (67,065.00) 
67,0BS.OO !67,005,00) 

352,817.00 
250.00 
200.00 

353,267,00 

2,490,963,00 169,473 90 
100.00 

2,491 ,063.00 159,473.90 

512,712.00 [54,995.16) 
512,712.00 (54,995.16) 

625,035.00 126,000.00 
625,035.00 125,000.00 

6.STT.548.00 175 588,13 

1,615,775.00 184,668 00 
402,00 

1,616,177.00 164,668.00 

54,895.00 
1,700.00 1,195.00 

56,595.00 1,19500 

418,312.00 (31,657.81) 
112,200.00 24,960.00 
30,000.00 5,040.00 

108,051.80 80,000.00 
668.563.80 78.342.19 

107,250,00 
1,100.00 

108,350.00 

29,250.00 
29,250.00 

137,600.00 

418,576.00 
1,700.00 
1,700.00 
2,975.00 

424,951.00 

274,439.00 
1,275,00 
5,780.00 

281.494.00 
706,445 00 

46,872,046.32 2,37.3.874.08 

163,230.00 259,991 .00 
2,813,811.00 (49,868.00) 
1,335,886.00 250,152.00 

172,976 00 (74,157.60) 
656,530.00 98,912.00 

12,086,714 00 (31 1,187.00) 
269,874.00 (98,682.001 

17.499,021.00 75,160.40 

434,976.00 5,958.21 
256,068.00 

36,354.00 
727,398.00 5,958.21 

1,542,775.00 3,246.10 
706,641.00 

71,950,00 77,645.00 
18,650.00 5,000.00 

2 340,016.00 85,891, 10 

267,160.00 105,000.00 
11,400.00 94,559.00 

109,000.00 
278,560.00 308 559,00 

Final 
Budgot Actual 

s 2,531,680.39 s 2,086,146.67 
2,531 ,680.39 2,086 146.67 

352,617.00 352,617,00 
250.00 248,96 
200.00 

353,267.00 353,065.96 

2,660,436.90 2,489,698.07 
100.00 99.67 

2,660,636.90 2,489,797.94, 

457 716.84 422,686.90 
457,716.84 422,686.90 

750,035:00 728,1 19,00 
750,035.00 728,1 19.00 

6,753,236.13 6 ,079,816.47 

1,800,443.00 1,711,468 23 
402.00 402.00 

1,800,845.00 1,711,870.23 

54,895,00 50,270.00 
2,895.00 2,565.00 

57,790.00 52,835.00 

366,654.19 342,147,01 
137,160 00 132,726.46 
35,040.00 34,103,00 

188,051 .80 178,990.45 
7 46,905:99 687,966.92 

107,250.00 93,968.50 
1,100.00 578.60 

108,350.00 94,547.1 0 

29,250.00 23,390.25 
29,250,00 23,390.25 

137,600.00 117,937.36 

418,576.00 388,246,75 
1,700.00 1,500.00 
1,700.00 929.66 
2,975.00 428.00 

424 951.00 391,104.41 

274,439.00 268,230,10 
1,275 00 600.00 
5,780.00 3,228. 17 

281,494.00 272,058.27 
706445.00 663162.68 

49,245.920.40 45,312, 792.30 

423,221.00 366,463.15 
2,763,943 00 2,497,144 03 
1,586,038 00 1,520,343 60 

98,818.40 70,585 64 
755,442.00 755,442.00 

11,775,527.00 11,285,055.33 
171 ,192.00 167,384.00 

17,674,181.40 16,662 417.75 

440,934.21 413,316.56 
256,068.00 243,844 60 

36,354.00 36,347,31 
733,356.21 693508.47 

1,546,021.10 1,509,199.61 
706,641 .00 695,677.25 
149,595,00 116,598,02 

23,650.00 23,135.30 
2 425,907.10 2,344,610.18 

372,160.00 320,580.12 
105,959.00 103,583.40 
109,000,00 102,600.00 
587,119.00 526,763,52 

ExhlbitC-1 
Sheet#2 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Favorable 
IUnfavoreblol 

s 445,533.72 
445533.72 

1.04 
200.00 
201 04 

170,738.83 
0.13 

170,738.96 

35,029.94 
35,029.94 

21 916.00 
21 916.00 

673,419.56 

88,974.77 

88,974.77 

4,625.00 
330.00 

4,955.00 

44,507.18 
4,433.54 

937.00 
9,061 .35 

58,939.07 

13,281 .50 
521.40 

13,602.90 

5,859.75 
5,859,75 

19,662.65 

30,329.25 
200.00 
770,34 

2,547.00 
33,846.59 

6,208.90 
675.00 

2,551 .83 
9 •135,73 

43,282.32 
3,933,128.10 

56,757.85 
266,798.97 

65,694.40 
26,232.76 

490,471.67 
3,808.00 

911 ,763.65 

27,617 .65 
12,223.40 

6.69 
39,647.74 

36,821.49 
10,963.75 
32,996.98 

514 .70 
81,296.92 

51,579,88 
2,375.60 
6400.00 

60,355.48 
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Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Guidance Services 
Undistributed Expenditures - Child Study Teams: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Misc. Purchased Services (400-500 Series) Other Than Residential 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Child Study Teams 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst Services: 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Purchased Prof- Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services ( 400-500 Series - Other Than 444) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Improvement of Inst. Serv. 
Undistributed Expenditures• Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Undistributed Expenditures • Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Undistributed Expenditures - Supp. Serv. - General Admln.: 

Salaries 
Legal Services 
Audit Fees 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
BOE Other Purchased Services 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Original Budget 

~ Transfers 

$ 1,827,014,00 $ (2,318.22) 
474,671 .00 2,289.81 
258,537.00 

3 767.00 (1,000.00) 
2,563.989.00 (1,028.41) 

2,198,705.00 405.69 
314,128.00 

5,000,00 
2,517,833,00 405,69 

1,564,552,00 33,281.92 
166,665,00 80,000.00 
163,747.00 

1,150,00 
68,382,00 (18,709.00) 
48,999.00 

2,013,495,00 94,572.92 

1,428,952,00 
382,473.00 86,640.17 

5,950.00 
851,315.00 (1,900.00) 
103,202.00 (3,792.45! 

2,771,892.00 B0,947.72 

8,700.00 (1,800.00) 
2,750.00 

11,450.00 (1 ,800.00) 

813,635,00 
390,000.00 50,000,00 
74,340.00 72,000.00 
24,000,00 8,000.00 
31,415.00 (10,071 .00) 
8,475.00 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services (400-500 Series Other Than 530/585) 267,697.00 (81,031.59) 
General Supplies 40,551 .00 18,156.52 
BOE In-House Training/Meeting Supplies 350,00 
Judgments Against the School District 100,000,00 67,437.90 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Supp. Serv. - General Admin. 1,750,463,00 124,491.83 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv. - School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 2,368,476 00 19,818.85 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 825,750 00 4,717.00 
Other Salaries 16,302.00 (1,347.96) 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 600.00 (421,00) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 267,963.00 16,999 25 
Supplies and Materials 89.991 ,00 2,311.17 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv. - School Admin. 3j569,082.00 42.on.31 
Undistributed Expenditures - Central Services: 

Salaries 1,778,336.00 169,570,74 
Purchased Professional Services 1,200.00 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 36,316,00 
Supplies and Materials 43115.00 (19.9-37.90) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Central Services 1,858,967.00 149.632.84 
Undistributed Expend. - Required Maintenance for School Facilities: 

Increase Maintenance Reserve 1,500,000.00 
Salaries 1,937,542.00 (781,461.16) 
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 1,240,500.00 523,130.75 
General Supplies 639,200,00 (317,795.00) 
Other Objects 16.300 00 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Required Maintenance for School Facilities 5,333,542.00 (576,125.41 l 
Undistributed Expenditures - Custodial Services: 

Salaries 3,769,525.00 (140,235.75) 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 597,829.00 356,956.43 
Other Purchased Property Services 245,000,00 12,500.00 
Insurance 1,560,000.00 (273,597.75) 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 33,400.00 
General Supplies 376,460.00 
Energy - Electricity 2,750,000.00 (379.000.00) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Custodial Services 9,332.214,00 (423.377.07) 
Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 

Salaries 3,052,221.00 82,037.39 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 135,050 00 (6,000.00) 
General Supplies 4,500 00 (30.75) 
Other Objects 39,193.00 

Total Undlstrlbuted Expenditures• Security 3,230,964.00 76,006.64 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Operations and Malnt. of Plant 17,896,720.00 [923,495.84) 

Final 

~ Actual 

$ 1,824,695.78 s 1,783,535.00 
476,960.81 471,194.18 
258.537.00 258,230.80 

2,767.00 1,509.01 
2,562,960.59 2,514,468:99 

2,199,110.69 2,016,047.67 
314,128.00 289,846.60 

5,000.00 4,125,92 
2,518,238.69 2,310,020, 19 

1,597,833.92 1,584,991.99 
246,665.00 224,612.52 
163,747.00 160,475.13 

1,150.00 301.93 
49,673.00 40,558,02 
48,999,00 34,028.99 

2,108,067.92 2,044,968.58 

1,428,952.00 1,305,716.52 
469,113.17 421,584,91 

5,950.00 
849,415,00 695,204.55 

99,409.55 84 695,95 
2,852,839 72 2,507,201.93 

6,900.00 5,005.00 
2750.00 2 032,00 
9,650.00 7,037.00 

813,635,00 776,778.22 
440,000,00 249,198,00 
146,340.00 72,000.00 
32,000,00 31,600.00 
21,344.00 17,667.58 
8,475.00 7,708.36 

186,665.41 139,737.33 
58,707.52 46,949.42 

350.00 
167,437.90 167.437 90 

1,874,954.63 1,509.076, 81 

2,388,294.85 2,354,405,31 
830,467 00 810,454.60 
14,954.04 7,110,78 

179.00 179.00 
284,962.25 271,988.12 

92,302,17 75,661 ,92 
3,611 ,159.31 3 519,799.73 

1,947,906.74 1,907,215.48 
1,200.00 786.25 

36,316.00 17,605.50 
23,1TT.10 8,667.67 

2.008,599.84 1,934,274.90 

1,500,000,00 
1,156,080.84 1,117,55581 
1,763,630 75 1,742,017.45 

321,405.00 259,217.48 
16300,00 9,584.27 

4.757.416,59 3.12B.375.01 

3,629,289,25 3,562, 799 90 
954,785.43 855,185,81 
257,500.00 235,926.57 

1,286,402.25 875,000,23 
33,400.00 33,397.49 

376,460.00 369,703,56 
2.371,000.00 2,370.322.21 
8,908,836.93 8.302,335.77 

3, 134,258,39 2,864,223.00 
129,050.00 116,508.60 

4,469.25 3,762.66 
39,193.00 38,192.05 

3,306,970,64 3,022,686,31 
16,973,224, 16 14.453.397.09 

ExhlbitC-1 
Sheel#3 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Favorable 
(Unfavorablol 

$ 41,160.78 
5,766.63 

30620 
1,257.99 

48,491.60 

183,063.02 
24,281.40 

874,08 
208,218.50 

12,841.93 
22,052.48 

3,271 ,87 
848.07 

9,114.98 
14,970.01 
63099.34 

123,235.48 
47,528.26 

5,950,00 
154,210.45 

14 713,60 
345,637,79 

1,895.00 
718,00 

2,813,00 

36,856.78 
190,802,00 
74,340.00 

400.00 
3,676.42 

766.64 
46,928,08 
11,758.10 

350,00 

365,878.02 

33,889.54 
20,012.40 

7,843.26 

12,974, 13 
18,640.25 
91 359;55 

40,691.26 
413.75 

18,710.50 
14,509.43 
74,324,94 

1,500,000.00 
38,525.03 
21,613,30 
62,187,52 
6,715.73 

1.629,041 ,58 

66,489,35 
99,599.62 
21,573.43 

411,402,02 
2,51 

6,756.44 
677.79 

606,501.16 

270,035.39 
12,541.40 

706.59 
1.000.95 

284,284.33 
2,519,827.07 
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Exhibit C-1 
Sheel#4 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Original Budget Final Favorable 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services $ 75,000,00 $ $ 75,000.00 $ 74,393.00 $ 607,00 
Contract Services - (Between Home and School) - Vendors 190,000.00 56,728.00 246,728 00 238,983 79 7,744 ,21 
Contract Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendors 94,547.50 (9,453.05) 85,094.45 73,733.39 11 ,361 ,06 
Contract Services (Special Education Students) - Vendors 6,500,000.00 181 ,435.25 6,681,435.25 6,038,615.76 642,819.49 
Contracted Services - Aid in lieu of Payment for Charter School Students 275,000.00 275,000.00 245,389 60 29,610.40 
General Supplies 65,000.00 65,00000 51,002 05 13,997.95 

Total Undistributed Expendenditures • Student Transportation Serv. 7 199,547.50 228,710.20 7,428,257.70 6,722, 117,59 706140.11 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security Contribulions 1,642,006 00 (106,347.27) 1,535,658.73 1,422,588.86 113,069.87 
T.P AF Contributions - ERIP 527,000.00 527,000.00 527,000.00 
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 1,804,228 00 1,804,228.00 1,735,760.36 68,467.64 
Other Retirement Contributions - ERIP 100,000.00 10,000 00 110,000.00 109,619.60 380.40 
Unemployment Compensation 300,000 00 300,000 00 300,000.00 
Worker's Compensation 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 630,208,99 369,791 .01 
Health Benefits 17,789,151 .00 (2,557,509 77) 15,231,641.23 13,952,674,07 1,278,967.16 
Tuition Reimbursement 190,000.00 190,000.00 167,055,76 22,944.24 
Other Employee Benefits 755 975.00 (250,000.00) 505 975.00 205,568,78 299 406.22 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 24,108,360.00 (2,903,857.04) 21,204,502.96 18 224,476,42 2,980,026.54 
TPAF - Medical (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 4,159,754,00 (4,159,754.00) 
TPAF - Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 9,170,566.00 (9,170,566.00) 
TPAF Long-Term Disablilty Insurance (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 10,639.00 (10,639.00) 
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursement Nonbudgeted) 3,829,021.25 !3,829,021.25) 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 17, 16\1.980.25 (17,169,980.25) 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 24, 108,360,00 (2,903,857 04! 21,204,502.96 35,394,456,67 (14,169,953.71) 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 87,106,793.50 (2,633,774 07) 84.473,019.43 93,144,119.40 (8,671 ,099.97! 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 133,978,839 .82 (259,899.99) 133,718,939.83 138,456,911 .70 (4,737,971 .87) 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education - Instruction: 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 70,194.00 17.143.00 87,337.00 86,759.89 577.11 
Undistributed Expendenditures - Support Serv. - Inst. Staff 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - General Admin. 7,035.00 7,035.00 6,592.43 442,57 
Undistributed Expenditures - Required Maintenance for School Fae. 445,750.30 445,750.30 155,096.30 290,654.00 
Undistributed Expenditures- Custodial Services 55,000.00 55,000.00 52,654.00 2,346.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security 51,389.51 51 389.51 18,5()6.00 32,883.51 

Total Equipment 135,194.00 521,317.81 656;511.81 319,608.62 336,903.19 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 

Architectural/Engineering Services 35,000.00 35,000.00 18,691 .40 16,308,60 
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 35,000.00 35,000.00 18 691 .40 16,308.60 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 170194.00 521 ,317 81 691,511 .81 338,300.02 353,211 .79 

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools 12 049 599 ,00 430,851 .85 12,480,450.85 12,475,857.00 4,593,B5 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 146,198,632.82 692,269-67 146,890,902.49 151 J71.068.72 (4,380.1 66.23) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures (1 0,363,293.82! (692,269.67) (11,055,563.49! 3,601281 .19 14,656,844.68 

other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operating Transfer In: 

Contribution to School-Based Budget - General Fund 67,688,102.00 474,690.07 68,162,792.07 63,815,609.16 4,347, 182,91 
Contribution to School-Based Budget - Special Revenue Fund 1,190,497.00 1,190,497.00 1,115,351 .75 75,145.25 

Operating Transfer Out: 
Transfer to Special Revenue Fund • Preschool Programs (450,000.00) (450,000 00) (450,000.00) 
Contribution to School-Based Budget (67,688,1 02.00) (474,690.07) (68,162,792.07) (63,815,~.16) (4.34711a2.91 I 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses): 740,497.00 740,497.00 665 351 .75 75,145.25 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Over/(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (9,622,796.82) (692,269.67) (10,315,066.49) 4,266,632.94 14,581 ,699.43 

Fund Balance, July 1 24,539,275.03 24,539,275.03 24,539,275,03 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 14,916,478 21 $ (692,269.67) $ 14,224,208.54 $ 28,805,907.97 $ 14,581,699.43 

Recapilulaticn 
Restricted Fund Balance: 

Excess Surplus: 

Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures $ 11,575,031 00 
Maintenance Reserve 1,500,000.00 
Excess Surplus - Current Year 11,788,840.73 

Assigned Fund Balance: 

Year-End Encumbrances 238,732.50 
Unassigned Fund Balance 3,703,303 74 

28,805,907.97 
Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GAAP): 

Last State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis (11,692,900 24) 

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP) $ 17,113,007.73 
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MuttlpleDlu.bllld■ 1: 

6alar1as of T uchen 
Geoe111I SupPles 
Textbooks 

To~l Munh:1 111 Cl i11t1ilillH 
Rno~• RoMVR.n.Durn r...atlkrt 

Sel1rlas or Toad\1111 
Tot.al Ruoun:■ Room/Reeoun:a Centar 
Autl.m: 
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$ 17,,Ull.ila,OO • 500,000.00 
171159S2'9.00 
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1,184,00,00 
6..&35~,01.00 
3,8411,14'4.00 
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800,000.00 7.223,877.00 
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109,000.00 
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353,2!7.00 

2 ◄90983.00 
2 ◄81 083.00 

512712.00 
512712.00 

825035.00 
825 OlS.00 

1137 747.00 --~439801.00 

IRVINOTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING BUOGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE ~• 1011 

BUDGET TRAHSFEA 
Total o..,. .... Blended Taul 

"""""' Fund RHGUl'Cfl Oln■ral 

....ElloL ~ ..Elola1!. ...E!mL 

$ 17,◄59,529,00 • I • 500 000.00 
1711511 5211,00 

nri,.m .00 
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Z2,DS1,l,10,00 

1171191 3".00 

18-4 ◄57.00 
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135 135 l39.00 

1,1113,1111,00 (88,.Q.1.00) (118,4l-4.00) 
15,378,293 00 (176,0121 ◄) (176,0121 ◄) 
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109,000.00 122.275,00 122,275.00 
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352,11700 
250.00 
20000 

353 297.00 

2490983.00 169 473.IO 1811 ◄73.90 
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512 712.00 ,54 895.19) ~995.19) 
512712.00 (549QS.18} !5◄ i115.19) 

825035.00 125 000.0C, 125 000.00 
8250:!5,00 125 000.00 125 000.00 

8 577 548.00 70004.M 105 813.29 115811.13 

Elhlb11C-1a 
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1&4.57.00 1&4 <157.00 ,,. ...... 336 5115.88 
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4112 321.le 3-4 930799.92 39043098.211 39251107.08 321732118.57 359'i1120l~ 

2531880.38 2531110.39 2 096148.97 206e1<11.17 
2 531 U0.39 2 531 HO.lf 2 oee ua.61 20IIG14tUl7 

352,617.00 352,1111.00 35~\ 917,QO 352,817.00 
250.00 250.00 248118 2<18.il! 
20000 20000 

353.291.00 35328700 353 085.118 3S3CJIIS.'6 

2 860 ,438,90 266008.90 2,48969807 2411i898.D7 
26110 536.90 2660Sle.llO 2"811797.9,4 24118797.IM 

457718.M "57718.M ◄22 &98.90 422ea&.IIO 
◄57716.&4 "457718.M •228118.90 422 ea&.110 

750 035.00 750 03S.OO 728 119.00 7281111.00 
750 035.00 78! 035.00 72111111.00 728119.00 

1207751.&4 5545<1M.29 87S32ll5.13 1150805.IIO 4929010.57 8,0711.!!§_,_47 
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IRVINGTON TOWNIIHIP IICHOOL D~TRICT 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARlSON IICHEOULE. 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFER FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL 
OSNrallng Bl•nded Total OperaUng Bland•d To~I Operating BMmdlld Total OperaUng Blandad Tot.II 

Fund Ra•ou~ Oenaral '""" Rnou~ Ganeral Fund Rnourc• Genaral Fund R•.ource Gan.,al 

fw!!L.11.ill ..EllaU!. ...ElllllL &!l01.,.ll .fl!n!Ji. ...E!l!!!L ~ .f!!n!l.1i. ...f!!M.. El!n!W..c.11 .El!!!ilL ..El!l!lL 

S Jl&ng u:a.l Eduutio.ft .. ll\aiNcllo.ru ..... twif,nofTHCMn • s 1,815,ns.oo • 1,e1s,ns.oo • $ 1&4,&e8.00 • 1&4,M&J>O • $ 1,&00,4-43.00 • 1,800,443.00 • $ 1,711,◄66.23 • 1,711,◄61.23 ..... Genaral Supplla, ◄02.00 ◄02.00 ◄02.00 ◄02.00 ◄02 .00 ◄0200 

°'''° Total Blllngual Educ.1Uon - lnatructlon 1 e1a1n.oo 1818177.00 1&4,668.00 184,e&e.OO 1 800 &◄ S . 00 1 &()(I 845.00 1 711 870.23 1711870.23 
8chool~pon11on11d cocurrlcular ActlvttU - lnatructlon: 

00030 ...... S4,895,00 54,H5.00 5-4,895.00 S4,81i5.00 50,27000 50.27000 
08040 PLWdW,,,!t:~()®,SOOs.n:.I) 1700.00 1 700.00 1,195.00 1,195.00 28&5.00 2 IIIJS.00 2 S&S.00 2.585.00 
00080 Tola! School..apon,orad Cocurrlcular ActivltlH - ln1tn,cUon 58 SlilS.00 se 595.oo 1,195,00 1,19500 S77&0.00 577110.00 52,815.00 52835.00 

School.Spon■orwd Coc:urr1cular A1MeUca O ln11Nc:tlon: ..... ...... .e1e,312.oo '18,312.00 (31,657.81) ()1,&57.&H 388,85◄.19 386,85-4.19 342,147.01 3◄ 2,1◄701 

00100 Puldtased&eNb.s(JOO,SOOSerfa) 112,200.00 112,200.00 24,IMIO.OO 24,980.00 137,180.00 137,180.00 1l2,720.48 1l2.72U8 
00110 &lpplullndUatar1als )0,000.00 30,000.00 S,040.00 5,040 00 15,040,00 35,040.00 34,103.00 3◄,10.UO 

00120 """'Obi"" 108051.IO 101 os1.ao 60000.00 80000.00 111D51 .60 114051.IO t7f91M>A5 tTf*.45 
0814D Toi.al 3choo1.Spon10fW<I Cocunlcul.u AlhlaUc:& - ln11Nc:Uon &68 563.80 868 563.80 783◄ 2 .19 78~2.19 7◄8 to5.99 7◄880S.09 687N6.02 817968.92 

aumm1r8c:hool-lMtn.ictlon: 
salaries of TUcheD 107.,250.00 107,250.00 107,150.00 107,250.00 i-J,888,50 93,918.50 
GonenilSupplla 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 57880 57880 

Total Summer 6c:hool - ln1tructlon 108 350.00 108 150.00 108350.DO 108 350.00 84 547.10 9-4547.10 
Summer School • Support: 

Salarln 29 250.00 29 250.00 29 250.00 29250.00 23,390,25 23,JII0.25 
Total Summer School - Support 29250.00 21250.00 29250.DO 29 250.00 233&0.25 23l9C>.25 
TCIII-I aumme, scnoOI 137800.00 137 800.00 137 &00.00 137 800.00 117937.35 117 837.l-5 
AllamalM Educa.Uon Program • lnalruction: 

"''° Sll l ■riu of TudleR 418,578,00 418,57&.00 411,578 00 ◄18,5719.00 J&B.2◄8.75 3&1,246,75 
15450 0lhef Pun:h&Md se,vtc:u (400-500 S&rlu) 1,700.00 1,700.00 1.700.00 1.700.00 1.500.00 1,500.00 
15'00 -- 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 .,. .. 021.&e 
15400 """"- 2975.00 2 975.00 2175.00 2 875.00 -t28.00 ◄ 2800 

T-ot.aJAfWNllw Eduudan f" r~lilffl-ln-drvulon ◄2◄ 951.00 42'4 951.00 ◄2◄ 951.00 •42◄ 951 .00 39110◄ .◄ 1 391104.~1 
Other AJtemeUw Education Program - Support: 

1SS10 ...... 27-t,◄3tUKI 27◄,439.00 27◄,439,00 274,◄39.00 288,2l0,10 268.230.10 
15520 Purchued SeMc:ils (4~500 Serles) 1,275.00 1,275.00 1,27500 1,275.00 000.00 eoo.oo 
155)0 Suppllu and MltWls 5 780.00 S 780.00 __ 5_.]80.00 _ 5780.00 3,22Ul_ --~'~228.-_17 

Ti,lJI I AJ(1.m■4fH E..d11(al]On fllflljjf'im • lilup-oon 281 ◄&4,00 281 41M.OO 
T3LI.I A1t1m&ll.Yu EOUQtJi.in P""ll.111111 70e ◄45.00 700445.00 
Totel ln■ lrucllon and Al-Rl1k Programs 3 &04 723.00 42 IM7 323.32 48872048.32 2121 802.20 252 071.88 2JT387oi.08 6 026 525.20 43~19395--:-20- ◄92◄5&20.40 5 839 875.86 ~8729HUM 
UndlatrtbUUd Eiq,~dllurn • ln•lructlon: 

00270 Tulllon to Olher LEA'1 Wkhln lhe 51&1.e • Regu&ar 1&3,230.00 18l,2SO,OO 259,991.DD 25U91.00 42l,221.00 ,n,221.00 3&0,483.15 3M,ffl.1S 
00200 Tufllon k>Olh«L.EA-. Within lho &llfl -Spedal 2,813,811.00 2.uuu.00 (◄ 9,681,00) (U,W.OOJ 2,78l,N3.00 2,78l.a,4l.OO 2,◄ 97,144.03 2,◄97,1◄4.0J 
00,00 TuiOon to eountr Vocatlonll 6dlool Olstricl • ~ul.r 1,335,8&6.00 1,335,886.00 250,152.00 250,152.00 1,586,Gl&.OO 1,580,031.00 1,s20,w.eo 1 ,5.20,:MJ.eo 
00300 Tuition to Cou!1'y \locallonal 8dlool ~ • Spec:lal 172,978.00 172,Q78.00 (7◄,157,MI) (74,157.80) N,818.◄0 a&,818 ◄0 70,585,IM 70,565.84 
00310 Tui11on ID csso Ind Regional D•y 6c::hoob 658,530.00 656,530.00 98,Q12.00 98,912.00 755,442.00 755,◄42,00 755,442 00 755,4◄2.00 
0"'20 TuHlon lo Pr111ale SChools for the Dlslbled - Within 6C1te 12,088,714.00 12,088,714.00 (311,167.00) ()11,187 00) 11,nS,527.00 11,775,527.00 11,285,055.SJ 11,285,055.33 
00340 Tulllon-511teF•cllllles 2119874.00 28Q 874.00 {!!W.00) l!!!;682.00} 17119i.OO 171192.00 167 384.00 187SM.OO 
00380 Total Undlstrtbuled Ea:iM-ndll'lliH .1,1u1ruufon 17 ◄ 9a021.00 17-tat 021.00 75180.◄0 75180.◄0 17 57◄ 181 .40 17574181.◄D 16882417.75 16882417.75 

Undi1tribul1d EspontJ.tlu rq • Ati■-11d.:inc1· 1M &Otial WoJlu 
00370 Sal■rtn 43-t,978.00 04,(178.00 s,asa21 s,9.sa.21 440,934,21 4◄0,Q3421 ◄ 13,316.56 ◄13,)16-58 

Salarlu or Famlly Uelsons ■od Community Parwnt lrw. Spedallsla 2.Se,088.00 258,088.00 258,068.00 258,088.00 24',IM◄.60 243,MUO 
00,00 other Pum\eled Services (400-500 Slrtu) :MJ54.00 l& 154 .00 38 lS4.00 SB JS◄.00 l6 347.31 38 3,47.31 
00'20 Total Undl•lttbutad EJl:1Nndltur1s • Attandance and Sl>del Wortc 121 :aaa.oo ffl3H .OO S,15821 5,85121 7"S58.21 m3se.21 683 508.47 893 SOll.47 

Undlmtbulad Eapandllu,u - Hulth 3trvlcH: 

'"'"' 
.. ,.,.., 108,443,00 1,,t38,ll2.00 1,S◄2,ns.oo 3.,248.10 u.e.10 108,◄0.00 1,'438,571.10 1,s◄e,021 .10 104,17'4.TS t,◄05,0Z◄.&e 1,509,tfl.61 
s..t,nn err 8odal 64Nlc.s c011rdi'i~11,.. 708.&41.00 708,641.00 706,M1 .00 708,&◄ 1 ,00 895,en.2.s 119s,en.2S ..... ~ Prc.fusl;rt■f .and T«hnlclil BaJ'IQJ. 71,850.00 71,HO.OO n,Ms.oo 77,&45,00 t ◄ Q,595.00 1 ◄8,59500 118,5~02 118,58102 

'"'60 Supplla and Mat,rillls 18 650.00 11850.00 5 000.00 S000.00 23 850.00 23850.00 23135.30 2113.5.30 

'"'"' Total Undlllr1but.d Eapendilures • Hullh 811,vfcu 19700.00 
UndlsL Expend. 0 8paech/Occup, Then1py, Ph!t'IIC.1 Th•rilPV & Relatad Sarv.: 

2142 973.00 2:MOOHI.DO 112&45.00 3J48.10 115881.10 279888.00 21"8219.10 2 ◄2SII07,10 243 908.07 2100702.11 2 34◄ 810. 18 ... ., Saleria 267,160.00 287,180.00 105,000.00 105,000,00 :Jn,1&0.00 372,180.00 320,580.12 320,580.12 ..... Purrti&sed PtDfUMOnel • EdUClllOn■ I 6efVkal 11,◄00,00 11,400.00 IM,55Q.DO IM,559,00 1os.8sa.oo 105,959 00 103,58340 103,SJUO ...... Olher()bjedl 109,000.00 109,000,00 109 000.00 10G 000.00 102 800.00 102800.00 ..... Toi.al Undl1L E■pend. - Speech/Occup, Therapy, Physic.el Therapy & Raia.led 8erv 278 seo.oo 278 580.00 l08 559.00 308,559.00 587119.00 587119.00 5267113.52 52676J.S2 
Undl•lrlbutlid EllP8ndiluru. • Gu(danca ServkH: 

Sl&lldei. o( Olntr Pni<llul<anal ~aft' 1,1,27,014.00 1,827,01◄.00 (2,318.22) (2.318.22) 1,824,0578 1,92095.78 1,7A,535.00 1,78l,535DO 
G.mria el GectwJIWI •M Ckdcli.Anb1Mla -t74,871.00 ,1-t,871.00 2.2,88.81 2,219,11 -t76,98011 -t78,ll808t 47t,11M,1f -t7t.1'418 
othlrSllanet 258,537,00 251,537.00 258,537,00 258,537_00 258.230,80 258,2:)QIO 
Supplie:I •ftd Mat,1185 3797.00 3187.00 ,1 000.00) ,, 000.00) 2767.00 2787.00 1509.01 150'il.01 

To&al Undlflrlb11ted E11Nndl1urn • Guldanca Servlw1 256.3189.00 2 se3 989.oo !1028.◄1} ,1028.41) 2582980,5& 2 582 980.59 2514 ◄68.&& 2514 ◄88.89 
Undl1trlbulad Expendlluratii • Child Study Tum■: .... &aieries of Olhlf' Profaalonel Steff 2,188,705.00 2,1N,70$.00 ◄OS.&9 405,89 2,1H.110,89 2,1i9,110.69 2,016,047.67 2,016,Q.47.eT ...., Salulel or &eo-e1arl11I end Clerical Awstanlll 31-t,128,00 314,128.00 314.128.00 314,128,00 289,&4&.80 289,8◄8.eo .... other Purd\ued Slrvtc:es (400-500 Series) 5 000.00 5 000.00 5 000.00 S 000.00 4125.92 4 11.5.'2 

OG!ilCI Total Undlatrtbutad Ea:pendi1ure1 - Ch lid Study TMms 2 517 833.00 2 517 833.00 ◄0S.89 ◄05.69 2 518 Z38.89 21s1ans.ae 2,310020.19 ~.19 

CD _. 
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Uf!r,d,i, tribr,illtd l!xpMdllw•~ • IIT\IHOftltMlnt at 1ns.t. -5.H 'I',: 
~!Mhi10f l,uptf\lWlll' Gf~~ 
5.llertes of Other PtofH,l,lonal staff 
a..Jlffl Of ~r{III ll'ltl atri--JI .U1ib!.11'111 

Other Sal■rlu: 
PURil;a.1CIO Ptof- fduollollal Glr-Acmt 

other Purdl Pror. and Tech. sarvic.t: 
Oltuir P~~ c.c,MCQ (~00..,00 ~-1 
~ •r-:1M..!~J1 

"fcl&l Un.dutrftllmd'!Jlfff\d1tu.N1 . lmf:lroY11.roai:i1 ofli,11,. Serv. 
Undh>lrlbui.d EJ;pandlturu • Edu. M1dla S111rv.Jach, Ubrary: 

Salarln 
Sal■rles of Tedvlology CoomlNIIOff 
PUl:W!Md P,.r.:10-ul.Dqtll and TKMlcaf a.no~ 
Olher Putchased SeNtces (400-500 S.OU) 
6upplin ■nd Malerialll 

Tool Undlri:f1bvt•d £ap9cndli""s . Edu, M1dl1 C•tv.Jlcfl.. Ubra,y 
U~ 11rlb11ftd £•pcndllurn - lnstruc1k N-I Sbrf Tr.ahdng ~ -t: 

P'WmilOG Pfafl ~ - Ed"uc:adoMI a.rvk1111 
other P\itdwod 8eMCeS (-400.SOO SeMI) 

TOU.I Undl1ttlbuted Expand, •ln1trudlomil ec.af1Tr11lnlng S•rvlcu 
Undl1lrlbutad ExpendUur.a • Bupp. a,rv. -G1n111n.l Admln.: -Legal Bervlcm 

AudilFIIOI 
oth1r Purchued Ptafesalonal 6etvlc::es 
Pun::tiased Technlclt IStll"llc.s 
BOE Olher Puraiued s.nric.t 
MlsceUaneous Purt:hued Services (~500 Series) 
Gene1111 Supplles 
BOE l~Houll Tr■lnlnQ/Meotlno SuppllH 
Judgments Against \he 6chool Obtrld 

Toi.al Undl•lrlbUtld E11:pendllur■ 1 • Supp. hrv. • G•1Mr11I Admln. 
Undl1ll1butad ExpandltutH • Sup Port Sarv. - School Admln.: 

S.llarles of PrindpalllAlsllt•nl Prtndpall/Pn,gn.m OIIKl.o,s 
S&!lries of 611C1111arial and Clerical Au.bl•nts 
OtherS•laf1u 
~d'Pnilf~ll-.tTfiC!u'llalr..etva,i 
Of!Jp~~Ad ~rk.n ("oo...500 S•rll~ 
Suppllu and Mal-.i■. ls 

Toti I Undlstrlbulld e.p.nd, • Support BNV, • School Admln. 
Undl•tribut•d Eit,MndllurH • C.nt,-1 Slrvke■ : 

Sa4ario< 
Purd\&sed Pnl(nsb\al s«vkas 
Mlsc:ell&IMOI..LI PllfdlaMd 61,vk,,n (400-500 seriu) 
S,u~Q U11ctl.) l1-

TOIAJ Undtll~Ulld Elc1111ndlh,trn. c-■ nl ral lfl'Vkn 
Undln Expand. ~qulr■cl Malntan1nc. for Bchool FacllillH: 

lnause ~ M•lnt11n11no1 Rtiltv• 
Sal■rlu 
Cle•nlng, Repair, and M1lrt11nane, SOMC::H 
GefUlflll6upplles 
Other Ob)eds 

Total Undl■L Expend. -Requl,.d ~lntananc. for School Facllill111 
Undl■lllbutad Exp111nditu,., • Cu•lodla l s,rvlc.1: ....... 

Cle■nlng, R•Jll,lr and Malnltnanee 6eMCa 
Olher Purchased Pmperty S.rvicn 

'"""'"""' Mlsc::eU•neous Puldlued 6ervlce1 
Gone,-1 6upplln 
En4HVY • Eled.ridly 

Total Undlmibut.•d E,:pandltu,_,. Cr,,11tod._f Servlcas 
Ufld1 11t1.buud E.cPWllfllurn • IKt.ultv: ...... 

JJrutr.llil.llld PN!Cllnb\alana T.c:twllcM &eNfce!I 
~nefl1 Suppl .. O\IW-i:::~::;::,=: ~.:~=:~::~~"Ind MllmNn'I or Pl~n1 

Ut\-d!1.tribtit1d E:aOilrtdlh.iiH • 5Wd1nl Tran.oonalltln 511'\'ket: 
c r,an1ng, Rep,■ lr uld Mllnlenara 6efVlc::a 
CoolBct ~ • ~Mil,r'I Ho."" Jnd 6cboa(t • V•ndM 
COnlrad sel'Vk.u (Other than BetwNn Homa a nd 6dtoal) • Vendon 
Contrad SeMCa (Spedll Educ.lion 6tuden&s). Vendon 
Conlract 6ervk:a5. Aid In Lieu Paw-menls. Chu1er Sdlool 6tLKklnlJ 
Supplin and Materials 

Total Undl•Crlbut1d E■panditu,., • Stu dint Tran1portallon 6•rvlca1 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 
Opara.ling 81•n<h<I Toul 

Fund --- Gen1t11I 

~ .f!!!l!U!. ....E!!n!L 

S: 1,5&4,55200 I • 1,5&4,552.00 • 168,MS,OO 166.645.00 
153,747.00 183,74700 

1,150.00 1,150,D0 

22.402.00 45,9&0,00 118,312.00 
489Q9.00 48 Dflt .00 

1917 515.00 45 9eo,00 2 D13 495.00 

SM,865.00 fll.4,087.00 1,428,85200 
H2,47l,OO w,,n.oo 

5,1150.00 5,950.00 
M0,878,00 10,437.00 851,315.00 

M 001 DO 11201.00 101.ag2.oo 
141158"4.00 1211011911.00 2771 W .00 

1,700.00 8,700.00 
2750.00 2 750.00 

11450.00 11 4SO.OO 

813,53$,00 813,6.3500 
3fl0,000.00 2,(10,000,00 

74,3-40.00 7-4,340,00 
241000.00 24,000.00 
31,-415,00 31,415,00 
8,'75LDO 6,475.00 

297.697100 317,897.00 
40,551 ,00 40,551.00 

l!0,00 350,00 
100 000.00 100 000.00 

1750483.00 1 750 -483.00 

2,:MSS,478.00 2,l68,47e,00 
825,750.00 825,750.00 

18,~2.DO 18,302,00 
000.00 000.00 

2117,9"3 00 267,983.00 
119991.00 Bt&UOO 

3 soaoez.oo 3 sea 082.00 

1,778,331.00 1,778,"8,DO 
1.200.00 1,200.00 

38.318,00 38,318.00 
43115,00 43115.00 

1 ese 987.oo 1858987,00 

1,500,000,0Q 1,500,000,00 
1,al7,5'2.0Q 1,1137,54200 
1,2,0,soo.00 1,240,500.00 

839,200.00 839,200.00 
16 300.00 16300,00 

5 333 S42.00 53335'2.DO 

3,769,525,00 3,789,525.00 
51il7,82fl.OO 597,8211.00 
245,000,00 245,000.00 

1,seo,000.00 1,seo,000.00 
Sl,,400,00 ~.◄DO.OD 

376,4&0.00 376,460.00 
2 750000.00 2 750 000.00 
1133.2214.00 f1Jl221' .00 

882,110,00 2,.370,111.00 3,052,221.00 
135,050.00 135,050,00 

2.$00,00 2,000.00 , ,soo.oo 
301113.00 3918J.OO 

1151 1153.00 23n1111 .oo l~OM-4.00 
15 524 601.00 2 372111 ,00 17808720.00 

75,000.00 75,000,00 
1fl0.000 00 190,000,00 

IM,547,50 94,S47.50 
6 ,500,000..00 a.soo.000.00 

275,000 ,00 275,000,00 
65000.00 85 000.00 

7105000.00 94 5'7,50 71911 S47.50 

e..hlbllC-1 ■ 

lhHllJ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL 0,8TRICT 
COMBINiHG BUDGETARYCOMPARlSON SCHEDULE 

GENEAAL FUND 
FOR niE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

BUOGET TRANSFER FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL 
0par11Ung Bl1n<IKI ToLII Open.ling ........ Tot,I Opuatlng Bllndlld TOIi.i 

Fund Raaource Gene r.al Fund R11ouru G1n.r1\ Fund Roo lttct G1n111r111 

flum.l1.,..ll = ...fl!nL ~ .f!!!l!U!. ...EllllL f!!!m.11.ill = ..£!!n,L 

33,281.82 ' ' SJ,leUl $1,597,633.92 $ $ 1,597,W.82 $ 1,584,DiUfl $ • 1~5&4 ,991 ,H 
I0,000,00 eo,000.00 2411,IHl.5.00 240,665.00 224,812.52 224.111252 

153,747.00 16.J,747.00 160,475.13 1&0,47S13 

1,150.00 1,150,00 301.93 ,., " 
(1B,709,00) (18,709.00) 22,402,00 27,271.00 49,873.00 14,199.77 20,lSB.25 40,558,02 

48999.00 48999.oo 34 028.INI l4028.i'il 
11l281.fl2 (18,709.00) 94572.02 2 oao 7118.VZ 27 271,00 2 108 0e7.92 2018810.33 26 358.25 2 044,IIM.58 

544 ,855.00 8&4,097.00 1 ,428,952.00 511,503.87 7M,1S2.8S 1,305,71852 
80,040.17 N,IM0.17 4611,113,17 469.11::1,17 ,21,514.111 421,50-4111 

5,950.00 5,950.00 
100.00 (2.00MO) (1,000.00) M0,1178,00 B,437.00 M9,41S.OD &e6,773.0S 8,431 .50 895,20455 

(100.!!,! [!Bll.'51 (:'!7112.,~ (13(101 ,00 5 508.55 N,011.s5 81 5511.01 3138.94 e.u9s 95 
IOIM7.72 IO IW7.72 1 411581M.OO 1 )87145.72 2115:ZIIU.72 127965.73 1 2Z7 308.20 2507201.93 

(1,600.00) (1,600.00) e.aoo.oo ·uoo.oo 5,005.00 5,005 00 
2750,00 27'0,00 2032.00 2 032J)O 

,1100.ggj 11 I00.00) IIIS0.00 '11150.00 7037.00 71137,00 

1113,63,.5,00 81J,8,l5.DO 778,n8,22 778,778,22 
50,000,00 50,000.00 «0,000.00 4, o.ooo.oo ~49,198.00 248,191.00 
72,000.00 72,000,00 146,340.00 1-4Cl,1'0.00 72,000.00 72,000 00 

8,000.00 8,00000 l2,Q\XI.DO 32,000.00 31 ,600.00 31 ,&00.00 
(10,071 .00) (10,071.00) 21,344.00 21,1-4-4.00 17,867.58 17,118758 

8,-475.00 8.-475.00 7,708.)8 7,708311 
(81,0:11 .59) (81,031.59) 188,855.41 ,ae,eas.41 139,737,33 139,737.33 
18,1511.52 18,156,52 58,707.52 5',707,52 48,949.42 46,949.42 

l!0,00 >50.00 
117 437.00 87-437.90 187'37.flD 187437.flO 167 437.flO 1B7 437.IMJ 

124-4111 .83 124481.83 1B7411SU3 1874 9S4.lt3 15011076.81 150'1D76.81 

111,818,85 19,81885 2,388,2:D-4.115 2,388,ZM.IIS 2,3.S4,,oS.31 2,3S4,-405.l1 
4,717.00 ,.111.00 530,467,00 830,-487,00 810,,5',80 810,4S480 

(1,347.96) (1,l-47.011) 1',1154.04 14,t.54.04 7,110.78 7,110.78 
('21.00) (421.00) 179,00 1711.00 178.00 179.00 

16,Dflt.25 18,911'1.25 214,96.2.25 214 ,"2.25 271,IIU.12 271 ,98812 
2S11.17 2 311 .17 82302.17 82 302.17 75661 .82 751161.92 

42077.31 42077.31 3811150.31 38111SU1 '51970'1.73 3511179"73 

1611,570.74 180,570.74 1,'47,flOe.74 1,'47,flOe.7-4 1,907,215.48 1,907,21548 
1,200.00 1,200.00 7 .. .25 , .. ,, 

36,316.00 36,316.00 17,10.UO 17,605.50 
,191117,!!!) !191137,!!!} 23177.10 231n.10 8 667.67 66e7.J7 
149632,14 140632.14 20065911.M 2,008 519.11-4 1934274.90 1 11)4 ,2700 

1,500,000,00 1,500,000,00 
(781 .4Cl1 ,18) (781 ,'61 ,16) 1,158,080.11-4 1,1$8,080.M 1,117,555.81 1,117,55581 
523,130.75 521,130.75 1.7&-3,830.75 1.763,6.J0.75 1,7-42,017.45 1 ,742,017.45 

(317,795.00) (317,7115.00) 321,405.00 321,405.00 259,217.-48 2 59,217 411 
16 300,00 HI 300.00 95M.27 lil5&4.27 

1576125.-41} j5781 25.41I 4757416.58 4757416.5(1 3128375.01 3128375.01 

(140,235.75) (1'0,ffl,75) 3,8211,2!925 3,8211,289.25 3,562,799.90 3,562,76.to 
lSe,fl.58,43 3511,1156.43 9S4,785.43 954,785.-43 855,185.81 a s5,1M81 

12,500.00 12,soo.oo 257,500,00 257,500.00 235,929,57 215,028.57 
(273,5117,75) (273,5117,75) 1,288,402.25 1,288,402.25 875,000.23 875,000.n 

J3,4DO.OD 3.J,400.00 33,397.-49 33,J97 49 
378,460.00 378,4'0.00 389.703,58 3811,70J5e 

~:7!000,002 (:'!N DOD.DO) 2171 ODO.OD 2 371 000.00 2370322.21 2 370322.21 
1423377.07} (423377.07} 8 aoa 838.93 8 9011 836.93 8 302 llS.n 11302.J3S.77 

07.00 B1 ,070,lfl &21037,SO 6112,177,00 :Z.452,081 .39 3,1>4,251.311 682,085.Jtl 2,182,137.82 2,11&4 ,223 00 
(8,000.00) (8,000,001 1Zfl,050.00 12'9,050.00 116,508.60 118,50860 

(30,75) ()075) 2,500.00 1 ,0Cl9.25 4,,ea.25 1,ffl.41 1.91111 .25 l ,7112 &6 
31118J.OO 391113.00 38 112.05 1e 1,z os 

(5 t3J.!!2): ~ 78008.M 852920.00 2,5'M0.64 3 S0U70,6' !38S711.44 2184 108.117 3 0 22 686.31 
(1005.UUe) 111311.IM (!23405.M) 14 519173.52 2 ◄54 050.64 15973224.16 12 268 200.22 218-4108.87 14 45.J 317.0V 

75,000.00 75,000.00 74,393.00 74,3'3.0D 
M.n,.00 58,728 DO 24«1,na.oo 241,728.00 2lB,9e3.7e 2311,MUII 

(9,453.05) (11 ,453.05) 85,094.◄5 a5,0IW.4S 73,733.39 73,733 39 
181,435.25 181 ,◄lS,25 ll ,1181 ,4JS.25 8 ,681 ,05.25 6 ,038,615.78 8 ,0311,615.78 

275,000.00 275,000.00 2-4S,389.110 245,leUO 
85 000.00 BS 000.00 51002.05 51002.05 

Zl816J..2S ,9-453.051 228710.20 730153.25 850'4,45 7428~7.70 e 11-43 38-4.20 73733.lO 0 722 117.Slil 
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UNALLOCATED Bf.NEFITI! 
SOdal8ec&Jlity Contr1buOon:I 
T.PA.F. COCltributlonl• ERIP 
Other R•U~I Coolrlbullons - Regular 
Other Rellt11m1nl CQootbullont. ERIP 
Unomplaymenl Compensation 
WOfbn Comp■ nuOon 
HeeHhBllnefKs 
Tullkln RlllmbJIMmlfll 
OlktlrEmployee Benonts 

TOTAL UNAU.OCATED BENEFITS 
TPAF- Medici.I (On--S.halr - Nonbudgetld) 
TPAF Panllon (On-81M1f • Nonbudgtted) 
TPAF ~ Timi Olslb!lffy ~ (On-Blhall • Nonbudgelld) 
TPAF Bodal secooty (R.imbuf'llfnllnl ~Id) 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES • EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
YO'rA.L UN01nRJDUTED EXPEtrorTUREa 
TDTAL G:BNEAAL CUJUltNt EXPm~SE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment: 

apw.;al E.dt!UtlC111 • ln11-Ul.ldf4n; 
Undl.r11Mld !.lr,pend'1t.i.t1Q • ln.W\lct'illl'I 
Uf'ldlslttbued Expendituns. Eklpport &elvttes - II\IIJUdlonal stiff 
Uodl!tl1bulldE.Kpeod«ins - a.lllfalM~. 
I.Jndbtritkled E..penditins-Reqund Malnlonanc:e r« 6dlOOI FKlliiles 
UAdlttribuled EKpindKuru - Custodial S6rvlou 
Und'lstributedE.xplnctll1JAtS•S-=tirity 

Total Equipment 
P.dlrU,n i\Q:i;u111U111n~ Ci:int1rudHHJ ._. tvli::1.a! 

~ ~ inVl!nglrwn1!'Wl:i $.clr\rli:41 
Tolll FaclliUH Acquisition and Con11tucUon Servlt11 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Tranefer or Funda to Ch&rtlr lchool5 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Eit:c•H (DlrlcHlncy) of R•v•nues Oved(Under) ExpendllurH 

Olh■r financing SOYCSII 
OperaUng Tranl'f•r In: 

Conlribullon lo School Baud Budget - 0.n•ral Fund 
Contr1bullon lo lchool BaNd Budget• Sp•clel Rl'Vllnue Fund 

Op11r11Un11 Transfers Out:: 
Tr111n1fer to 8pecl1II Rewnue Fund - Pr111chool Program a 
Contribution lo 8chool-Ba11d Budget 

Total Other Financing 1Jowce1: 

Excna (O.flca.MY) or RawnuH and Other Financing Souru1 
Owrf(Underl ExP1ndNuni1 end Other Financing 8DURH (U..1) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund e.ian~, June 30 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 
OperaUng Blend•d 

Fund R111our" 

flwL.11.ill = 
I 1,442,000.00 • ,00,00UO 

527,000,00 
1,904,228.00 

100,000,00 
300,000.00 

1,000,000.00 
5,251,◄99.00 12,537,652.00 

190,000.00 
◄55 875.00 lOO 000.00 

11 070702.00 13 037 151.00 

11 070702.00 13 037 esa.oo 
81 255 ◄07.00 25 851 386.50 
85 160 110.00 8&818709.82 

70.194,00 
10,000.00 

s5.ooo.oo 

15000.00 70 104.00 

15000.00 
35000.00 

100 000.00 70 11M.OO 

12 D◄ CI 5PII.OO 
nlOllm.oo 8811118 903.82 

58 525610.00 ~888903.8n 

67,668,102.00 
1 , 190,◄8700 

(◄50,000.00) 

[!7 aee 102.001 
t,!! 138102.00j Ml 8711599.00 

(U ,612,◄92..00) (10,JOUZ) 

2◄ 528 970.21 10 304.112 

S 14 916 ◄711.21 -·---

IRVIN<JTON TOWNSHIP IICHOOL OISTRICT 
COi111BIHlNO BUOGETARV COMPAJWiON !Jctlµ:DUlfi. 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR TWE FISCAL YEAR ENOED JUNE :10, 2011 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
Total Ope111tlng Blend1d Toi.I 

O.n1nil Fund RHOU~ Oenanil 
_fynJL El!wU1.,_ll ..E!!il.ll. ..fl!JlL 

• 1,642,008 00 • (128,643,CM) • 22,286.17 ' (106,347.27) 
527,000.00 
U0◄ .228,00 

100,000.00 10,000,00 10,000.00 
300,000.00 

t ,'000,000.00 
11:u ,g,1is1,oo (2,557,509.77) (2,557.SOll.77) 

J!N,000.,00 
11!U1J..O::J ~000.Qm g50 000.002 

2.-1tOi 380.00 ~ffl 153.71) 222911.87 G: 90J 157 .IM) 

2◄ 108 360.00 G:921153.71} 222116.87 gllOl 657 .0◄) 
8710879UO ga3Cl2◄9.~ 205 ◄75.19 j21.33n◄.on 

133 978 839.&2 {!17 447.08) ◄57547.07 ~9899.9ij 

70,11M.DO 17,1-43 .. 00 17,1◄3,00 
10,000.00 

7,W .00 7.035.00 
Wi,750.:MI 445.750.30 

55,000,00 
51389.51 51 389.51 

1l5 HM.00 504 17◄ .61 171◄3.00 521317,81 

!5 000.00 
35 000.00 

170194.00 50◄ 17U1 ~ 521317.81 

12D◄IISH .OO ◄l0a5U5 ◄30 !51 .115 
14& 19111132.82 217 5711.60 ◄7◄ 1190.07 111221111.87 

'1036l2tU~ g175711.~ (◄74190.on l:!!1122119.1!) 

87,848,102.00 ◄7◄,690,07 ◄7◄ ,8110 , 07 
1,190,◄91.00 

(-450,000.00) 
1!7 848 102.001 (◄7◄ 8aG.O!) ,◄1◄ 890.on 

7◄0 ◄117 .00 (◄7481M>.0!} 47◄ 690.07 

('8,122,798,12) (!i2.28U7) (992,208.67) 

2◄ 530 275.03 

$ 14918 ◄71.21 • ~1122H.8:D; -·----- • mv2 2811.1!} 

ExhlbllC-1a 
lhNl ... 

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL 
Operating Blend■d Total Ope~Ung 81tnd1d Total 

Fund Resource G1111ral Fund R11ourgi General 

flml!.1.1'"1l .fllntil. ...E!!J!L = = ..fl!JlL 

$ 1,313,156.06 $ m,J02.&1 ' 1.535.658.73 $ 1,200,288.19 ' 222,302Jl7 ' 1,◄22,saue 

527,000.00 527,000,00 
1,904,228.00 1,BG4,228.00 1,rn,1ao,3e 1,735,780.lll 

110,000.00 110,000.00 109,119.60 1ou1uo 
300,000.00 300,000.00 

1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 830,20U8 830,2009 
2,89$,989.23 12,537,652.00 15,231,641.21 1,◄37,2◄0.75 12,515.◄33.32 13,1152,87',07 

190,000.00 180,000.00 187,055.76 187,055.78 
20S 975.00 S00000.00 505975.00 110325.◄8 982◄ 3.30 200saue 

8144 548.21 130511115◄ .87 21 204 502.116 S390"4117.13 12!)31179.21 18 22◄ ◄78.-2 
4 ,159,lS◄.OO ·-◄ ,1SG,75' .00 
11,170,508.00 9,170,5&6.00 

10,6lll.OO 10,tla.OO 

81 ◄45◄8 .28 13 DSG CIS4.81 21 204 502JMI 22 580 ◄77.38 126>3979.29 
sa ◄18 157.74 26058181 .19 8◄ ◄73 01Cl.◄3 8719eJ11Cl.10 25181 000.30 
14 ◄◄2 682.9,4 6CI 278 251.89 133 718 939.Sl 73 602 894.78 IM8Sl1118.94 

87,» 7.00 87,337.00 86,75U9 86,759111 
10,000,00 10,000.00 

7,0lSOO 7,0lS.00 8,592.◄S 6.,592.◄3 
◄◄5 ,750.30 ◄◄ 5 ,750,30 155,090.30 155,MUO 

55,000.00 55,000.00 52,15◄.DO 52,6S,too 
51319.51 51389.51 18 508.00 18 508.00 

519174.81 87 337.00 656511.81 2128◄8.73 88759.89 3111608.62 

35 000.00 35 000.00 186111.◄0 18811 .◄0 
3S 000.00 15 000.00 161111.◄0 188111.40 

eo◄ 17◄ .81 87337.00 891511 .81 251 540.13 887511.119 338300.02 

12 ◄60 ,50115 12 ◄60 ◄50.85 12 ◄75 857.00 12 ◄751117.00 

n s21308.60 811)11:)SCll.lll 148 190 902.◄ II lle3l0311U9 1M 9'08711.83 u1 211 oaa.n 

58 308 030 .◄0 [!9313593.89} (11055563 .◄ 11} 68 5◄ 1 958.02 ~ ~o e76.8ll ~ .1.1_11 

68, 162,792,07 68,1~7112,07 e:i,81 S,6011.1e 63,815,609.18 
1,1110,◄ 117 ,00 1,190,◄97.00 1,115,351 .75 1,115,3.5175 

(◄50 ,000.00) c,so,000.00) (◄50,000.00) (◄50,000 00) 
,ea 1a2 7112.0!J {!!1112792.0!} [!3815609.18! ,83 815809.181 
(81111127112.0!J 813532119.07 1,0 ◄111.00 (5◄ 215 509.1!) ----.!'i1130,lle!)., 1 ~1.75 

(10,3CM,7a1 ,IT) (10.30◄ 82) (10,315,086,4CI) ◄ ,276 ,:M&.86 (9,715.92) 4,26&,MU4 

24528970.21 10304 .82 2◄ 539 275.03 245281170.21 10 304.82 245311275.0J 

S 1 ◄ 224 208.S◄ ' (O.~ S 1 ◄ 22U0&.54 ' 28 60S318.07 • '" " S 28 805 1107.U 



REVENUES: 

Federal Sources 

State Sources 

Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Purchased Professional and Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 

Salaries 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 

Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretaries and Clerical Assistants 

Other Salaries 

Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and 

Community Parent Involvement Specialists 

Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches, and Master Teachers 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services - Contracted Pre-K 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Contractual Services (Other Than Between Home 

and School) - Grant Agreements 

Travel 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 

Rentals 

Supplies and Materials 

Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 

Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer In from General Fund 

Transfer Out to School-Based Budgets (General Fund) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Total Outflows 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

IRVJNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Original Budget Final 

Budget Transfers Budget 

$ 7,829,071 .00 $ 1, 152,522.68 $ 8,981,593.68 

20,031,131 .00 (171,415.42) 19,859,715.58 

27,652.00 15,326.35 42,978.35 

27,887,854.00 996,433.61 28,884,287.61 

6,334,720.00 (1,786,427.89) 4,548,292.11 

157,824.00 183,468.18 341,292.18 

5,940.00 5,940.00 

1,809,989.00 178,801.00 1,988,790.00 

961,984.36 101,148.36 1,063,132.72 

9,897.00 (1,086.00) 8,811 .00 

150,986.00 (28,642.01) 122,343.99 

9,425,400.36 (1,346,798.36) 8,078,602.00 

831,594.00 609,330.19 1,440,924.19 

217,051.00 (53.00) 216,998.00 

250,845.00 15,008.00 265,853.00 

1,076,286.00 (78,088.00) 998,198.00 

286,556.00 2,500.00 289,056.00 

368,655.00 (22,160.00) 346,495.00 

441,032.00 (250,000.00) 191,032.00 

673,678.86 188,552.98 862,231 .84 

2,093,023.00 366,075.81 2,459,098.81 

843,407.00 1,891,778.00 2,735,185.00 

9,609,112.00 (694,011.00) 8,915,101 .00 

530.57 530.57 

10,000.00 (1,000.00) 9,000.00 

285,517.00 179,967.33 465,484.33 

49,311 .00 (49,311.00) 

6,422.00 (1,922.00) 4,500.00 

264,991 .21 18,086.25 283,077.46 

33,136.00 33,136.00 

195,268.00 138,775.41 334,043.41 

34,274.00 34,274.00 

17,536,415.64 2,347,802.97 19,884,218.61 

180,541.00 429.00 180,970.00 

185,541.00 (4,571.00) 180,970.00 

27,147,357.00 996,433.61 28,143,790.61 

450,000.00 450,000.00 

(1,190,497.00) (1,190,497.00) 

(740,497.00) (740,497.00) 

27,887,854.00 996,433.61 28,884,287.61 

$ $ $ 

Variance 

Actual Final to Actual 

$ 6,826,046.65 $ 2,155,547.03 

17,796,811 .90 2,062,903.68 

31 ,266.47 11,711.88 

24,654, 125,02 4,230,162.59 

$ 3,804,721.24 743,570.87 

204,832.24 136,459.94 

5,940.00 

1,902,014.12 86,775.88 

671,427.55 391,705.17 

8,179.75 631 .25 

97,866.22 24,477.77 

6,689,041.12 1,389,560.88 

1,163,408.89 277,515.30 

216,997.54 0.46 

238,124.81 27,728.19 

983,882.09 14,315.91 

285,902.53 3,153.47 

302,672.49 43,822.51 

85,119.49 105,912.51 

586,753.00 275,478.84 

2,208,771.41 250,327.40 

1,987,081.18 748,103.82 

8,503,847.92 411 ,253.08 

529.38 1.19 

9,000.00 

363,313.34 102,170.99 

4,500.00 

283,077.46 

17,003.85 16,132.15 

207,522.23 126,521 .18 

20,178.00 14,096.00 

17,171 ,108.15 2,713,110.46 

128,624.00 52,346.00 

128,624.00 52,346.00 

23,988,773.27 4,155,017.34 

450,000.00 

(1,115,351 .75) (75,145.25) 

(665,351.75) (75,145.25) 

24,654,125.02 4,230,162.59 

$ $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the 
related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current year, 
previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year, 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 

General 

Fund 

[C-1) $154,872,349.91 

11,291,469.50 

(11,692,900.24) 

[B-2) $154,470,919.17 

Special 

Revenue 

Fund 

[C-2) $24,654,125.02 

(374.50) 

$24,653,750.52 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 
budgetary comparison schedule 

[C-1) $151,271,068.72 [C-2) $24,654,125.02 

Differences - Budget-to-GAAP: 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not 

received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are 
received for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows 
of budgetary resources but are not expenditures for 
financial reporting purposes: 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2) $151.271.068.72 

(374.50) 

450,000.00 
(1,115,351.75) 

$23,988,398.77 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICTS PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM [P!;RSl 

LAST SIX (6) FISCAL YEARS• 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) associated with the District 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) as a percentage of its covered­
employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of 
the total pension liability 

2018 

o 16476244% 

$ 32,440,904 

19,689,501,539 

$19,721,942,443 

$ 11,792,721 

275.09% 

53.60% 

UNAUDITED 

2017 

0.167405373% 

$ 38,969,295 

23,278,401,588 

$ 23,317,370,883 

$ 11,202,897 

347.85% 

48.10% 

•The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the fiscal year-end, 

••Data was not provided by School District. 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2016 2015 

0_172485213% 0.1695448503% 

$ 51,085,173 $ 38,059,421 

29,617,131,759 22,447,996,119 

S 29,668~16,932 S 22,,18!!,055,540 

$ 11,380,343 $ 11,779,195 

448.89% 323.11% 

46.84% 47.93% 

Note: Only the last six (6) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. Eventually a 
full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

b:1 

2014 2013 

0,1716138709% 0.1718934452% 

$ 32,852,253 $ 32,130,810 

18,722,735,003 19,111,986,911 

$ 1 B, 755,587.256 S 19, 144, 11 ?;-121 

$ 11,530,447 

284.92% 

52.08% 48.72% 

99 



Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 
required contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

LAST SlX /6) FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2019 2018 2017 2016 

$ 1,647,416 $ 1,560,035 $ 1,457,631 $ 1,414,760 

1,647,416 1,560,035 1,457,631 1,414,760 

$ $ $ $ 

$12,118,661 $11,792,721 $ 11,575,253 $ 11,380,343 

13.59% 12.23% 12.59% 12.81% 

Note: Only the last six (6) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 
Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

L-2 

2015 2014 

$ 1,409,151 $ 1,477,561 

1,409,151 1,477,561 

$ $ 

$ 11,779,195 $ 11,530,447 

12.37% 12.27% 
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District's proportion of the net pension liabilily (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the nel pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the nel pension liability (asset) 
associated with the Dislrict 

Total 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (assel) 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

•oata was not provided by School District. 

$ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICrs PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND fTPAFJ 
LAST srx (8) FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

FlsQJ YearEndlng June 301 

2018 

0.4902691470% 

311,898,700 $ 

63 617.8"52,031 

2017 

0.4885730683% 

329,413,580 

67,423,~05,859 

2016 2015 

0.4792363285% 

$ 376,997,809 

0.4805151918% 

$ 303,706,121 

63,204,270,306 

S 63,929,750,731 $87,753,0 19,439 $79,043,364,861 $63,507,976,426 

$ 50,354,065 49,697,589 $ 49,450,036 $ 48,613,927 

619.41% 662,84% 762.38% 624.73% 

26.49% 25.41% 27.94% 28.71% 

Nole: Only lhe last six (6) years of infonnation are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule 
will be compiled. 

0.5222095630% 

279,104,015 

53,4<!!,745,367 

S 53,725,849,382 

$ 47,523,911 

587.29% 

33.64% 

2013 

0.5283279876% 

$ 267,012,794 

50,539,213,4S4 

S 50,806,228,278 

33.76% 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND OF ESSEX COUNTY 

LAST FOUR (4) FISCAL YEARS 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
associated with the District 

Total 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

*Data was not provided by School District. 

(Unaudited) 

2018 

1.474611% 

492,090 

33,370,818 

$ 33,862,908 

$ 864,927 

56.89% 

82.56% 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2017 2016 

1.2881233% 1.7327365% 

404,812 495,219 

31,426,510 28,580,175 

$31,831,322 $ 29,075,394 

$ 948,378 $ 1,125,521 

42.68% 44.00% 

77.36% 79.51% 

Note: Only the last four (4) years of information are presented as GASS 68 was implemented during fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2016. Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

L-4 

2015 

1.5432226% 

594,432 

38,518,876 

i39,113,308 

.. 

* 

76.05% 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND OF ESSEX COUNTY 

LAST FOUR (4) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required 
contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee 
payroll 

2019 

$ 52,781 

52,781 

$ 

$ 29,628 

178.15% 

2018 

$ 50,536 

50,536 

$ 

$ 27,266 

185.34% 

Note: Only the last four (4) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2016. Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

2017 

$ 71,440 

71,440 

$ 

$ 29,913 

238.83% 

L-5 

2016 

$80,251 

80,251 

$ 

$31,489 

254.85% 
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NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 7 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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M. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR 
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

Note: GASB 75 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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Exhibit M-1 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

LAST FISCAL YEAR* 

Total OPEB Liability 

Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 
Contributions from Members 
Gross Benefit Payments 
Net Changes in Total OPEB Liability 

Total OPEB Liability - Beginning 

Total OPEB Liability - Ending 

Covered-Employee Payroll (PERS and TPAF) 

(Unaudited) 

Net OPEB Liability as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 

Measurement Date 
Fiscal Year 

Ending 
June 30. 2018 

$ 7,786,548 
7,507,230 

21,333,411 
(24,272,224) 

195,473 
(5,655,794) 
6,894,644 

204,61 8,778 

$ 211 ,513,422 

§ 66,392,131 

318.58% 

Note: Only the last year of information is presented as GASB 75 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. 
Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information: 
Benefit Changes - For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) and health maintenance organization (HMO) 
medical benefits, this amount of liability is 5.8%. 

For self-insured post-65 PPO and HMO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4.5%. 
For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0%. For Medicare, Part B Reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. 
The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5%. 

Changes of Assumptions - The discount rate utilized was 3.87% as of June 30, 2018. 
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NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Notes 8 and 9 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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D. SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE) 
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Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts 

Receivable: 
State 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Designated for 
Subsequent Years Expenditures 

Excess Surplus - Current Year 
Maintenance Reserve 
Assigned to Other Purposes 
Deficit 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

Operating 
Fund 

Fund 11 - 13 

$ 24,201,218.19 $ 

1,235,461 .64 
5,819,843.02 

869,353.92 

$ 32,125,876.77 $ 

$ 2,563,518.93 $ 
11,692,900.24 

717.50 
756,321.27 

15,013,457.94 

11,575,031.00 
11,788,840.73 

1,500,000.00 
238,143.60 

{7,989,596.50) 

17,112,418.83 

$ 32 ,125,876.77 $ 

D-1 

Blended Total 
Resource General 
Fund 15 Fund 

438,711.60 $ 24,639,929.79 

1,235,461.64 
5,819,843.02 

869,353.92 

438,711.60 $ 32,564,588.37 

438,122.70 $ 3,001,641.63 
11,692,900.24 

717.50 
756,321.27 

438,122.70 15,451 ,580.64 

11,575,031.00 
11 ,788,840.73 

1,500,000.00 
588.90 238,732.50 

(7,989,596.50~ 

588.90 17,113,007.73 

438,711.60 $ 32,564,588.37 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

District- Total 

Wide Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated as a 

Amount (Final of Total % of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $68,162,792.07 $63,815,020.26 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2018 10,304.82 10,304.82 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 68,173,096.89 98.00% 63,825,325.08 

Restricted Federal Resources : 
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 1,190,497.00 2.00% 1,115,351.75 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 1,190,497.00 2.00% 1,115,351.75 

Totals $69,363,593.89 100.00% $64,940,676.83 

Total Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$4,347,771 .81 

4,347,771.81 

75,145.25 

75,145.25 

$4,422.917.06 

113 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDEDRESOURCEFUND15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

BERKELEY TERRACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 4,837,907.68 $ 4,520,123.10 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,837,907.68 98.63% 4,520,123.10 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 67,222.00 62,806.43 

67,222.00 1.37% 62,806.43 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 67,222.00 1.37% 62,806.43 

Totals $ 4,905,129.68 100.00% $ 4,582,929.53 

Total Surplus/ 
Carl}'over 

$ 317,784.58 

317,784.58 

4,415.57 
4,415.57 

4,415.57 

$ 322,200.15 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

CHANCELLOR AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to S88 $ 4,480,131.68 $ 4,355,955.88 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,480,131.68 98.10% 4,355,955.88 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 86,958.00 83,289.72 

86,958.00 1.90% 83,289.72 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 86,958.00 1.90% 83,289.72 

Totals $ 4,567,089.68 100.00% $ 4,439,245.60 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover 

$ 124,175.80 

124,175.80 

3,668.28 
3,668.28 

3,668.28 

$ 127,844.08 
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CHANCELLOR SOUTH 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

MADISON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a 
Amount (Final ¾ of Total ¾ of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 3,446,246.26 $3,148,312.30 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,446,246.26 98.68% 3,148,312.30 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 46,142.00 42,152.94 

46,142.00 1.32% 42,152.94 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 46,142.00 1.32% 42,152.94 

Totals $3,492,388.26 100. 00% $3,190,465.24 

Total Surplus/ 
Car!}'.over 

$ 297,933.96 

297,933.96 

3,989.06 
3,989.06 

3,989.06 

$ 301,923.02 
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IRVJNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

MOUNT VERNON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a 
Amount (Final % ofTotal % of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to S88 $ 4,600,892.00 $ 4,291,837.62 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,600,892.00 97.84% 4,291,837.62 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 101,557.00 94,735.14 

101 ,557.00 2.16% 94,735.14 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 101,557.00 2.16% 94,735.14 

Totals $ 4,702,449.00 100.00% $ 4,386,572.76 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Car~over 

$ 309,054.38 

309,054.38 

6,821.86 
6,821 .86 

6,821 .86 

$ 315,876.24 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

FLORENCE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resource 
Amount (Final % of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 5,285,075.00 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,285,075.00 98.01% 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 107,115.00 

107,115.00 1.99% 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 107,115.00 1.99% 

Totals $ 5,392,190.00 100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % 
of Total Total Surplus/ 

Resources Car!Yover 

$ 5,074,207.47 $ 210,867.53 

5,074,207.47 210,867.53 

102,841 .25 4,273.75 
102,841.25 4,273.75 

102,841 .25 4,273.75 

$ 5,177,048.72 $ 215,141.28 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

GROVE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 4,650,224.26 $ 4,123,875.22 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,650,224.26 98.24% 4,123,875.22 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 83,203.00 73,785.43 

83,203.00 1.76% 73,785.43 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 83,203.00 1.76% 73,785.43 

Totals $ 4,733,427.26 100.00% $ 4,197,660.65 

D-2g 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Car~over 

$ 526,349.04 

526,349.04 

9,417.57 
9,417.57 

9,417.57 

$ 535,766.61 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

UNION AVENUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 7,227,834.18 $ 6,947,023.87 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2018 1,680.00 1,680.00 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 7,229,514.18 97.87% 6,948,703.87 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 157,043.00 150,943.10 

157,043.00 2.13% 150,943.10 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 157,043.00 2.13% 150,943.10 

Totals $ 7,386,557.18 100.00% $ 7,099,646.97 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover 

$ 280,810.31 

280,810.31 

6,099.90 
6,099.90 

6,099.90 

$ 286,910.21 
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UNIVERSITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

JRVJNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budgetl Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 5, 198.551 .12 $ 4,606,845.11 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,198,551.12 98.05% 4,606,845.11 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 103,349.00 91,585.68 

103,349.00 1.95% 91,585.68 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 103,349.00 1.95% 91,585.68 

Totals $ 5,301,900.12 100.00% $ 4,698,430,79 

Total Surplus/ 
Car!}'.OVer 

$ 591 ,706.01 

591 ,706.01 

11 ,763.32 
11,763.32 

11,763.32 

$ 603,469.33 

122 



THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Resource 
Amount (Final % of Total 

Budget) Resources 

$ 4,334,473.42 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,334,473.42 98.11% 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 83,369.00 

83,369.00 1.89% 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 83,369.00 1.89% 

Totals $ 4,417,842.42 100.00% 

Q:.fi 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % 
of Total Total Surplus/ 

Resources Carryover 

$ 4,142,077.85 $ 192,395.57 

4,142,077.85 192,395.57 

80,932.01 2,436.99 
80,932.01 2,436.99 

80,932.01 2,436.99 

$ 4,223,009.86 $ 194,832.56 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

UNIVERSITY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final % ofTotal of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 7,786,698.26 $ 7,271,942.95 

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 7,786,698.26 98.03% 7 271 ,942.95 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 156,516.00 146,169.20 

156,516.00 1.97% 146,169.20 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 156,516.00 1.97% 146,169.20 

Totals $ 7,943,214.26 100.00% $ 7,418,112.15 

Total Surplus/ 
Car!}'.OVer 

$ 514,755.31 

514,755.31 

10,346.80 
10,346.80 

10,346.80 

$ 525,102.11 
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IRVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Total 

Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 

Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 16,314,758.21 $ 15,332,818.89 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2018 8.624.82 8,624.82 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 16,323,383.03 98.80% 15,341,443.71 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 198,023.00 186,110.85 

198,023.00 1.20% 186,110.85 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 198,023.00 1.20% 186,110.85 

Totals $ 16,521,406.03 100.00% $ 15,527,554.56 

Total Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$ 981,939.32 

981,939.32 

11 912.15 
11,912.15 

11,912.15 

$ 993,851.47 
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2080 
2100 
2120 
2140 

3020 
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3080 
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6600 
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7000 
7100 
7160 

12000 
12100 
12160 

17000 
17020 
17100 

17500 
17520 
17540 
17560 
17600 

20000 
20120 
20180 

20500 
20600 
20620 

2950D 
29560 
29620 
29680 

3050D 
30520 
30620 

41500 
41520 
41540 
41620 
41660 

43140 
43200 

43500 
43520 
43560 
43580 
43620 

District-wide 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12- Salaries of Teacher5 

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnslruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Leaming and/or Language Disabilities: 

Sal.1rfe.s ofTo.1:1:ehol'?i 
Total Leaming and/or Language Disabilities 
Behavioral Disabilities: 

Sal.irfe:s or T e~cherSi 
Total Behavioral Disabilities 

Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total Multiple Dlsabilities 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

Total Resource RoomJResource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

Total Billngu.ill Edt11:..1tion - Instruct ion 

School-Sponsored Cocunicular Activities - lnstNction: 

Salaries 

Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 
Total School-Sponsored Cocunicular Activities - Instruction 

School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics - Instruction; 

Salaries 

P\Jrchasod Services (300-500 Series) 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objecls 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics - lnstNction 

Summer School - lnslruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

Total Summer School - JnstNclion 

Summer School - Support: 

Salaries 

Total Summer School -Support 

Total Summer School 

Total lnstNction 

Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Soclal Work: 

Salarin 

Salaries of Fam. Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Spec. 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Total Undistributed Expend. -Attend. and Social Work 

Undistributed Expenditures. Health Services: 

Salaries 

Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 

Tol:IT Undistributed -Expanditure5 - Heal th Servfce.s 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 

Salaries of Olher Professional Slaff 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 

Other Salaries 

Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Serv.: 

Other Purch Services (400-500 Series) 

Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Original Budget 

Bud9et Transfers 

$ 1,883,168,00 $ (88,434.00) $ 

15,079,293.00 (176,012.14) 
6,449,472.00 (13,974.96) 
7,223,977.00 148,946.67 

3,649,666.00 
251,036 00 (6,955 80) 
249,530.50 1,452.14 

4,493 02 2,974.94 
57,951 .00 14,188.55 

35,048,586.52 (117,816.60) 

2,528,3116·,00 3,294,39 
2.528.386,00 3.294.39 

5; 085 ,00 (57,085.00) 
67,08S,00 !&7,08S.00) 

352,817.00 
250,00 

200.00 
353 267.00 

2.490,963.00 169,473.90 
100,00 

2,491,063.00 169 473.90 
5,439,801.00 ,os,683.29 

1,615,775.00 184,668.00 
402.00 

1,616,177.00 184,668.00 

54,895.00 
1,700.00 1195,00 

55.595,00 1,1.95 ,00 

418,312,00 (3 1,657.81) 
112,200.00 24,960.00 

30,000,00 5,040.00 
108 051 .80 80.000.00 
668,563.80 763<2,19 

107,250.00 
11 00.00 

1011..350.00 

29,250.00 
29,250.00 

137.600.00 
42,967 .323,32 252.071.88 

434,976.00 5,956,21 
255,068.00 
36:.5•.oo 

727,398,00 5.958.2 1 

1,436,332.00 3,246.10 
706.641 .00 

2. 142.973,00 3,246.10 

1,827,01 4.00 (2,318.22) 
474,671 .00 2,289,81 
258,537.00 

3 767,00 (1,0J0,00) 

2,563,989:00 (1,028.41) 

45,980.00 !18.709.00J 
45,280.00 pB,709.00) 

Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Media Services/School Library: 

Salaries 684,067.00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinalors 382,473,00 86,640.17 
Other Purchased Services (◄ 00-500 Series) 10,437.00 (2,000.00) 

Supplies and Materials 9.201.00 (3,692.45) 
Total Undistributed Expenditures• Educational Media Services/School Library 1,2a6,19B.00 80,947,72 

Final Variance 

Budget Actual Fl_n CJI to At:lull l 

1,794,734.00 $ 1,691,638.32 $ 103,095.68 
14,903,280.86 13,451 ,622.47 1,451,658 39 
6,435,497,04 5,997,951 ,57 437,545.47 
7,372,923.67 6,672,814.32 700,109.35 

3,849,666,00 3,849,661.20 4,80 
244,080,20 231,796.49 12,283.71 
250,9e2.64 215,164.13 35,798.51 

7,487.96 5,258.52 2,209.44 
72 137.55 57 369.55 14 768,00 

34,9JO, 769.92 32,173°200.57 2,757,473.35 

2 ,531.680.38 2.0Bli.146.67 445 533,72 
g,531 .680.39 2.086.146.67 44S 5'33,72 

352,817.00 352,817,00 
250.00 248.96 1.04 
200.00 200.00 

353,267.00 353,065.96 201 ,04 

2,660,436.90 2,489,698,07 170,7311.83 
100.00 99,87 0.13 

2,680,536.90 2.489,797,94 170,738.96 

5,545,484.20 4;928.010.57 616 473.72 

1,800,443.00 1,711,466.23 88,974.77 
402.00 402,00 

1 ,aoo,e4s .oo 1,111,870.23 88,874.77 

54,695.00 50,270.00 4,625.00 
2,895.00 2 565.00 330.00 

57,790,00 5~835.00 4.955,00 

386,654.19 342,147.01 44,507.18 
137,160.00 132,726.46 4,433.54 
35,040.00 34,103 00 937.00 

188051.80 178,990.45 9 061.35 
748,905.99 687.966.92 ~939.07 

107,250.00 93,968 50 13,281.50 

1100.00 576.60 521.40 
108,350.00 94.547.10 13,802.90 

29.250.00 23,390.25 5 859.75 
29,250.00 23,390.25 5,859.75 

137,600.00 117 937.35 19,562.65 
•3,219,395.20 39,67~16.64 3,546.478,56 

440,934.21 413,316,56 27,617.65 
256,068.00 243,844.60 12,223-40 
36,354.00 36,347.31 6.69 

733 356.21 693,508.47 39,847.74 

1,439,578.10 1,405,024.86 34,553.24 
706,641.00 695,677 25 10,963.75 

2, 146,219, 10 2 100,702.11 45,51 8.09 

1,824,695.78 1,783,535.00 41,1 60.76 
476,960,81 471,194,18 5,766.63 
258,537.00 258,230 80 306.20 

2,767.00 1.509.Jil 1,257.99 
2,5&2,960.59 2.514 468.99 48.491 ,60 

27,271 .00 26.358.25 912 75 
27.271 .00 26.356.25 912.75 

684,067.00 794,152 85 89,934.15 
469,113.17 421,584.91 47,528.26 

8,437.00 8,431 .50 5.50 
5,508.SS 3,13694 2,371.61 

1 367.145:72 1.221,aos.20 139,839.52 

126 



~ 
fillllW. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

District-wide Original Budget Flnal Variance 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 
Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 

44080 Purchased Proressional - Educational Services 8,700.00 $ (1,800.00) 6,900.00 5,005.00 1,895.00 
44120 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,750.00 2.750.00 2.032.00 718,00 

44180 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services 11.450.00 11,eno.ooi 9 650.00 7.037.00 2,813,00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admln.: 

46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 2,368,475.00 19,818.85 2,388,294.85 2,354,405,31 33,889.54 
46040 Salaries of Sectetarial and Clerical Assislants 825,750.00 4,717.00 830,457.00 810,454.60 20,012.40 
46060 Olher Salaries 16,302.00 (1,347.96) 14,954,04 7,11 0.78 7,843 76 
46080 Purchased Professional and Technical Services 600.00 (421.00) 179.00 179.00 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 267,963.00 16,999.25 284,962.25 271 ,988.12 12,974.13 
46120 Supplies and Malerials 69,991.00 2 311.17 92.302.17 75.661.92 16,540.25 

46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admin. 3.SG9,0B2.00· 42 077.3 1 3,611,159,31 3.519.799.73 91.359,58 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

51000 Salaries 2,370, 111 ,00 81,970.39 2,452,081.39 2,182,137,62 269,943.77 

51060 General Supplies ;!,000.00 (30.75} 1 969.25 1 969.25 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 2.372.111,00 81 939,64 2,454,050,84 2,184,106.87 269,943.77 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Operations and Maintenance of Plant 2,372,1 11 .00 81 939,64 2,454,050 .64 2,184,100.87 289.943:77 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 

52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 94-547.~0 (9,453,0~ 85 004.45 73 733.39 11,361.06 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services 94.547.50 (9,453,0~ asog~.•s 73 733.39 11361 .06 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

71020 Social Security Contributions 200,006.00 22,296.67 222,302.67 222,302.67 
71180 Health Benefils 12,537,652.00 12,537,652.00 12,515,433.32 22,218.68 
71220 Other Employee Benefits 300.000,00 300.000.00 66.243.30 203,75!!.70 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 13.037 ,658.00 22.200.67 13 059,!JS,C.67 12.833,978.29 225,975.38 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES -EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13,037,658.00 22.:196.67 13.059,954.67 12.833.979.29 225,975.38 

72140 TOTAL UNOISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 25,851 .3116.50 205.475.19 26,DSS,ee t ,69 25,181,000.30 875,861.39 
72260 TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 68,818,709.82 457.547.07 69.276~.89 64,853,916.94 4,422,339.95 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Egu(pmant 
Special Education - Instruction: 

75500 Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 70 194,00 17.143.00 87 357.00 86.759.89 577.11 
75880 Total Equipment 70,194.00 17.143.00 87 337.00 BB:759.89 577.11 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 70 194.00 17,143.00 87,337,00 88 759.89 577.11 

84060 District-Wide School Based Expenditures 68,8118,903.82 474 890.07 69,363,593,89 64.940.676.eJ 4,422,917.06 

Other Financing Sources: 

Operating Transfer In 68,878,599.00 474,690.07 69,353.289.07 64.930.960.91 • ,◄22,328. 16 
Total Other Flnanclng Sources: 68,878,599.00 474 590.07 69,353J!9.07 64,930,960,91 4,422,328, 18 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources OverJ(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) (10,304.82) (10,304.82) (9,715.92) 588.90 

Fund Balance, July 1 10,304.82 10,30<1.82 10304.82 

Fund Balance, June 30 0.00 s !0.00) s j0.00! $ 588.90 588.90 

+ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variance 

School: BorkeleJ1 ScbooJ 02 Original Budget Final Final to 

Bu.ct2et Transfers Budg<ct Actual Actual 
REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTIO!lj 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

2080 Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 249,622.00 s $ 249,622.00 s 249,622.00 $ 
2100 Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,890,642.00 1,890,642.00 1,698,377.76 192,264.24 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction; 

3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 604,947.00 604,947.00 604,946.75 0.25 

3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 18,671.00 18,671 .00 16,329.28 2,341 .72 

3080 General Supplies 14,068.00 14,068.00 8,589.09 5,478.91 

3120 Other Objects 4,000.00 4 000.00 789,00 3211.00 

3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 2.781 .. 950.00 2.781.950,00 2,578,653.88 203,296.12 

SPECIAL EDUCATION· INS!!3Ug:rJON 
Leaming and/or Language Disabilities: 

4500 Salaries of Teachers 137156.00 137,156.00 86.1113.58 50,ll72.42 
4660 Total Leaming and/or Language Disabilities 137156.00 137,156.00 86 183.56 50 !172.42 

Multiple Disabilities: 

6500 Salaries of Teachers 256,332.00 256,332.00 256.332.00 
6660 Total Multiple Disabilities 256,332.00 256,332.00 256,332.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 393,488.00 Jg3,488,00 342.515.58 50,972.42 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 

12000 Salaries of Teachers 126,750.00 ·128,750.00 128.750.00 
12160 Total Bilingual Education - Instruction i26,750.00 126 750.00 128.750,00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,302,188.00 3,302, 188,00 3,047,919.46 254,268.54 
Undistributed Expenditur&s -Attendance and Social Wort<: 

29560 Salaries of Family liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Specialists 27,477.00 27,477.00 17,207.66 10,269.14 

29620 01her Purchased Services (400--500 Series) 2 722.00 2 722.00 2 721.55 0.45 

29680 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Soclal Work 30199.00 30,199.00 19,929.41 10.269,59 

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

30500 Salaries 112,884.00 112,884,00 106,890.48 5,993.52 

30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 54 787,00 54 787.00 54,787.00 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 167,671.00 187,871,00 161 677.48 5 993,52 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 

41500 Salaries of Olher Professional Staff 77,487.00 77,487.00 77,487.00 
41620 Supplies and Malerials 350.00 350.00 350,00 

41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 77 837.00 n;a31,oo 77 407.00 350.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Instructional Services: 

43140 Other Purch Services (400-500 Series) 3 737.00 3737.00 2 997.15 739.85 

43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Instructional Services 3 737.00 3 737.00 2 997.15 739.85 
Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

43500 Salaries 85,685.00 85,685.00 62,121.69 23,563.31 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 33,950.00 33,950.00 19,080.42 14,669.58 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.00 766.50 0,50 

43580 Supplies and Materials 300.00 300.00 300.00 

43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSchool Library 120,702.00 120,702.00 81,968,61 38,733.39 
Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 

44080 Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,200.00 1,200.00 1, 200.00 
44180 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services 1,200.00 1,200.00 1 200.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admin.: 

46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Direclors 134,152.00 2,618.68 136,770 68 136,770.00 0.68 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 81,169.00 1,036.00 82,205.00 81,220.44 984.56 
46100 Olher Purchased Services (40D-500 Series) 21,424.00 21,424.00 17,215 21 4,208.79 

46120 Supplies and Materials 1,500.00 1,500.00 1153.22 346.78 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admln. 238,245.00 3854.61! 241.899.68 236,358.87 5 540,81 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

51000 Salaries 167,457,00 167,457.00 167,223.72 233.28 

51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 167.457.00 167,457.00 167 22:1.72 233,28 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Operations and Maintenance of Plant 167 457.00 167 457.00 167,223.72 233.28 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 

52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 3 500,00 a soo.oo 3,500.00 

52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services 3.500.00 S,500.00 3,500.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

71020 
71180 
71240 
71260 

Schnol: BatkC?l<!y School 02 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Social Security Contributions 
Health Benefils 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 

Operating Transfer In 
Total Other Financing Sources: 

Excess {Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 

{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 

Budget 

$ 14,976.00 
773,765,00 
7BS,7JD.OO 
788,739,00 

1,599,287.00 
4,901,475.00 

4 901 475.00 

4,901,475.00 
4.901.4-75.00 

Budget 

Transfers 

3,654.68 
3,654.68 

3 65'.4.0B 

3,654.68 
3,654,68 

$ 

Variance 

Ftnal Final to 

Budget Actual Actual 

14,976.00 $ 14,976.00 $ 

773,763.00 i'72.39UlS 1371.17 
788,739.00 787,367,M 1,371.17 
78~739.00 787,367.1!3 1,371.17 

1,602,94 UiB 1,§i!S.010.07 67,931.61 
4,!leS. 129.Ga 4,582,929,53 S22,W0.15 

4,905,129.68 4,582,929.53 322.200.15 

4,905,129.68 4,682,929.53 322,200.15 
4,905, 129.68 4,582,929.53 322.200,15 
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2080 
2100 

3020 

3060 
3080 
3100 
3120 
3200 

7000 
7160 

12000 

12160 

29500 
29560 
29620 
29660 

30500 
30520 
30620 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School; Chancollor School 03 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

BEG!,!LAR PROGRAMS - IN~TRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 159,945.00 $ $ 159,945.00 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 2,008,412.00 (98,358.00) 1,910,054.00 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 219,981.00 219,981.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 15,992.00 15,992.00 
General Supplies 21,728.00 689.00 22,417.00 
Textbooks 100.00 100.00 
Other Objects 4,500.00 2,555.00 7,055.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,430,658.00 (95,114.00) 2,335 ,544.00 

SPECIAL EDUCATIO!l! - INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 173,031 .00 67,671.00 240,702.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 173,031 .00 67,671.00 240,702,00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 173,031.00 67,671.00 240,702,00 

BIiinguai Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 242,141.00 30,687.00 272,828.00 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 242,141.00 30,687.00 272,828.00 
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,845,830.00 3,244.00 2,849,074.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 47,126.00 866.00 47,992.00 
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 30,145.00 30,145.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,666.00 2,666.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Attendance and Social Work 79,937.00 866.00 80,803.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 131,580.00 131,580.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 54,787.00 54,787.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 186,367.00 186,367.00 

Actual 

$ 147,037.83 
1,861 ,264.35 

219,980.64 
15,991.90 
18,965.14 

3,029.65 
2,266,269.51 

240,702.00 
240,702.00 
240,702.00 

272,828.00 
272,828.00 

2,779,799.51 

32,704.30 
30,086.15 

2,665.32 
65,455.77 

120,180.51 
54,787.00 

174,987.51 

$ 

D-3b 
Sheet#1 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

12,907.17 
48,789.65 

0.36 
0.10 

3,451.86 
100.00 

4,025.35 
69,274.49 

69,274.49 

15,287.70 
58.85 

0.68 
15,347.23 

11,399,49 

11,399.49 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variance 

School : Cbilncellor School 03 Original Budget Final Final to 
Bud_gct Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 110,510.00 $ $ 110,510.00 $ 103,389.00 $ 7,121.00 
41620 Supplies end Materials 200,00 200.00 156.41 43.59 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 110,710.00 110,710.00 103,545.41 7,164.59 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnstructlonal Services: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,467.00 1,467 .00 1,466.22 0.76 
43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnstructlonal Services 1,467.00 1.467,00 1.466.22 0.76 

Undistributed Expenditures - Educatlonal Media Services/Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 58,871.00 58,871.00 58,789.40 81 ,60 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 33,950.00 33,950.00 19,080.43 14,869.57 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.00 766.50 0.50 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Media Serv./Sch. Library 93,588.00 93,586.00 78,636.33 14,951 .67 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 
44120 Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,282.00 718.00 
44160 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,262.00 718.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admln.: 
46000 Salaries of Plincipals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 142,946.00 3,752.00 146,698.00 146,697.39 0.61 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 48,231.00 1,114.00 49,345.00 49,151 .13 193,87 
46060 Olher Salaries 1,950.00 (1 ,347.96) 602.04 138.72 463.32 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 19,176.00 (2,832.00) 16,344.00 16,237.06 106.94 
46120 Supplies and Materials 5,973.00 2,903.00 8,876,00 7,501.96 1,374.04 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admin. 216,276.00 3,589.04 221,865.04 219,726.26 2,138.78 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 
51000 Salaries 137,446.00 1,296.66 138,744.68 135,854.12 2,890.56 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 137,448.00 1,296.66 138:744.68 135,854.12 2,890.56 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Operations and Maintenance of Plant 137,448.00 1,296.68 138,744.68 135,854.12 2,890.56 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
52260 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 6,560.00 (3,31 5.00) 5,265.00 2,632.60 2.432.40 
52460 Total Undistributed Expenditures• Student Transportation Services 6,560.00 [3,315.00) 5,265.00 2,832.60 2.432.40 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 14,666,00 1,347.96 16,013.96 16,013.96 
71160 Health Benefits 661,192.00 661,192.00 659,665.91 1,526.09 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 675,856.00 1,347.96 677,205.96 875,679.87 1,526.09 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 875,856.00 1 347,96 877,205.96 875,679.87 1,526.09 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,714,231.00 3,764.68 1,716,015.68 1,659,446.09 56,569.59 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,560,061.00 7,028.68 4,567,089.68 4,439,245.60 127.644.08 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,560,061.00 7,028.66 4,567,089.86 4,439,245.60 127,644.08 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 4,560,061.00 7,026.68 4,567,089.66 4.439,245.60 127,844.06 

Total Other Financing Sources: 4,560,061.00 7,026.68 4,567,089.68 4,439,2-45.60 127,844.06 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Overl(Under) 
Expendiiures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ $ 
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School: Chancellor South School 013 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Origlnal 
Budget 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Budget 
Transfers 

Flnal 
Bud9at Actual 

Variance 
Flnal to Actual 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Madison School 07 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 174,142.00 $ $ 174,142.00 

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,609,338.00 (9,610.31) 1,599,727.69 
Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstrucUon: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 137,488.00 137,488.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 13,033.00 13,033.00 

General Supplies 16,298.00 16,298.00 

Textbooks 200.00 200.00 

Other Objects 1,840.00 1,840.00 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS· INSTRUCTION 1,952,339.00 (9,610.31) 1,942,728.69 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 128,045.00 128,045.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 128,045.00 128,045.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 128,045.00 128,045.00 

Bilingual Education - lnstrucUon: 

Salaries of Teachers 50,930.00 50,930.00 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 50,930.00 50,930.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2, 131.314.00 !9,610.31) 2,121,703.69 
Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries 59,650.00 2,493.21 62,143.21 
Salaries of Fam. Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Spec. 26,948.00 26,948.00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,839.00 1,839.00 
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attendance and Social Work 88,437.00 2,493.21 90,930.21 

Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services: 

Salaries 89,705.00 89,705.00 

Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 42,843.00 42,843.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 132,548.00 132,548.00 

Variance 
Final to 

Actual Actual 

$ 174,142.00 $ 

1,314,958.95 284,768.74 

137,487.90 0.10 

11,032.40 2,000.60 

10,065.24 6,232.76 

200.00 
1,157.45 682.55 

1,648,843.94 293,884.75 

128,045.00 

128,045.00 
128,045.00 

50,929.98 0.02 
50,929.98 0.02 

1,827,818.92 293,B84.TT 

58,339.03 3,804.18 

26,948.00 

1,838.73 0.27 

87,1 25.7<> 3,804.45 

89,154.00 551.00 
42,842.43 0.57 

131 ,996.43 551.57 

133 



D-3d 
Sheet#2 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variance 
School: Madison School 07 Orfglnal Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 65,387.00 $ $ 65,387.00 $ 65,367.00 $ 

41620 Supplies and Materials 500.00 500.00 124.65 375.35 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 65,667.00 65,887.00 65,511.65 375.35 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of inst Serv.: 
43140 Other Purch Services (400-500 Series) ___ 1,012.00 1,012.00 1,011.50 0.50 
43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst Services 1,012.00 1,012.00 1,011.50 0.50 

Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 69,571.00 69,571.00 89,571.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 28,469.00 7,117.10 35,586.10 35,585.50 0.60 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.00 766.50 0.50 
43580 Supplies and Materials 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,455.53 44.47 
43620 Total Undistributed Expend. • Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library 120,307.00 7,117.10 127,424.10 127,378.53 45.57 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 
44120 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 750.00 750.00 750.00 
44180 Total Undistributed Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Services 750.00 750.00 750.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admln.: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prag. Directors 125,915.00 807.00 126,722.00 126,721.13 0.67 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 56,466.00 56,466.00 56,466.00 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 14,311.00 (3,000.00) 11,311 .00 10,463.94 647.06 
46120 Supplies and Materials 2,939.00 3,000.00 5,939.00 5,519.63 419.37 
46160 Total Undistributed Expend . • Support Services • School Admin. 199,631.00 807.00 200,436.00 199170.70 1,267.30 

Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 
51000 Salaries 107,180.00 2,723.26 109,903.26 109,660.21 43.05 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Security 107,180.00 2.723.26 109.903.26 109,660.21 43.05 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Ma int of Plant 107,180.00 2,723.26 109,903.26 109,660.21 43.05 

Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Olher than Between Home and School) - Vendor 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,661 .96 838.04 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,661.96 838.04 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 10,118.00 10,116.00 10,118.00 
71180 Health Benefits 627,174.00 627,174.00 626,061 .56 1,112.42 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 637,292.00 637,292.00 636.179.58 1 112.42 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 637,292.00 637,292.00 636,179.56 1,112.42 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,357,544.00 13,140.57 1,370,684.57 1,362,646.32 8,038.25 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 3,466,858.00 3,530.26 3,492,388.26 3,1 90,465.24 301,923.02 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 3,466,858.00 3,530.26 3,492,386.26 3, 190,465.24 301,923.02 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 3,488,858.00 3,530.26 3,492,366.26 3,191 ,049.56 301 ,336.68 

Total Other Financing Sources: 3,488,656.00 3,530.26 3.492 ,388.26 3,191 ,049.58 301,338.68 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 584.34 584.34 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ 564.34 $ 584.34 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Mount Vernon School 09 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 120,145.00 $ (120,145.00) $ 

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,903,392.00 1,903,392.00 
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 329,971.00 329,971.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 26,299,00 26,299.00 
General Supplies 19,187.00 19,187.00 
Textbooks 200.00 200.00 
Other Objects 6,396.00 6,396.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,405,590.00 (120,145.00) 2,285,445.0_0 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 248,116.00 248,116.00 
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 248,116.00 248,116.00 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 182,170.00 182,170.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 182,170.00 182,170.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 430,286.00 430,286.00 

BIiinguai Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 50,930.00 120,145.00 171,075.00 

Total Billngual Education - Instruction 50,930.00 120,145.00 171,075.00 
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,886,806.00 2,886,806.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 56,466.00 56,466.00 
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 30,145.00 30,145.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,218.00 3,218.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Soclal Work 89,829.00 89,829.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 124,292.00 124,292.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 42,843.00 42,843.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 167,135.00 167 135.00 

Variance 
Final to 

Actual Actual 

$ $ 
1,899,708.49 3,683.51 

329,970.96 0.04 
20,898.25 5,400.75 
16,675.25 2,511 .75 

200.00 
2,569.00 3,827.00 

2,269,821.95 15,623.05 

79,965.00 168,151 .00 
79,965.00 168,151 .00 

182,170.00 
182,170.00 
262,135.00 168,151.00 

171,025.98 49.02 
171,025.98 49.02 

2,702,982.93 183,823.07 

53,861.66 2,604.34 
30,086.15 58.85 

3,216.38 1.62 
87,164.19 2,664.81 

123,200.00 1,092.00 
42,842.57 0.43 

166,042.57 1,092.43 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variance 
School: Mount Vernon School 09 Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Undlst Expend. - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 65,387.00 $ $ 65,387.00 $ 65,387.00 $ 
41620 Supplies and Materials 480.00 480.00 480.00 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 65,867.00 65.867.00 65,387.00 480.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst Serv.: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,770.00 1.770.00 1,769.36 0.64 
43200 Total Undlst. Expend. - Improvement of •nst Serv. 1.770.00 1 770.00 1,769.36 O.M 

Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 69,485.00 69,485.00 12,854.76 56,630.24 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 34,887.00 34,887.00 34,887.00 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.00 766.50 0.50 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library 105.139.00 105,139.00 48.508.26 56.630.74 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 
44080 Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,231.00 269.00 
44180 Total Undistributed Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 1,500.00 1,500.00 1.231.00 269.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Adm in.: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog. Dir. 91,597.00 4,230.00 95,827.00 91,833.63 3,993.37 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 130,031.00 130,031.00 123,246.00 6,785.00 
46060 Other Salaries 1,950.00 1,950.00 1,690.21 259.79 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 21,104.00 21,104.00 18,461.04 2,642.96 

46120 Supplies and Materials 10,296.00 10,296.00 6,297.58 3.998.42 

46160 Total Undistributed Expend. - Support Serv. - School Ad min. 254,978.00 4,230.00 259,208.00 241,528.46 17,_679.54 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

51000 Salaries 221,102.00 221,102.00 170,111.77 50,990.23 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 221,102.00 221.102.00 170,111.77 50,990.23 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Maint of Plant 221,102.00 221,102.00 170,111.77 50,990.23 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and Sch) - Vendor 6,480.00 6,480.00 5,793.50 686.50 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Serv. 6,480.00 6,480.00 5,793.50 686.50 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71000 Group Insurance 
71020 Social Security Contributions 17,699.00 17,699.00 17,699.00 
71180 Health Benefits 879,914.00 879,914.00 878,354.72 1,559.28 

71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 897,613.00 897,613.00 896,053,72 1,559.28 

71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 897,613.00 897,613.00 896,053.72 1,559.28 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1.811 .413.00 4,230.00 1,815,643.00 1.663.5a9_83 132.053.17 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,698.,219.00 4·,230.00 4,702.449.00 4,386,572.76 315,876.24 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4.698,219.00 4,230.00 4,702,449.00 4,386,572.76 315,876.24 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 4.698,219.00 4,230.00 4,702,449.00 4,386,577.32 315,871.68 

Total Other Financing Sources: 4,698,219.00 4,230.00 4,702,449.00 4.386.577.32 315,871.68 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 4.56 4.56 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ 4.56 $ 4.56 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Florence Avenue Elementa11 School 04 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 387,878.00 $ $ 387,878.00 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 2,128,061.00 2,128,061.00 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 302,474.00 302,474.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 37,997.00 (14,566.00) 23,431 .00 
General Supplies 24,227.00 (2,974.94) 21,252.06 
Textbooks 1,000.00 2,974.94 3,974.94 
Other Objects 9,390.00 9,390.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,891,027.00 (14,566.00) 2,876,461.00 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 204,875.00 204,875.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 204,875.00 204,875.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 204,875.00 204 ,875.00 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 264,658.00 264,658.00 
General Supplies 402.00 402.00 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 265,060.00 265.060.00 
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,360,962.00 {14,566.00) 3,346,396.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 35,452.00 35,452.00 
Salaries of Fam. Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Spec. 30,145.00 30,145.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,532.00 3,532..00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work 69,129.00 69,129.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 131,230.00 131,230.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 54,787.00 54,787.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 186,017.00 186,017.00 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 377,335.94 $ 10,542.06 

1,973,967.10 154,093.90 

302,473,38 0.62 
23,430,31 0.69 

21,233.44 18.62 
3,685.50 289.44 
9,390.00 

2,711,515.67 164,945.33 

196,891 .36 7,983.64 

196,891.36 7.983.64 
196,891.36 7,983.64 

264,657.96 0.04 

402.00 
265,059,96 0.04 

3,173,466.99 172,929.01 

30,602.90 4,849.10 

28,747.10 1,397.90 

3,531.27 0.73 

62,881 .27 6,247.73 

120,492.49 10,737.51 
54,787.00 

175,279.49 10,737.51 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Florence Avenue Elementa!Y School 04 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
Salartes of Other Professional Staff $ 62,421.00 $ $ 62,421 .00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 62,421.00 62,421.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Serv.: 

Other Purch Services (400-500 Sertes) 1,943.00 1,943.00 
Total Undist. Expend, - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 1,943.00 1,943.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 

Salartes 95,601.00 95,601 .00 
Salartes of Technology Coordinators 31,887.00 31,887.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Sertes) 767.00 767.00 
Supplies and Matertals 251.00 251.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 128,506.00 128,506.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 3,000.00 (800.00) 2,200.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 3,000.00 (800.00) 2.200.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Adm in.: 

Salartes of Prtncipals/Assistant Prtncipals/Prog. Directors 225,922.00 3,018.00 228,940.00 
Salartes of Secretartal and Clertcal Assistants 88,365.00 88,365.00 
Other Salartes 1,950.00 1,950.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Sertes) 19,794.00 (2,600.00) 17,194.00 
Supplies and Matertals 7 973.00 3,400.00 11,373.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv. - School Admln. 344,004.00 3,818.00 347,822.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salartes 236,799.00 236,799.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 236 799.00 236,799.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Maint. of Plant 236,799.00 236,799.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and Sch) - Vendor 6,621.00 6,621.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services 6,621.00 6,621.00 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Securtty Contrtbutions 19,431.00 19,431 .00 
Health Benefits 970,339.00 970,339.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 989,770.00 989,770.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 989,770.00 989,770.00 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,028,210.00 3,018.00 2,031,228.00 
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,389,172.00 {11,548.00) 5,377,624.00 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Equipment 
Special Education - Instruction: 

Undistrtbuted Expenditures - Instruction 14,566.00 14 566.00 
Total Equipment 14,566.00 14,566.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 14,566.00 14,566.00 

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 5,389,172.00 3,018.00 5,392,190.00 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 5,389,172.00 3,018.00 5,392,190.00 

Total Other Financing Sources: 5.389, 172.00 3,018.00 5,392,190.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ 

Variance 

Actual Final to Actual 

$ 62,342.96 $ 78.04 

62.342.96 78.04 

1,942.58 0.42 
1,942.58 0.42 

95,601 .00 
31,887.00 

766.50 0.50 
233.98 17.02 

128,488.48 17.52 

2,200.00 
2,200.00 

228,938.44 1.56 
83,663.79 4,701.21 

72.00 1,878.00 

15,774.25 1,419.75 

10.309.57 1 063.43 

338,758.05 9 063.95 

222,451.41 14 347.59 

222,451.41 14 347.59 

222,451.41 14 347.59 

6,621 .00 

6.621.00 

19,431.00 
968,619.49 1,719.51 
988,050.49 1,719.51 
988,050.49 1,719.51 

1,989,015.73 42,212.27 

5,162,482.72 215,141.28 

14,566.00 
14,566.00 
14,566.00 

5,177,048.72 215,141.28 

5.177.048.72 215,141.28 
5,177,048.72 215,141.28 

$ $ 
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IRVJNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School : Grovo Street Elementa!)! School 06 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 252,308.00 $ $ 252,308.00 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,836,490.00 1,836,490.00 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 384,967.00 384,967.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 17,857.00 (2,000.00) 15,857.00 

General Supplies 4,051 .00 3,995.98 8,046.98 
Textbooks 100,00 100.00 
Other Objects 5,000.00 3,020.75 8,020.75 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,500,773.00 5,016.73 2,505,789.73 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 

Learning and/or Language Dlsabllltles: 
Salaries of Teachers 494,505.00 494,505.00 

Total Learning and/or Language Dlsabllltles 494,505.00 494,505.00 
Multiple Disabilities: 

General Supplies 250,00 250.00 
Total Multiple Disabilities 250.00 250,00 

Resource Room/Resource Center. 

Salaries of Teachers 185,848.00 185,848.00 
General Supplies 100.00 100.00 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 185,948.00 185,948.00 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 680,703.00 680,703.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,181.476.00 5,016.73 3,186,492.73 
Undistributed Expenditures • Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 27,477.00 27,477.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,643.00 2,643.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work 30,120.00 30,120.00 
Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services: 

Salaries 129,857.00 129,857.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 54,787.00 54,787.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 184,644.00 184,644.00 

Actual 

$ 231 ,538.91 

1,554,990.40 

384,966.12 
15,856.95 

6,563.82 

7,137.65 
2,201.053.85 

341,890.52 
341 ,890.52 

248.96 

248.96 

120,648.75 
99,87 

120,748.62 
462.888.10 

2,663,941.95 

27,440.93 

2,642.83 
30,083.76 

128,397.38 
54,787.00 

183,184.38 

~ 
Sheet#1 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 20,769.09 
281,499.60 

0.88 

0.05 

1,483.16 
100.00 

883.10 

304/ 35.88 

152,614.48 
152,614.48 

1.04 

1.04 

65,199.25 
0.13 

65,199.38 
217,814.90 

522,550.78 

36.07 

0.17 
36.24 

1,459.62 

1,459.62 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Scbool:· G[!!ve Street Elemontan: School 06 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 68,373.00 $ $ 68,373.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 68,373.00 68,373.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Instructional Services: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 8,832.00 (6 .878.00) 1,954.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 8,832.00 (6,878.00) 1,954.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 66,774.00 66,774.00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 37,946.00 37,946.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 105,487.00 105 487.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admln.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog. Directors 123,290.00 123,290.00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 106,386.00 106,386,00 
Other Salaries 1,950.00 1,950.00 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 100.00 (100.00) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 16,035.00 1,861.27 17,896.27 
Supplies and Materials 4.550.00 480.00 5,030.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv. - School Admln. 252.311.00 2,241.27 254,552.27 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salaries 130,650.00 694.26 131,344.26 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 130,650.00 694.26 131,344.26 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 130,650.00 694.26 131,344.26 
Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 5,000.00 (380.00) 4,620.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services 5,000.00 (380.00) 4,620.00 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Group Insurance 

Social Security Contributions 14,543.00 14,543.00 
Health Benefits 751,297.00 751 ,297.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 765,840.00 765,840.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 765,840.00 765,840.00 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,551,257.00 (4.322.47) 1,546.934.53 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,732,733.00 694.26 4,733,427.26 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4,732,733.00 694.26 4,733,427.26 

Other Financing Sources: 

Operating Transfer In 4,732,733.00 694.26 4,733,427.26 
Total Other Financing Sources: 4,732,733.00 694.26 4,733,427.26 

Excess {Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/{Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing {Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ 

Actual 

$ 68,373,00 

68,373.00 

1,953.84 

1,953.84 

66,774.00 

37,945.20 

766.50 
105,485.70 

115,749.98 

105,058.70 

1,788.15 

17,895.47 
4,524.45 

245,016.75 

130,492.68 
130,492.68 
130,492.68 

4,619.95 
4,619.95 

14,543.00 
749,965.64 

764,508.64 
764,508.64 

1.533, 718. 70 
4,197,660.65 

4,197,660.65 

4,197,660.65 

4,197,660.65 

$ 

~ 
Sheet #2 

Variance 

Final to Actual 

$ 

0.16 

0.16 

0.80 
0.50 

1.30 

7,540.02 

1,327.30 
161,85 

0,80 

505.55 
9,535.52 

851 .58 

851.58 
851 .58 

0.05 

0.05 

1,331.36 

1,331.36 
1,331 .36 

13,215.83 
535,766.61 

535,766.61 

535,766.61 

535,766.61 

$ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School : Union Avenuo Middle School 11 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers $ 3,221,373.00 $ $ 3,221,373.00 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 192,484.00 192,484.00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 23,127.00 23,127.00 

General Supplies 35,671 .50 (220.81) 35,450.69 

Textbooks 100.00 100.00 

Other Objects 2,325.00 9,738.40 12,063.40 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,475,080.50 9,517.59 3,484,598.09 

SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 430,235.00 430,235.00 
Total Learning and/or Language Dlsabllltles 430,235.00 430,235.00 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 177 837.00 177,837.00 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 177,837.00 177,837.00 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 608,072.00 608,072.00 

Blllngual Education - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 216.764.00 216,764.00 

Total BIiinguai Education - Instruction 216,764.00 216,764.00 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Athletics - Instruction: 

Salaries 33,323.00 33,323.00 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics - Instruction 33.323.00 33,323.00 

Summer School - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 34,125,00 34,125.00 

General Supplies 500.00 500.00 

Total Summer School - Instruction 34,625.00 34,625.00 

Summer School - Support 

Salaries 9 750.00 9,750.00 

Total Summer School - Support 9,750.00 9,750.00 

Total Summer School 44,375.00 44,375.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 4,377.614.50 9,517.59 4,387,132.09 

Undistributed Expend. - Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries 43,715.00 580.00 44,295.00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,819.00 3,819.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Attend. and Social Work 47.534.00 580.00 48,114.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 144,966.00 1,259.00 146,225.00 

Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 109,574.00 109,574.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 254,540.00 1,259.00 255,799.00 

Variance 

Actual Final to Actual 

$3,134,772.32 $ 86,600.68 

192,483.07 0.93 

22,908.23 218.77 

34,051 .57 1,399.12 

100.00 

12,061 ,20 2.20 

3,396,276.39 88,321.70 

369,753.97 60,481 .03 

369,753.97 60,481 .03 

177,837.00 
177,837,00 
547,590.97 60,481 .03 

216,352.21 411 .79 

216,352.21 411-79 

20,759.00 12,564.00 

20,759.00 12.,564.00 

28,470.00 5,655.00 
500.00 

28,470.00 6,155.00 

9,252,75 497.25 

9 252.75 497.25 

37,722.75 6,652.25 

4,218,701 .32 168,430.77 

44,295.00 

3,818.04 0.96 

48,113.04 0.96 

145,064.00 1,161.00 

109,574.00 

254,638.00 1,161.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School : Union Avenue Middle School 11 Original Budget Flnal 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 309,867.00 $(10,558.58) $ 299,308.42 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 63,915.00 63,915.00 
Other Salaries 52,226.00 52,226.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 426.008.00 (10,558.58} 415,449.42 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Serv.: 

Other Purchased Services (Series 400-500) 11,520.00 {9,419.00) 2,101.00 
Total Undistributed Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 11,520.00 {9,419.00) 2.101 .00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 

Salaries 69,485.00 69,485.00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 34,887.00 34,887.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 767.00 767.00 
Supplies and Materials 4,000.00 (3,692A5J 307.55 

Total Undistributed Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 109,139.00 (3,692.45) 105,446.55 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv. - School Adm In.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prag. Dir. 311,959.00 311,959.00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 42,258.00 42,258.00 
Other Salaries 1,950.00 1,950.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 34,602.00 5,876.69 40,478.69 
Supplies and Materials 9,705.00 {4,155.83) 5,549.17 

Total Undistributed Expend. - Support Serv. - School Ad min. 400,474.00 1,720.86 402,194.86 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salaries 227,398.00 2,808.18 230,206.18 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 227,398.00 2,808.18 230,206.18 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Malnl of Plant 227,398.00 2,808.18 230,206.18 
Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Serv.: 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and Sch) - Vendor 18,308.50 (1 .802.00) 16,506.50 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Serv. 18,308.50 (1 ,802.00) 16.506.50 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security Contributions 21,009.00 10,558.58 31,567.58 
Heatth Benefits 1,488,365.00 1,488,365.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,509,374.00 10,558.58 1,519,932.58 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,509,374.00 10,558.58 1.519,932.58 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 3,004,295.50 (8.54p.41) 2,995,750.09 
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 7,381,910.00 972.18 7,382,882.18 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education - Instruction: 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 3,675.00 3,675.00 
Total Equipment 3,675.00 3 ,675.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,675.00 3,675.00 

Actual 

$ 266,199.69 

62,723.00 

52,123.60 
381,046.29 

2,100.34 
2,100.34· 

69,485.00 

34,887.00 
766.50 
307.55 

105,446.05 

308,280.62 

42,148.55 
911 .22 

40,478.69 

5 549.17 

397,368.25 

155,835.87 
155,835.87 
155,835.87 

15,427.71 
15,427.71 

31,567.58 

1,485,727.52 

1,517,295.10 

1,517,295.1 o 

2,877.270.65 
7,095,971.97 

3,675.00 

3,675.00 
3 675.00 

D-3h 
Sheet#2 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 33,108.73 

1,192.00 

102.40 

34,403.13 

0.66 

0.66 

0.50 

0.50 

3,678.38 

109.45 

1,038.78 

4,826.61 

74,370.31 
74,370.31 

74.370.31 

1,078.79 
1,078.79 

2,637.48 

2,637.48 

2,637.48 

118,479.44 

286,910,21 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Union Avenue Middle School 11 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 
Budget 

$ 7,381,910.00 

7,380,230.00 
7,380,230.00 

(1,680.00) 

1,680.00 

$ 

Budget Final 
Transfers Budget 

$ 4,647.18 $7,386,557.18 

4,647.18 7,384,877.18 
4 647.18 7,364,877.18 

(1,680.00) 

1,680.00 

$ $ 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 7,099,~46;97 $ 286.910.21 

7,097,966.97 286,910.21 
7,097,966.97 286,910.21 

(1,680.00) 

1,680.00 

$ $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Snhool: !.!!Jlversl!Jl Elementa!l( School 05 Original Budget Final 

Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Re11ular Pr011rams - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 285,320.00 $31,711.00 $ 317,031.00 

Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 2,373,669.00 (66,351.17) 2,307,317.83 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 329,971.00 329,971.00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 21,491.00 (1,980.00) 19,511.00 

General Supplies 19,808.00 9,144.11 28,952.11 

Olher Objects 7,500.00 (204.00) 7,296.00 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,037,'759.00 (27 ,680.06) 3,010,078.94 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 96,485.00 96,485.00 

Textbooks 200.00 200.00 

Total Multiple Disabilities 96,685.00 96,685.00 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries ofTeachers 138,945.00 138,945.00 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 138,945.00 138,945.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 235,630.00 235,630.00 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 33,836.00 33,836.00 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 33,836.00 33,836.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,273,389.00 6,155.94 3,279,544.94 

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries 63,915.00 63,915.00 

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 26,948.00 26,948.00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,919.00 2,919.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work 93,782.00 93,782.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 
Salaries 120,743.00 120,743.00 

Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 54,787.00 54,787.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 175,530.00 175,530.00 

Actual 

$ 258,153.68 $ 
1,885,434,01 

329,970,96 
19,510.12 
15,263.92 
7,044.50 

2,515,377.19 

96,485.00 

96,485.00 

138,944.96 
138,944.96 
235,429.96 

2,750,807.15 

62,876.96 
26,895.56 

2,918.36 

92,690.88 

120,388.50 
54,787.00 

175,175.50 

D-3i 
Sheet#1 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

58,877.32 
421,883.82 

0.04 
0.88 

13,688.19 
251.50 

494,701.75 

200.00 
200.00 

0.04 
0.04 

200.04 

33,836.00 
33,836.00 

528,737.79 

1,038.04 
52.44 

0,64 

1,091.12 

354.50 

354.50 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variance 

School: Universi!JI Elemema~ School 05 Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 

41500 Salaries of Olher Professional Staff $ 110,986.00 $ $ 110,986.00 $ 110,666.00 s 320.00 

41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures• Guidance Services 110,986.00 110,986.00 110,666.00 320.00 

Undistributed Expenditures • Improvement of Inst Services: 

43140 Olher Purchased Services (Series 400-500 Series) 3,845.00 {2,239.00) 1,606.00 1,605.42 0.58 

43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures• Improvement of Inst Services 3.845.00 {2,239.00) 1,606.00 1,605.42 0.58 

Undistributed Expenditures• Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 

43500 Salaries 85,685.00 85,685.00 85,685.00 

43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 37,946.00 37,946.00 37,945.20 0,80 

43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.00 766.50 0,50 

43580 Supplies and Malerials 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 126,398.00 126,398.00 124,396.70 2,001.30 
Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 

44080 Purchased Professional - Educalional Services 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,574.00 426.00 

44180 Total Undlst Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,574.00 426.00 

Undistributed Expenditures • Support Services • School Admin.: 

46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog. Dir. 270,074.00 5,273.17 275,347.17 260,641.17 14,706.00 

46040 Salaries of Secrelarial and Clerical Assislanls 93,165.00 93,165.00 88,372.54 4,792.46 

46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 16,372.00 16,372.00 14,657.34 1,714.66 

46120 Supplies and Materials 10,000,00 10,000.00 8,884.23 1,115.77 

46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures. Support Serv .• School Admin. 389,611 .00 5,273.17 394,884.17 372,555.28 22,328.89 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

51000 Salaries 156,086 .. 00 1,156.12 167,242.12 111 ,496.19 45,745.93 

51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Security 156,086.00 1,156.12 157.242.12 111.496.19 45.745.93 

51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Oper. and Malnt of Plant 156,086.00 1,156.12 157,242.12 111,496.19 45,745.93 

Undistributed Expenditures. • Student Transportation Services: 

52280 Conlracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 11 ,760.00 !4.463.11) 7,29.6.89 6,486.83 810.06 

52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transportation Serv. 11 ,760.00 !4,463.11} 7,296.89 6,486.83 810.06 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71000 Group Insurance 

71020 Social Security Contributions 16,059.00 16,059.00 16,059.00 

71180 Health Benefits 932,896.00 932,896.00 931,242.84 1,653.16 

71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 948,955.00 948,955.00 947,301.84 1,653.16 

71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 948,955.00 948,955.00 947,301.84 1,653.16 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,018,953.00 (272.82) 2,018,680.18 1,943,948.64 74 ,731 .54 

72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,292,342.00 5,883.12 5 ,29.8,225.12 4,694,755.79 603,469.33 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education • Instruction: 

75500 Undistributed Expenditures - lnslruction 3,933.00 (258 ,00) 3,675.00 3,675.00 

75880 Total Equipment 3,933.00 (258.00! 3,675.00 3,675.00 

76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,933.00 (258.00) 3.676.00 3,675.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: University Elementary School 05 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) cf Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 
Budget 

S 5,296.275.00 

5,296,275.00 
5,296,275.00 

$ 

Budget Final 
Transfers Budget 

s 5,625.12 $ 5,301,900.12 

5,625.12 5,301 ,900.12 
5,625.12 5,301 ,9®-12 

$ $ 

Actual 

$ 4,698,430.79 $ 

4,698,430.79 
4,698,430.79 

$ $ 

~ 
Sheet#3 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

603,469.33 

603.469.33 
603,469.33 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Thurgood Marshell School 08 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 
Re11ular Pro11rams - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 253,808.00 $ $ 253,808.00 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,329,289.00 (1,692.66) 1,327,596.34 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 714,938.00 714,938.00 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 16,940.00 (489.80) 16,450.20 
General Supplies 13,033.00 489.80 13,522.80 
Textbooks 100.00 100.00 
Other Objects 3,500.00 3,500.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,331,608.00 (1 ,692.66) 2,329,915.34 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 578,369.00 578,369.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 578,369.00 578,369.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 578,369.00 578,369.00 

Blllngual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 31,887.00 31,887.00 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 31,887.00 31,887.00 
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,941,864.00 (1 ,692.66) 2,940,171 .34 

Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance andSoclal Work: 
Salaries 51,335.00 1,191 .00 52,526.00 
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 30,145.00 30,145.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,407.00 2,407.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work 83,887.00 1191.00 85,078.00 
Undistributed Expenditures. Health Services: 

Salaries 141,153.00 141,153.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 54,787.00 54,787.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 195,940.00 195,940.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 77 487.00 77,487.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 77,487.00 77,467.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Serv.: 

Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,324.00 1,324.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Improvement of Inst. Serv. 1,324.00 1,324.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 

Salaries 67,671 .00 67,671 .00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 33,961.00 33,961.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library 102,399.00 102,399.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,000.00 (1 ,000.00) 
Total Undist. Expend.• Instructional Staff Training Serv. 1,000.00 i,,000.00) 

Actual 

$ 253,807.96 
1,262,921.41 

714,937.08 
16,450.15 
13,413.80 

3,297.12 
2,264,827.52 

497,317,96 
497,317.96 
497,317.96 

31,887.00 
31,887.00 

2,794,032.48 

52,526.00 
30,086.15 

2,406.66 
85,018.81 

140,924.50 
54,787.00 

195,711.50 

77,175.00 
77,175.00 

1,323.93 
1,323.93 

64,571.00 
16,174.49 

766.50 
81,511.99 

Q:m 
Sheet#1 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 0.04 
64,674.93 

0.92 
0.05 

109-00 
100.00 
202.88 

65,087.82 

81,051.04 
81,051.04 
81,051.04 

146,138.86 

58.85 
0.34 

59.19 

228.50 

228.50 

312.00 
312.00 

O.o7 
0.07 

3,100.00 
17,786.51 

0.50 
20.887.01 
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84060 

tRVtNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Thurgood Marshall Schoo! 08 Original Budget Final 

Budget Transfers Budget 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Adm In. 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prag. Directors $ 77,511.00 $ 403.00 $ 77,914.00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 23,648.00 557.00 24,205.00 

Other Salaries 2,652.00 2,652.00 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 500.00 (321.00) 179.00 

other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 13,846.00 (1,443.00) 12,403.00 

Supplies and Materials 5,612.00 5,612.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Support Services - School Admin. 123,769.00 (804.00) 122,965.00 

Undistributed Expenditures• Security: 

Salaries 142,300.00 389.42 142,689.42 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Security 142,300.00 389.42 142,689.42 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper, and Mainl of Plant 142,300.00 389.42 142,689.42 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 3,500.00 3,500.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transportation Services 3,500.00 3,500.00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Social Security Contributions 13,243.00 1,692.66 14,935.66 

Health Benefits 723,589-00 723,589.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 736,832.00 1,692.66 738,524.66 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 736,832.00 1,692.66 738,524.66 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,468,438.00 1,469.08 1,469,907.08 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,410.302.00 (223.58) 4,4 10,078.42 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 

Special Education - Instruction: 
Undisllibuted Expenditures - Instruction 5,000.00 2,764.00 7.764.00 

Total Equipment 5,000.00 2,764.00 7,764.00 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,000.00 2,764.00 7,764.00 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4,415,302.00 2,540.42 4,417,842.42 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 4,415,302.00 2,540.42 4,417,842.42 

Total Other Financing Sources: 4,415,302.00 2,540.42 4,417,842.42 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ 

Actual 

$ 74,212.04 
24,204.50 
2,510.48 

179.00 
12,194.17 
5,567.81 

118,868.00 

120,942.56 
120,942.56 
120,942.56 

3,420.19 
3,420.19 

14,935.66 
722,306.74 

737,242.40 
737,242.40 

1,421 ,21 4.38 
4,215,246.86 

7,763.00 
7,763.00 
7.763.00 

4,223,009.86 

4,223,009.86 
4,223,009.86 

$ 

~ 
Sheet#2 

Variance 

Final to Actual 

$ 3,701.96 
0.50 

141.52 

208.83 
44.19 

4 097.00 

21,746.86 
21,746.86 
21,746.86 

79.81 
79.81 

1,282.26 
1,282.26 
1,282.26 

48,692.70 

194,831.56 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

194,832.56 

194,832.56 
194,832.56 

$ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Unlv~rsil~ Mlddlo School 010 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Grades 6-6 - Salaries of Teachers $ 3,228,099_00 $(13,974.96) $ 3,214,124.04 
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 329,971 .00 329,971.00 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 24,232,00 24,232.00 
General Supplies 38,414.00 38,414.00 
Textbooks 1,ooo_oo 1,000.00 
Oiher Objects 4,500.00 4,500.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,626,216.00 (13,974-96) 3,612,241.04 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Leaming and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 592,356_00 3,294.39 595,650.39 

Total Leaming and/or Language Disabilities 592,356.00 3,294.39 595,650.39 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 225,505.00 225,505,00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 225,505.00 225,505,00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 817,861 .00 3,294.39 821,155,39 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 247,656.00 247,656_00 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 247,656.00 247,656 00 
School-Sponsored Cocurricular Alhletlcs - Instruction: 

Salaries 35,298.00 35,298.00 
Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics - Instruction 35.298_00 35,298,00 
Summer School - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 34,125.00 34,125.00 
Total Summer School - Instruction 34,125.00 34,125.00 
Summer School - Support 

Salaries 9,750.00 9,750.00 
Total Summer School - Support 9,750.00 9,750.00 
Total Summer School 43,875.00 43,875.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 4,770,906.00 (10,6ll0_57) 4,760,225.43 
Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries 43,715,00 581-00 44,296.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,655.00 3,655.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work 47,370.00 581.00 47,951 .00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 145,461 _00 1,987.10 147,448.10 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 109,574_00 109,574_00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 255,035 00 1,987.10 257,022.10 

Variance 
Final lo 

Actual Actual 

$ 2,863, 179,25 $ 350,944,79 

329,970.96 0.04 
21,929,82 2,30218 
37,541,45 872.55 

1,000_00 
3,007,00 1,493.00 

3,255,628.48 356,612.56 

582,335_64 13,314.75 
582,335.64 13,314_75 

219,017.15 6,487 85 
219,017_15 6,487.85 
801,352.79 19,802_60 

198,828.10 48,827.90 
198,828.10 48,827.90 

17,869 00 17,429_00 
17,869.00 17,429.00 

28,860.00 5,265.00 
28,860.00 5,265.00 

4,875.00 4,6.75,QO 
4,67:5.00 4,875.00 

33,735.00 10,140.00 
4,307,413.37 452,812.06 

44,295,00 1,00 
3,654.97 0.03 

47,949.97 1.03 

146,535.00 913_10 
109,574-00 

256,109.00 913.10 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variance 
SchQol; Unlversl!}: Middle s ·chool 010 Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 310,751 .00 $ $ 310,751.00 $ 310,529.99 $ 221 .01 
41520 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assislants 41,984.00 632.00 42,616.00 42,616.00 
41540 Other Salaries 52,226.00 52,226.00 52,123.60 102.40 
41620 Supplies and Materials 1,000.00 {1 ,000.00) 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 405,961.00 {368.00) 405,593.00 405,269,69 323.41 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnsL Services: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 6,715.00 !J73.00) 6,542.00 6 373.89 168.11 
43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnsL Serv. 6 715.00 !173.00) 6,542.00 6 373.89 168.11 

Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 85,685.00 85,685.00 85,685.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 31,887.00 31,887.00 31,887.00 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 2,767.00 {2,000.00) 767,00 766.50 0.50 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library 120.339.00 !2,000.00) 118,339.00 118,338.50 0.50 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services ~school Admin.: 
46000 Salaries of Principels/Assistant Principals/Prag. Dir. 311,386.00 6,417.00 317,803,00 317,802.96 0.04 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 35,940.00 35,940.00 35,940.00 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 22,448.00 3,203.75 25,651.75 24,777.95 873.80 
46120 Supplies and Materials 9.900.00 9;900.00 2,164.48 7,735.52 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Support Serv. • School Admin. 379,674.00 9.620.75 389,294.75 380,885.39 8,609.36 

Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 
51000 Salaries 365,859.00 842.26 366,701.26 309,161.48 57,539.78 
51060 General Supplies 2,000.00 (30.75) 1,969.25 1,969.25 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Security 367.859,00 811.51 368670.51 311,130,73 57,539.78 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. & MainL of Plant 367,859.00 811 .51 368 670.51 311 130.73 57 539.78 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 8,098.00 8,098.00 8,659.78 1,438.22 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Serv. 8,098.00 8,098.00 6,659.78 1,438.22 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Securily Conlributions 20,112.00 8,697.47 28,809.47 28,809.47 
71160 Health Benefits 1.535.169.00 1,535,169.00 1,53~448.57 2,720.43 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,555,281 .00 8,697.47 1,563,978.47 1,561,258.04 2,.720.43 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,555,281 .00 8,697.47 1,563,978.47 1.561,258.04 2,720.43 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 3.146,332.00 19.156.83 3,165,488.83 3.093,n4.B9 71 713.94 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 7,917.238.00 B 476.26 7.925,714.26 7,401, 188.26 524,526.00 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Eauipmont 
Special Education • Instruction: 

75500 Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 17,500.00 17 500.00 16 923.89 576.11 
75880 Total Equipment 17,500,00 17.500.00 18.923.89 576.11 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 17,500.00 17,500:00 16,923.89 576.11 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School : Universi ty Middle School 010 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Anancing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Ananclng Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Rnanclng (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 
Budl!et 

$ 7,934,738.00 

7,934,738.00 
7,934,738.00 

$ 

Budget Anal 
Transfers Budget 

$ 6,476.26 $ 7,943,214.26 

8,476.26 7,943~14.26 
8,476.26 7,943,214.26 

$ $ 

Variance 
Anal to 

Actual Actual 

$ 7,418,112.15 $ 525,102.11 

7.418,112.15 525,102.11 
7,418,112.15 525,102.11 

$ $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Irv ington High School Original Budget Final 

Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUC!ION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers $7,223,977 00 $148,946.67 $ 7,372,923.67 
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 302,474.00 302,474.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 35,397.00 12,080.00 47,477.00 
General Supplies 43,045.00 (9,671 .00) 33,374.00 
Textbooks 1,693.02 1,693.02 
Other Objects 9,000.00 (923.60) 8 076.40 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 7,615,586.02 150,432.07 7,766,018.09 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Dlsabllltles: 

Salaries of Teachers 626,018.00 626,018.00 
Total Learning and/or Language Dlsabllltles 626,018.00 626,018.00 
Behavioral Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 67.085.00 (67,085.00) 
Total Behavloral Disabilities B7,085.00 (67 .085.00) 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 496,338.00 101,802.90 598,140.90 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 496,338.00 101,802.90 598.140.90 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 1,189,441.00 34,717.90 1,224,1 58.90 

BIiinguai Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 384,059.00 384,059.00 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 384,059.00 384 059.00 
School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction: 

Salaries 54,895.00 54,895.00 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 1,700.00 1,195.00 2,895.00 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities - Instruction 56,595.00 1,195.00 57,790.00 
School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics - Instruction: 

Salaries 349,691.00 (31,657.81) 318,033.19 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 112,200.00 24,960.00 137,160.00 
Supplies and Materials 30,000.00 5,040.00 35,040.00 
Other Objects 108,051.80 80,000.00 188,051.80 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Athletics - Instruction 599,942.80 78,342.19 678,284.99 
Summer School • Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 39,000.00 39,000.00 
General Supplies 600.00 600.00 

Total Summer School - Instruction 39,600.00 39,600.00 
Summer School • Support: 

Salaries 9,750.00 9,750.00 
Total Summer School - Support 9,750.00 9,750.00 
Total Summer School 49,350.00 49,350.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 9,894,973.82 264,687.16 10,159,660.98 
Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries 33,602.00 247.00 33,849.00 
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 26,638.00 26,638.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 6,934.00 6,934.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Attendance and Social Work 67,174.00 247.00 67,421.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 164,461.00 164,461.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 73,085.00 73,085.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 237,546.00 237,546.00 

Variance 

Actual Final to Actual 

$ 6,672,814.32 $ 700,109.35 

302,473.38 0.62 
47,459.08 17.92 
32,821.41 552.59 

1,573.02 120.00 
7,886.98 189.42 

7,065,028.19 700,989.90 

626,017.96 0.04 
626,017.96 0.04 

588,123.89 10,017.01 
588.123.89 10,017.01 

1,214,141.85 10,017.05 

378,20!!.00 5,850.00 
378,209.00 5,850.00 

50,270.00 4,625.00 
2,565.00 330.00 

52,835.00 4,955.00 

303,519.01 14,514.18 
132,726.46 4,433.54 

34,103.00 937.00 
178,990.45 9 061 .35 
649.338.92 28,946.07 

36,638.50 2,361.50 
578.60 21.40 

37,217.10 2,382.90 

9,262.50 487.50 
9,262.50 487.50 

46,479.60 2,870.40 
9.406.032.56 753,628.42 

33,815.71 33.29 
26,346.70 291.30 
6,933.20 0.80 

67,095.61 325.39 

163,798.00 663.00 
62,122.25 10,962.75 

225,920.25 11,625.75 
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41500 
41520 
41540 
41620 
41660 

43140 
43200 

43500 
43520 
43560 
43580 
43620 

46000 
46040 
46060 
46100 
46120 
46160 

51000 
51100 
51120 

52280 
52480 

71020 
71180 
71220 
71240 
71260 

72140 
72260 

75500 
75880 
76400 

84060 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: lrvlngton High School Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Undistributed Expenditures • Guidance Services: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 568,358.00 $ 8,240.36 $ 576,598.36 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assislants 368,772.00 1,657.81 370,429.81 
Olher Salaries 154,085.00 154,085.00 
Supplies and Materials 1,237.00 1.237.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Guidance Services 1.092,452.00 9,898.17 1.102.350.17 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnsl Services: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,815.00 3,815.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnsl Serv. 3,815.00 3,815.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 

Salaries 109,574.00 109,574.00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 42,703.00 79,523.07 122,226.07 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.00 
Supplies and Materials 1,150.00 1.150.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Edu. Media ServJSch. Library 154,194.00 79,523.07 233.717.07 
Undistributed Expenditures• Support Serv. - School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistanl Principals/Prag. Directors 553,724.00 (6,700.00) 547,024.00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 120,091 .00 2,010.00 122,101 .00 
Other Salaries 3,900.00 3,900.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 68,851 .00 15,932.54 84,783.54 
Supplies and Materials 21,543.00 !3,316.00) 18,227.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv. - School Ad min. 766,109.00 7,926.54 776.035.54 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salaries 477,832.00 72,060.21 549,892.21 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Security 477,832.00 72,060.21 549,892.21 
Total Undistributed Expenditures• Operations and Maint. of Plant 477,832.00 72,060.21 549.892.21 
Undistributed Expenditures• Student Transportation Services: 

Contracled Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 18,200.00 507.06 18,707.06 
Total Undistributed Expenditures• Student Transportation Serv. 18,200.00 507.06 18 707.06 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security Conlributions 38,150.00 38,150.00 
Health Benefits 2,993,954.00 2,993,954.00 
Other Employee Benefits 300,000.00 300,000.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 3,332,104.00 3,332.104.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,332,104.00 3,332,104.00 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 6,151,426.00 170,162.05 6,321 ,588.05 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 16,046,399.82 434,849.21 16,481,249.03 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education - Instruction: 

Undistribuled Expenditures - Instruction 43,761.00 (3,604.00) 40,157.00 
Total Equipment 43,761,00 (9.60400) 40,157.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 43_._701 .00 (3,604.00! 40,157.00 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 16,090,160.82 431,245.21 16,521.406.03 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 16.081,536.00 431,245.21 16,512,781 .21 

Total Other Financing Sources: 16,081,536.00 431,245.21 16,512,781 .21 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) (8,624.82) (8,624.82) 

Fund Balance, July 1 8,624.82 8,624.82 

Fund Balance, June 30 s [0.00) $ $ (0.00) 

Variance 

Actual Final to Actual 

$ 576,598.36 $ 
365,855.18 4,574.63 
153,983.60 101 .40 

1.227.95 9.05 
1.097 .665.09 4,665.08 

3,814.02 0.98 
3,814.02 0.98 

103,015.00 6,559.00 
122,225.67 0.40 

766.50 0.50 
1.139.88 10.12 

227.147.05 6,570.02 

546,757.95 266.05 
120,982.95 1,118.05 

3,900.00 
83,833.00 950.54 
18,189.82 37.18 

769,763.72 6,271 .82 

548,707.61 1,184.60 
548,707.61 1.184.60 
548,707.61 1,184.60 

18,209.87 497.19 
18,209.87 497.19 

38,150.00 
2,988,648.48 5,305.52 

96,243.30 203,756.70 
3,123,041.78 209,062.22 
3,123,041 .78 209,062.22 

6,081,365.00 240,223.05 
15,487,397.56 993,851 .47 

40,157.00 
40,157.00 
40,157.00 

15,527,554.56 993,851.47 

15,518,929.74 993,851.47 
15,518,929.74 993,851 .47 

(8,624.82) 

8,624.82 

$ (0.00) $ 
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REVENUE 
Federal Sources 
State Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community Parent Involvement 

Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy Coaches and Master Teachers 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services - Contracted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Rentals 
Supplies and Materials 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Tolal Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses}: 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses} 

Total Outflows 

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 
and Other Financin!I Sources {Uses) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Title I Title Ill 
Title I Title I-SIA Reallocation TillellA Regular 

2018-2019 2018-2019 2018-2019 2018-2019 2018-2019 

$ 3,488,431.05 $ 396,335.62 $60,979.13 $473,618.35 $ 210,063.14 

$ 3.488.431.05 $ 396,335.62 $60,979.13 $ 473,618.35 $ 210,063.14 

$ 235,910.08 $ 15,189.00 $ 7,900.00 $ 14,374.95 $ 39,752.40 
75,645.31 

227,943.95 41,742.00 32,970.00 
217,878.94 63,418.00 19,320.00 40,053.86 

44,990.28 10,719.79 1,774.50 
802,368.56 131,068.79 28,994.50 14,374.95 112,776.26 

812,475.06 66,207.50 70,703.50 

33,785.10 

319,355.26 15,292.69 604.35 3,684.24 8,449.88 
149,614.00 143,600.00 27,087.00 415,866.03 9,504 .28 

150,415.28 19,084.64 4,293.28 442.80 

60,502.14 5,908.03 836.42 

1,492,361 .74 244,184.83 31,984.63 459,243.40 89,936.88 

78,349.00 21,082.00 7,350.00 

78 ,349.00 21,082.00 7,350.00 

2,373,079.30 396,335.62 60,979.13 473,618.35 210,063.14 

(1,115,351.75) 
(1,115,351.75) 

3,488,431.05 396,335.62 60,979.13 473,618.35 210,063.14 

$ $ $ $ $ 

hl 

Preschool 
Immigrant Title IV Education Totals 
2018-2019 2018-2019 Aid 2019 

$ 72,107.28 $ 162,029.47 $ $ 6,826,046.65 
17,625,582.73 17,796,811.90 

31,266.47 

$ 72,107.28 $ 162,029.47 $ 17,625,582.73 $ 24,654.125.02 

$ $ 1,404.00 $ 3,270,766.63 $ 3,804,721.24 
204,832.24 

30,000.00 51,547.17 1,517,712.00 1,902,014.12 
17,531.00 18,680.17 139,273.41 671,427.55 

8,179.75 
40,381.65 97,866.22 

47,531.00 71,631.34 4,968,133 .69 ~041.12 

1,696.50 50,255.58 1,163,408.89 
216,997.54 216,997.54 
238,124.81 238,124.81 
983,882.09 983,882.09 
285,902.53 285,902.53 
268,887.39 302,672.49 

85,119.49 85,119.49 
586,753.00 586,753.00 

129.78 22,932.55 1,723,633.22 2,208,771.41 
10,035.00 1,987,081.18 

8,503,847.92 8,503,847.92 
529.38 

22,750.00 3,500.00 99,628.64 363,313.34 
17,003.85 17,003.85 
90,318.56 207,522.23 

20,178.00 
24,576.28 86,723.13 13, 100,099.04 ~108.15 

3,675,00 7,350.00 128,624,00 

3,675.00 7,350.00 128,624.00 

72,107.28 162,029.47 18,075,582.73 23 ,988,773.27 

450,000.00 450,000.00 
(1,115,351.75) 

450,000.00 (665,351.75) 

72,107.28 162,029.47 17,625,582.73 24,654,125.02 

$ $ $ $ 
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REVENUE 

Federal Sources 
State Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Miscellaneous Expenditures 
Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Whole 
Individual With Disability Act. Part B School Carl 

Regular Preschool Whole Perkins 
2018-2019 2018-2019 .Community Vocational 

$ 1,782,613.09 $ 61,663.03 $ $ 28,907.81 
3,946.45 

$ 1,782,613.09 $ 61,663.03 $ 3,946.45 $ 28,907.81 

$ 113,024.00 $ $ $ 6,240.00 
12,402.00 3,425.62 

99.00 
103,367.47 39,179.67 10,207.98 
228,793.47 39,179.67 ~ 972. 60 

149,766.25 3,666.00 5,070.00 
112,439.97 280.45 865.21 

1,206,509.37 21,865.50 3,000.00 
44,282.62 617.86 
13,025.41 
16,978.00 

1,543,001 .62 22,483.36 3,946.46 8,935.21 

10,818.00 

10,818.00 

1,782,613.09 61,663.03 3,946.45 28,907.81 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 
and Other Financing Sources $ $ $ $ 

E-1a 

Healthy U 
Physical Page 

Education Total 

$ $ 1,873,183.93 
3,946.45 

4,938.15 4,938.15 

$ 4,938.15 $ 1,882,068.53 

$ $ 119,264.00 
15,827.62 

99.00 
152,755.12 
287,945.74 

158,502.25 
113,585.63 

1,231,374.87 
383.21 45,283.69 

4,554.94 17,580.35 
16,978.00 

__ 4,938.15 1,583,304.79 

10,818.00 

10,818.00 

__ 4,938.15 1,882,068.53 

$ $ 



REVENUE 
Slate Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Supplies and Materials 
Total lnstruclion 

Support Services: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under} 

.....>. 
u, 
---1 

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources 

Lowes 
Grant 

$ 
4,299.95 

$ 4,299.95 

& 

4,299.95 

4,299.95 

4,299.95 

$ 

Dodge 
Grant Lots2Give 

s s 
991.27 257.20 

$ 991.27 s 257.20 

$ $ 257.20 
257.20 

991.27 

991.27 

~ 257.20 

$ $ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Dr. Hackell 
IHS Oral Museum of Education 

Scholarship Warren B. Heallh National Scholarship 
Anonymous ~ Initiative ~ ----E!!!lg_ 

$ $ $ $ s 
11,800.00 250.00 529.38 1,000.00 2,000.00 

$11,800.00 $ 250,00 $ 529~8 __ $ 1,000_00 $ 2,000.00 

$ $ $ $ s 

529.38 
11,800.00 250.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 

11,800_00 250-00 529.38 1,000.00 2,000.00 

11,800.00 ~ 529_38 1,000.00 2,000.00 

$ $ $ $ $ 

E-1b 

National Gen Youth Post 
Life Foundation Sweatshirt School Page 

Donation Program ____.Eyng__ lntemalional Survey Total 

$ $ $ s $ 3,200.00 s 3,200,00 
1,497.00 2,719.02 838,51 145,99 26,328.32 

_!_1_,497.00 $ 2,719.02 $ 838.51 $ 145,99 $ 3,200.00 S 29,528,32 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 257 20 
257.20 

$ 529,38 
2,719.02 145,99 17,915,01 

1,497.00 838.51 7,626,73 
3,200.00 3,200.00 

1,497.00 2,719.02 838.51 145.99 3,200,00 29,271 ,12 

__ 1,497,00 2,719_02 838.51 145,99 ~200,00 29,528 32 

$ $ $ $ $ s 



REVENUE 
Federal Sources 
State Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Textbooks 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 

->, 

(J:I 
CX> 

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources 

Chaplor 192 
Auxiliary Services 

English as 
Compensatory a Second 

Education Language 

$ $ 
60,742.80 3,796.32 

$ 60,742.80 $ 3,796.32 

$ s 
60,742.80 3,796.32 

60,742.80 3,796.32 

60,742.80 3,796.32 

s $ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Now Jorsey Nonpublic Ald 

Chapter 193 Handicapped 
Examination 

Supplemental and Corrective Nursing Technology 
Instruction Classification Speech Services ___e,jg__ 

$ $ $ $ $ 
10,309.00 14,376.48 3,571.20 14,937.45 5,626.06 

$ 10,309.00 $14,376.48 $ 3,571.20 $ 14,937.45 $ 5,626.06 

$ $ $ s s 
10,309.00 14,376.48 3,571.20 14,937.45 5,626.06 

10,309.00 14,376.48 3,571.20 14,937.45 5,626.06 

10,309.00 14,376.48 3,571 20 14,937.45 5,626.06 

$ $ $ $ $ 

E-1c 

Junior 
Textbook Security Play Unified ROTC Pege 
____e,jg_ ____e,jg_ ~ Program Total 

$ $ $ $ 89,298.68 $ 89,298.68 
8,179.75 24,750.00 17,793.66 164,082.72 

$ 8,179.75 $ 24,750.00 $17,793.66 $ 89,298.68 $ 253,381.40 

$ $ $ 10,861 .50 $ 89,298.68 $ 100,160,18 
113,359.31 

2,259.85 2,259.85 
8,179.75 8,179,75 

~179.75 13,121 ,35 89,298,68 223,959,09 

3,568.50 3,568.50 
1,103.81 1,103.81 

24,750.00 24,750,00 
24,750.00 4,672.31 29,422.31 

8,179.75 - - ~i,750,00 17,793.66 89,298.68 253,381.40 

$ $ $ $ $ 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID EXPENDITURES 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

2019 
Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budge{ 

EXPENDITURES 

Instructions: 
Salaries of Teachers $ 3,637,215.00 $ 163,677.00 $ 3,800,892.00 
Other Purchased Services 1,442,914.00 80,104.00 1,523,018.00 
Supplies and Materials 239,603.00 239,603.00 
Other Objects 48,509.00 48,509.00 

5,368,241.00 243,781.00 5,612,022.00 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 217,051.00 (53.00) 216,998.00 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 250,845.00 15,008.00 265,853.00 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,076,286.00 (78,088.00) 998,198.00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 286,556.00 2,500.00 289,056.00 

Other Salaries 368,655.00 (22,160.00) 346,495.00 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 91,032.00 91,032.00 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches and Master Teachers 585,630.00 14,084.00 599,714.00 
Employee Benefrts 1,734,418.00 1,734,418.00 
Purchased Professional Educational 
Services - Contracted Pre-K 9,609,112.00 (694,011.00) 8,915,101.00 

Other Purchased Professional Services 10,000.00 (1,000.00) 9,000.00 
Cleaning, Repairs, and Maintenance Services 313,753.00 1,000.00 314,753.00 
Rentals 33,136.00 33,136.00 
Supplies and Materials 122,576.00 22.777.00 145,353.00 

Total Support Services 14,699,050.00 (739,943.00) 13,959,107.00 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 43,000.00 43,000.00 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 43,000.00 43,000.00 

Total Expenditures $20,110,291.00 $ (496,162.00) $19,614,129.00 

Calculation or Budget and C!11!:!J!Over 
Total 2018-19 Pre-K/ECPA Aid Allocation $17,808,399.00 
Add: Transfer from General Fund 450,000.00 
Add: Actual Pre-K/ECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2018 3,479,743.33 
Total Funds Available for 2018-19 Budget 21,738,142.33 
Less: 2018-19 Budgeted ECPA (Including Prior Year 

Budgeted Carryover) 19,614,129.00 
Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2018 2,124,013.33 
Add: June 30, 2019 Unexpended Pre-K Aid 1,538,546.27 

2018-19 Actual Carryover - Pre-K Aid $ 3,662,559.60 

2018-19 Pre-K Aid Carryover Budgeted in 2019-20 $ 1,282,501.00 

E-2 

Actual Variance 

$ 3,270,766.63 $ 530,125.37 
1,517,712.00 5,306.00 

139,273.41 100,329.59 
40,381.65 8,127.35 

4,968,133.69 643,888.31 

216,997.54 0.46 
238,124.81 27,728.19 
983,882.09 14,315.91 

285,902.53 3,153.47 
268,887.39 77,607.61 

85,119.49 5,912.51 

586,753.00 12,961.00 
1,723,633.22 10,784.78 

8,503,847.92 411,253.08 

9,000.00 
99,628.64 215,124.36 
17,003.85 16,132.15 
90,318.56 55,034.44 

13,100,099.04 859,007.96 

7,350.00 35,650.00 

7,350.00 35,650.00 

$18,075,582.73 $ 1,538,546.27 
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Program: Preschool 

Expenditures 
Instructions: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 

Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional Educational 
Services - Contracted Pre-K 

Other Purchased Professional Services 
Cleaning, Repairs, and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services: 

Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

2019 
Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Blldgel 

$ 3,637,215.00 $ 163,677.00 $ 3,800,892.00 
1,442,914.00 80,104.00 1,523,018.00 

239,603.00 239,603.00 
48,509.00 48,509.00 

5,368,241 .00 243,781.00 5,612,022.00 

217,051.00 (53.00) 216,998.00 
250,845.00 15,008.00 265,853.00 

1,076,286.00 (78,088.00) 998,198.00 

286,556.00 2,500.00 289,056.00 
368,655.00 (22,160.00) 346,495.00 

91 ,032.00 91,032.00 

585,630.00 14,084.00 599,714.00 
1,734,418.00 1,734,418.00 

9,609,112.00 (694,011 .00) 8,915,101 .00 
10,000.00 (1,000.00) 9,000.00 

313,753.00 1,000.00 314,753.00 
33,136.00 33,136.00 

122,576.00 22,777.00 145,353.00 
14,699,050.00 (739,943.00) 13,959,107.00 

43,000.00 43,000.00 

43,000.00 43,000.00 

$ 20,110,291 .00 $ (496,162.00) $ 19.614, 129.00 

Actual Variance 

$ 3,270,766.63 $ 530,125.37 
1,517,712.00 5,306.00 

139,273.41 100,329.59 
40,381 .65 8.127.35 

4,968,133.69 643,888.31 

216,997.54 0.46 
238,124.81 27,728.19 
983,882.09 14,315.91 

285, 902.53 3,153.47 
268,887.39 77,607.61 

85,119.49 5,912.51 

586,753.00 12,961.00 
1,723,633.22 10,784.78 

8,503,847.92 411,253.08 
9,000.00 

99,628.64 215,124.36 
17,003.85 16,132.15 
90,318.56 55,034.44, 

13, 100,099,04 859,007.96 

7,350.00 35,650.00 

7,350.00 35,650.00 

$ 18,075,582.73 $ 1,538,546.27 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROP RI ET ARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventory 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2019 

G-1 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 881,733.65 
17,627.50 

9,555.65 
733,883.87 

89,606.68 
1,732,407.35 

1,334,755.70 
(1,007,263.95) 

327,491.75 

$2,059,899.10 

$ 379,076.72 
59,642.67 

438,719.39 

327,491.75 
1,293,687.96 

$1,621,179.71 

164 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales • Nonreimbursable Programs 
Special Functions 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales • Reimbursable Programs 
Cost of Sales • Nonreimbursable Programs 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Other Purchased Services 
Insurance 
General Supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources: 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 
After School Snack Program 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 
Food Distribution Program 

Interest and Investment Revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position• Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food 

Service 

$ 167,664.84 
64,434.25 

232,099.09 

2,273,002.64 
44,260.65 

1,706,764.72 
57,862.14 

191.51 
26,048.00 

411,015.91 
53,689.14 
11,285.92 
55,849.98 

4,639,970.61 

(4,407,871.52) 

45,436.46 

2,544,301 .71 
1,322,465.19 

76,834.03 
87,287.36 

406,720.51 
16,394.60 

4,499,439.86 

91,568.34 

1,529,611 .37 

$1,621,179.71 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Employee Benefits 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Cash Flow from Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources: 

Transfers In 
Refund of Prior Years' Expenditures 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Purchases of Capital Assets 

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest and Dividends 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance - Beginning of Year 

Balance - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities 
Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Net Amortization 
Change in Assets and Liabilities: 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

G-3 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 232,099.09 
(1,706,764.72) 

(57,862.14) 
{2,795,059.13) 
{4,327,586.90) 

39,096.94 
3,977,259.91 

(425,209.45) 
400.00 

3,591,547.40 

(236, 587.24) 
(236,587.24) 

15,994.60 
15,994.60 

(956,632.14) 

1,838,365.79 

$ 881,733.65 

$ (4,407,871 .52) 

55,849.98 

(78.50) 
(3,329.45) 
27,842.59 
80,284.62 

$ (4,327 ,586.90) 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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H-1 
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

Trust Fund 
Private 

Unemployment Purpose Total 
Compensation Scholarship Trust Agency 

Trust Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 279,075.90 $ $ 279,075.90 $2,391 ,578.74 
Other Accounts Receivable 13,170.50 
lnterfunds Receivable 165,359.97 717.50 166,077.47 

Total Assets $ 444,435.87 $ 717.50 $ 445, 153.37 $2,404,749.24 

LIABILITIES 
lnterfunds Payable $ 391.48 $ $ 391.48 $ 916,335.74 
Payable to Student Groups 30,522.74 
Accounts Payable 28,957.21 28,957.21 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 1,457,890.76 

Total Liabilities $ 29,348.69 $ $ 29,348.69 $2,404,749.24 

NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes $ 415,087.18 $415,087.18 

Reserved for Scholarships 717.50 717.50 

Total Net Position $ 415,087.18 $ 717.50 $415,804.68 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Interest Earned 
Total Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Refunds of Contributions 

Total Deductions 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 88,506.34 $ 
3,053.34 

91 ,559.68 

91 ,559.68 

7,461.42 
3,053.34 

10,514.76 

Change in Net Position 81,044.92 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 334,042.26 717.50 

Net Position - End of the Year $415,087.18 $ 717.50 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$ 88,506.34 
3,053.34 

91,559.68 

91,559.68 

7,461.42 
3,053.34 

10,514.76 

81,044.92 

334,759.76 

$ 415,804.68 
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ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
University Elementary 
Berkeley Terrace 
Chancellor Avenue 
Florence Avenue 
Grove Street 
Madison Avenue 
Mount Vernon Avenue 
Thurgood Marshall 

Total Elementary Schools 

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Union Avenue 
University Middle 

Total Junior High School 

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Irvington High School 

Total Senior High School 

Athletic Activities 
Total Other Accounts 

Total All Schools 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Balance Cash 
June 30 , 2018 Receipts 

$ 4,786.54 $ 6,647.22 
495.79 
242.46 22,350.75 

3,900.99 8,706.84 
1,682.97 2,820.14 

508.24 11,767.82 
675.25 8,423.47 
44.91 4,829.35 

12,337.15 65,545.59 

11,734.25 37,355.03 
2,180.05 16,067.50 

13,914.30 53,422.53 

26,254.89 61,536.17 
26,254.89 61 ,536.17 

(18,125.51) 58,279.12 
(18,125.51} 58,279.12 

$ 34,380.83 $ 238,783.41 

H-3 

Cash Balance 
Disbursements June 30, 2019 

$ 7,892.54 $ 3,541.22 
495.79 

22,592.31 0.90 
6,803.69 5,804.14 
2,784.11 1,719.00 

11,178.58 1,097.48 
5,215.65 3,883.07 
4,593.17 281.09 

61,060.05 16,822.69 

38,468.61 10,620.67 
16,686.43 1,561.12 
55,155.04 12,181.79 

66,895.83 20,895.23 
66,895.83 20,895.23 

59,530.58 (19,376.9£) 
59,530.58 (19,376.97) 

$242,641.50 $ 30,522.74 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Due from Other Governments 
Other Accounts Receivable 
lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and 
Withholdings 

lnterfunds Payable 

Total Liabilities 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Balance 
June 30, 2018 Additions Deletions 

$2,076,805.31 $ 78,426,669.76 $78,142,419.07 
40,313.48 29,016.96 

1,873.98 
19,640.15 116,173.62 135,813.77 

$2,138,632.92 $ 78,542,843.38 $ 78,307,249.80 

$ 1,319,666.51 $ 77,392,396.98 $77,254,172.73 
818,966.41 1,150,446.40 1,053,077.07 

$2,138,632.92 $ 78,542,843.38 $ 78,307,249.80 

Balance 
June 30, 2019 

$ 2,361,056.00 
11,296.52 

1,873.98 

$2,374,226.50 

$ 1,457,890.76 
916,335.74 

$ 2,374,226.50 
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 
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FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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Governmental Activities: 
Net Invested in Capital Asset 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Governmental Activities Net Position 

Business-Type Activities: 
Net Invested in Capital Asset 
Unrestricted 

Total Buoiness-Type Activities Net Position 

District-Wide: 
Net Invested in Capital Asset 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total District-Wide Net Position 

Source: CAFR Exhibit A-1 

2010 zw 

$ 42,400,772.53 $ 42,535,730.99 
7,000,921 .12 4,852,100.74 

!11,781 ,505.03) !10,821 ,427.8IJ 

$ 37,620,188.62 $ 36,566,403.86 

$ 293,501 .94 $ 293,501.94 
(268,470.09) 441,820.71 

s 25,031.85 $ 735,322.65 

$ 42,694,274.47 $ 42,829,232 93 
7,000,921 .12 4,852,100.74 

!12,049,975.12) (10,379,607.16) 

$ 37,645,220.47 $ 37,301,726.51 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Flocal Yoar Ending Jum, JO, 
2of2- 2013 - ~ 2015 

$ 42,845,696.02 $ 42,813,277.04 S 45,262,607.96 $ 43,704,745.84 
9,327,688.44 10,858,964.73 7,709,913.54 11,861,355.01 

!13,338,661 .61) !14,258,037.69) !11 ,487,132.19) (47.449,017.77) 

$ 38,834,722.85 S 39,412,204.08 S 41,485,389.31 $ 8,117,083.08 

$ 293,501 ,94 $ 293,501 .94 $ $ 
377,431 .11 552,301.78 1,082,675.42 1,373,269.26 

j_ 670,933.05 $ 845,803.72 $ 1,082,675.42 $ 1,373,269.26 

S 43,139,197.96 $ 43,106,778.98 $ 45,262,607.96 $ 43,704,745.84 
9,327,688.44 10,856,964.73 7,709,913.54 11,861,355.01 

!12,961,230.50) (13,705,735.91) (10,404,456.77! (46,075,748.51) 

$ 39,505,655.90 $ 40,258,007.80 $ 42,568,064.73 $ 9,490,352.34 

J-1 

ID§ 201 7 &9..1.!! 2019 

$ 42,611,831 .15 $ 40,873,111 .97 $ 41,751,575.48 $ 42,184,659.88 
11,129,182.58 17,497,693,80 20,981,538.70 25,102,978.73 

!49,546,137.74) !51,698,373.31) (52,804,983.87) !53,467,919.91) 

s 4,194,875.99 $ 6,672,432.46 $ 9,928,128.31 $ 13,799,718.70 

$ 146,282.91 $ 163,562.99 $ 146,754.49 $ 327,491 .75 
13052709 1,356,740.66 1,382,856.88 1,293,687.96 

$ 1,451,557.80 $ 1,520,303.65 $ 1,529,611 .37 $ 1.621 .179.71 

$ 42,758,114.06 $ 41,036,674.96 $ 41,898,329.97 $ 42,492,151 .63 
11,129,182.58 17,497,693.80 20,981,536.70 25,102,978.73 

{48,240,862-85l (50,341 .632-65) !51,422, 126.99) (52,174,231.95) 

$ 51646.433.79 $ 8,192,738.11 $ 11,457,739,68 $ 15,420,898.41 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

il 

Fl=I Year Endl June JO, 
~ W1 llli .:w ~ W.:i wi; 2011 m.t .:!lli 

Expenses 
Govemmelll.QI Adivillc::s: 

lnslruction: 
Regular $ 63,616,650,32 $ 61,690,690.66 $ 64,800,814.47 s 80,188,185.81 s 57,877,880.86 $ 58,831,242.54 .s 58,860,886.53 $ 60,605,515.51 5 61,556,475.06 $ 68,414,552.72 
Special Educalion 5,842,444.64 5,661,873.90 5,828,472.35 7,781,148.84 8,331,808,75 8,588,800.36 8,805,050.66 8,135,258.08 9,507,721.23 10,888,532 79 
Olher Special Education 2,143,238.51 1,858,068.38 1,884,784.41 1,820,100.71 1,843,878.19 1,841,551.15 627,724,64 7,001,437.48 3,151,842.07 3,726,263.43 
Olher lnslruction 664,677.76 2,207,284.87 2,113,614.82 2,427,353.73 1,531,441.69 2,010,650.14 3,356,373.74 2,812,048.85 1,777,356,89 2,111,522.62 

Support Service: 
Tuilion 21,450,381.08 22,234,777.77 23,831,708.79 20,815,577.08 19,366,650.95 17,566,760.25 17,167,738.88 15,000,011 ,61 16,803,775.67 16,662,417 75 
Studenl ln:i1n1i::\fon Rora1.ed Service,. 35,097,144 54 32,888,165.94 32,820,802.66 32,480,270.06 35,268,487.88 34,288,302.51 34,433,437.69 31,287,252.27 35,738,351.43 40,248,761.14 
School Adminislralion Services 4,553,840.45 6,084,283.67 6,024,819.55 4,844,867.38 5,617,214.26 5,353,548.50 5,292,445.87 4,192,197.84 5,136,820.67 8,140,091.72 
General Administration 5,945,373.53 5,593,163.93 5,157,583.20 5,585,721 .78 4,874,486,26 6,166,432.98 4,832,473.17 4,888,431 04 4,586,883.07 5,369,407.89 
Plant Operalion and Maintenance 14,632,857.50 14,726,846.77 14,448,381.44 15,285,377.57 16,426,679.40 17,449,845,97 17,232,771.88 15,441,487.61 14,683,619.74 16,948,622.03 
Pupil Transportallon 4,640,202.05 4,688,442.56 5, 153,256.03 4,757,41 1.60 5,564,914.33 6,212,417.36 7,723,484.52 5,292,793.81 5,181,545.48 6,722,117.59 
Special Schools 854,785.00 

Charter Schools 2,580,791.00 3,433,272.00 4,643,428.00 6,836,384.00 8,773,287.00 9,058,384.00 12,325,474.00 12,726,800.00 13,458,851.00 12,475,857"00 
Unalloca1ed Depreciation 1,457,898.28 1,445,434,08 1,191,128.53 1,825,218.36 1,937,320.19 1,938,284.30 2,039,265.78 2,008,670.18 128,888.45 62,563 66 

Total Governmental Aclivllles Expenses 163,900,594.68 ~831,565.54 167,896,788.47 166,849,613.04 167,655,970.70 170,327,240.08 173,297,125.47 169,580,983.87 171,714,320.96 169,793,730.34 

Business-Type Aclivilies: 
Food Services 3,002,761 .75 2,911,998,45 3,116,737.13 3,105,170.56 3,712,249.00 3,910,841 ,52 4,308,900.52 4,582,427.90 4,836,530.94 4,639,970.61 

Total Business-Type Aclivilies Expenses 3,002,761 75 2,911,996.45 3,116,737.13 3,105,170.56 3,712,249,00 3,910,841.52 4,309,900,52 4,562,427.90 4,636,530.94 4,639,970 61 

Total District Expenses s 166 903 356.41 i 165 843 583.99 i 171 015 533.80 I 189 754 783.62 i 171366219.70 i 174 236 061 .58 I 177 607 025.99 i 174183 411.77 s 176~0.g!; l.90 $. 1Jl4 433 700.95 

Program Revenues 
Governmental Activities: 

lnslruclion: 
Regular 6 10,638,799.52 s 12,274,167,52 $ 12,079,260.84 $ 12,802,752.40 $ 12,977,466.01 $ 14,156,946.29 $ 13,074,106,21 $ 17,397,212,32 $ 16,413,792.60 $ 25,360,510,60 
Special Education 409,453.64 603,644.69 466,088.84 1,020,371.07 977,203.68 1,240,869.64 1,037,604.87 1,580,906.58 1,686,641.17 3,190,203,60 
Other Special Education 161,840.46 197,284.29 215,183.42 258,760.81 246,105.47 284,815.53 243,662.05 617,219,57 744,424.15 1,409,056.93 
Other Instruction 5,707.22 79,171.61 95,557.44 138,406,25 146,701.25 115,116.25 260,460.32 498,267.56 

Support Service: 
Student and lnslrucUon Related Services 16,574,134 66 16,057,023.81 17,141,888,02 17,261,880.47 19,940,562.66 19,157,265.99 19,019,794.63 17,166,534.46 20,040,446.29 22,293,183.99 
School M minl:su·atlr;m Scnvlces 333,894.09 407,850.87 459,247.05 537,510.72 471,858.85 533,736.78 482,135.48 166,726.14 696,310.37 1,660,056.94 
Gonoral AClmirll!tranon services 200,154.46 35,714.44 142,846.70 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 1,566,389.30 

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 30,143,429.83 31,619,142.79 30 457,005.61 32,081,509.93 34,649,009.33 35,51~,080,88 35,713,072.50 37.045 721.34 40.042.074.90 54,431,300,02 

Business-Type Activilies: 
Charges ror Services: 

Food Services 416,783.25 501,172.02 566,866.44 543,715.21 402,852.75 440,200.08 244,938.97 199,014.77 229,706.96 232,099.09 
Operating Grants and Contributions 2,445,153.55 2,708,853.91 2,573,981 .30 2,829,998.50 2,872,657.80 3,505,857.99 3,953,760.40 4,447,226, 11 4,604,470.09 4,463,045 26 

Total Business-Type Aciivilies Program Revenues 2,861,936.80 3,206,025.93 3,140,849.74 3,173,713.71 3,275,710.55 3,948,058.07 4,198,699.37 4,648,240.88 4,634,177.05 4,715, 144.35 

Tolal District Program Revenues s 33 O!Ji! 366 !J;l I ~ !!,l7 •!!!!.zi s 33 587 855.35 i 35 255 223.84 i 37 924 719.86 !! 39 460 116.75 I 39 911 771 .87 !! 41 891 882.22 s 44 876 251.95 s 59 146 444.37 

Net (Expenses)/Revenue: 
G.0v1.1 mm1:u,ua! A~rlvfllM $ (135,038,244.39) $ (133,757,164.63) $ (131,312,442.75) $ (137,441,780.86) $ (134,566,103.11) S (133,008,961.37) $ (134,613,179.36) $ (132,535,262.53) $ (131,672,246.06) S (135,362,430.32) 
Business-Type Activities (563,348.701 (285.007.84l (336 ,017.151 (486,738.63l (232_312.76) (206.391.01) 42.916.86 63,612,98 (2,353,69) 75,173.74 

Total Dislrict-Wtde Net Expenses $ (135.601 ;593.09) $ (134 ,053.072.67} $ (131,650,459.90) $ (137,826,528.48) $ (t34, B00,C15,&9) $ (133,213,352.36] S (134.770.260.50l $ (132,471,449.55) $ (131,674,599.95) $ (135,267,256.56) 

General Revenue and Other Changes in Net Position 
Governmental Activities: 

Taxes: 
Property Taxes, Levied ror General Purposes, Net s 17,459,529.00 ~ 17,459,529.00 s 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,528.00 s 17,459,528.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17.459,529.00 s 17,459,529,00 s 17,459,529,00 

Federal and Slate Aid Not Restricted 105,697,769.13 111,972,264.47 110,179,840.41 117,246,775.63 112,653,474.95 116,990,161 .55 117,018,674.40 113,396,969.94 115,908.984,47 120,603,178,73 
Investment Earnings 497,750 23 265,881 28 124,395 58 39,777.22 20,187.33 17,777.16 20,497.65 20,887.21 191,110.67 381,722.13 
Miscellaneous Income 6,688,891 ,63 799,684.45 675,941.60 2,788,846.58 825,466.71 676,106.84 583,445.35 2,946,045.69 1,366,317 57 769,590.65 
Transrers (500,000.00) (500,000.00) (500,000.00) (500,000.00) 

Total Governmental Activilies 130,551,960.19 129,997,559.21 128,139,706,77 137,034,730.44 130,258,657.99 135,145,574,35 135,080.146.B0 133,823,531 .84 ~ 927.941 , 91 139,234,020-71 

Business-Type Aclivities: 
Investment Earnings 25,509.30 45,249.31 350.82 1,525.16 4,592.74 4,330.70 3,062.63 2,735.99 11,661.61 16,394.60 
Transfers 500,000.00 500,000,00 500,000.00 500,000.00 

Total Business-Type Activities 25.509.30 545,249.31 500,350 92 ---501,525.18 504,592.74 4,330.70 3,082.63 2.735.99 11,661.61 16,394.60 

Total Dislrict-Wide $ 130.577.469.49 $ 130.542.806.52 $ 126.640.057.69 $ 137,536,255.62 $ 130,763,250.73 $ 135,149,905.05 $ 135,063,209,23 $ 133,826,267.63 $ 134,939,603.52 $ tJUS0,<15.31 

Change in Net Position: 
Govemmenlel Activities $ 9,636,100.02 s (156,503.75) $ (6,898,537.62) $ 3,277,565.61 $ (1,053,764.76) $ 577,471 23 s 2,073,165.23 $ (589,902.23) $ 3,255,695.65 $ 3,671,590.39 
Business-Type Activities (67.594.37) 610.938.50 436,174.24 772,485.76 710 290.80 174,870.67 236.871 .70 290.593.84 9,307.72 91,566.34 

Tolal Districl 5 9,548_50S.65 s 454.434.75 s (6.480,363.36) s 4.050,051,39 S (~:J,_493.96) $ 752,341 .90 s 2.310.056.93 $ (279.306.39)_ $ 3,265,003.57 $ 3,963,156.73 

...... 
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General Fund: 
Restricted: 

Encumbrances 

Reserved Excess Surplus 
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated for 
Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

Maintenance Reserve 
Assigned Fund Balance -ARRNSEMI 

Restricted 
(Deficit) 

Total General Fund 

All Other Governmental Funds: 
Unreserved, Reported In: 

General Fund 

Total All Other Governmental Funds 

Source: CAFR Schedule B-1 

2010 ID1 

$ 1,000,921.12 $ 352,100.74 $ 

686,069.60 

5,313,930.40 4,500,000.00 

(9,1 55,561 .92) (7,599,434.23) 

$ (2,154,640.80) $ (2,747,333.49) $ 

$ (335,318.11) $ $ 

$ (335,318.11) s $ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FUND BALANCES• GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEIHISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Baals of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Flseal Year Ending June 30, 

iill 2013 ~ ,W_§ 

631,257.46 $ 2,843,347.97 $ 173,501.12 $ 270,835.99 

2,375,087.48 3,014,688.02 2,521,744.42 6,575,832.65 

6,250,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,014,668.00 5,000,000.00 

138,183.05 

(8,455,781.02) (8,499,265.94) (6,956,770.82) (8,603,733.03) 

800,563.92 $ 2,358,750.05 $ _ '7_53, 142.72 _$ 3,381,118.66 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 

~ 

,W_§ ruz ~ ~ 

$ 109,437.43 $ s $ 

4,192,142.10 

6,689,420.00 

138,183.05 

17,497,693.80 21,011,136.70 25,102,978.73 

(8,496,946.18) (7,713,504.02) (7,763,331 .17) (7,989,971.00) 

$ 2,632,236.40 $ 9,764,189.78 $ 13,247,805.53 $ 17,113,007.73 

$ $ s ..! 

$ $ $ $ 



2019 2018 

Revenues: 
Tax Levy $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
Miscellaneous 1,171,312.98 1,559,428.44 
State Sources 153,300,303.41 137,351,538.23 
Federal Sources 7,162,257.83 18,268,841.23 
Local Sources 31,266.47 15,641.58 

Total Revenues 179,124,669.69 174,654,978.48 

Expenditures 
Instruction: 

Regular Instruction 42,688,244.77 41,214,689.07 
Special Education Instruction 6,079,816.47 5,980,812.70 
Other Special Instruction 1,764,705.23 
Other Instruction 1,469,066.95 2,934,788.19 

Support Services: 
Tuition 16,662,417.75 16,826,370.21 
Student and Instruction Related Services 30,119,312.51 30,033,882.72 
School Administrative Services 3,519,799.73 3,432,429.30 
General Administrative Services 1,509,076.81 3,193,338.13 
Central Services 1,934,274.90 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 14,453,397.09 11,959,289.03 
Pupil Transportation 6,722,117.59 5,188,513.53 
Unallocated Benefits 35,394,456.67 35,986,188.21 

Special Schools 
Transfer to Charter School 12,475,857.00 13,459,851.00 
Capital Outlay 466,924.02 981,210.64 
Total Expenditures 175,259,467.49 163,994,656.03 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures 3.865 .. 202.20 7.151.953.38 

Net Change in Fund Balances $ 3.865.202.20 $ 7.151.953.38 

Debt Service as a Percentage of 
Noncapital Expenditures 0.00% 0.00% 

Source: District Records 

Note: Noncapital expenditures are total expenditures less capital outlay. 

....>. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Basis of AccounUng) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2017 6!!1§ 2015 2014 

$ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
1,028,542.22 1,067,588.64 2,967,012.90 603,943.20 

135,099,014.82 142,924,016.62 141,523,889.80 144,287,633.47 
17 ,542,061.27 7,464,486.15 7,361,725.21 6,275,975.63 

17,462.10 10,863.11 25,435.61 29,455.00 
171,146,609.41 168,926,483.52 169,337,592.52 168,656,536.30 

41,983,229.67 42,285,138.88 41,815,122.96 40,703,286.48 
5,345,044.20 5,399,847.86 5,607,096.79 5,651,701.49 

1,153,674.08 1,155,338.73 1,168,876.86 
2,609,751.28 1,485,447.88 1,452,071.16 1,178,638.94 

15,000,011.61 17,167,736.98 17,568,780.25 19,388,650.95 
28,612,876.82 28,750,838.14 29,641,091.85 29,906,941.18 

3,429,870.58 3,551,829.87 3,683,124.67 3,782,997.50 
3,856,901.18 3,373,147.61 3,582,554.50 4,089,693.01 

13,326,966.16 12,986,060.17 13,818,330.98 13,722,158.84 
5,292,793.81 7,723,484.52 6,206,018.98 5,564,914.33 

31,249,717.62 33,010,031.07 32,482,924.82 33,016,955.57 

12,726,900.00 12,325,474.00 9,059,384.00 8,773,297.00 
560,593.10 462,654.72 1,136,632.85 3,314,031.48 

169,675,365.78 167,208,472.54 170,262,143.63 168,482,454.43 

(748.882.26) 2,129,119.98 {1 ,605,607.33) {926,974.68) 

$ (748,882.26) $ 2.129.119.98 $ (1,605,607.33) $ (926,974.68} 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

J-4 

2013 2012 2011 2010 

$ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
695,883.79 694,075.23 645,654.04 2,828,425.81 

142,601,502.92 140,511,138.11 133,088,540.24 124,859,088.31 
6,783,200.79 11,081,516.71 10,734,803.95 23, 164,456.12 

15,363.25 2,500.00 11,080.00 23,068.76 
167,555,479.75 169,748,759.05 161,939,607.23 ~334,568.00 

40,261,711.80 42,499,167.72 43,297,161.56 46,428,009.47 
4,956,882.35 4,280,542.10 3,617,153.26 4,133,713.49 
1,103,881.90 1,170,106.70 1,188,806.28 1,494,689.60 
1,451,597.90 1,475,710.91 1,575,348.01 558,743.45 

20,915,577.08 23,831,709.79 22,234,777.77 21,450,391.06 
26,848,680.93 26,803,890.97 27,217,102.55 29,918,586.31 

3,950,901.02 4,004,704.45 4,255,448.45 4,135,963.60 
4,349,201.01 4,020,242.40 4,535,628.51 4,885,171.85 

12,165,971.19 12,419,830.11 11,900,021.79 12,425,517.45 
4,757,411.60 5,151,671.11 4,618,808.00 4,574,892.84 

35,804,549.79 34,817,119.03 32,679,254.64 30,998,829.21 
655,638.54 

8,638,384.00 4,643,428.00 3,433,272.00 2,580,791.00 
3,277,703.86 1,082,738.35 1,144,198.99 1,149,128.35 

166,200,861.64 161,696,981.81 165,390,066.22 ~637 ,346.85 

3,547,897.41 242,625.42 2,944,501 .78 (6,892,308.53) 

$ 3,547,897.41 $ 242,625.42 $ 2.944,501 .78 $ (6,892,308.53) 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 



Fiscal Year Refund of Interest 
Ended Prior Year on 

June 30, Expenditure Deposits 

2010 $1,445,307.74 $ 39,777.22 

2011 164,609.79 20,187.33 

2012 167,684.56 10,486.28 

2013 312,541.33 17,777.15 

2014 188,035.62 20,497.85 

2015 446,156.41 20,967.21 

2016 356,634.55 22,366.64 

2017 228,343.31 54,039.52 

2018 516,805.25 191,122.64 

2019 189,005.54 381,722.13 

Source: District Records. 

__,, 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

$ 

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 
Unaudited 

Cancellation 
Verizon of Accounts 
E-Rate __Efil,_a bl e Miscellaneous 

52,565.40 $967,869.04 $186,413.58 

537.14 460,319.78 

401,128.52 

168,371.03 

1,149.38 303,454.95 

2,384,667.02 62,595.15 

582,164.75 73,462.84 

305,682.21 420,221.79 

333,148.26 511,005.60 

251,124.92 152,585.53 

J-5 

Cancellations 
of Reserves 

Void Checks and Checks Annual Totals 

$136,492.83 $2,828,425.81 

645,654.04 

114,775.87 694,075.23 

197,194.28 695,883.79 

90,805.40 603,943.20 

52,627.11 2,967,012.90 

32,959.86 1,067,588.64 

20,255.39 1,028,542.22 

7,346.69 1,559,428.44 

196,874.86 1,171,312.98 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended Vacant 

June 30 Land 

2010 $ 39,500,700 

2011 38,040,200 

2012 35,843,900 

2013 31,693,600 

2014 7,303,300 

2015 7,916,400 

2016 8,015,100 

2017 8,665,200 

2018 8,793,300 

2019 14,081,900 

Source Municipal Tax Assessor 

•Revaluation 

Fann 
Residential Regular 

$ 2,052,131,200 NIA 

2,042,080,600 NIA 

2,013,855,500 NIA 

1,958,341,333 NIA 

1,072,448,900 NIA 

1,072,182,150 NIA 

1,072,204,350 NIA 

1,076,815,916 NIA 

1,085,734,650 NIA 

1,097,850,950 NIA 

q Fann 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Total 
Assessed 

Commercial Industrial Apartment .....ll!!!YL 

$ 467,728,800 $ 158,714,900 $ 403,968,500 $ 3,122,043,900 $ 

438,957,400 147,909,200 1,386,474,400 4,033,461,800 

419,246,100 137,744,000 1,311,730,700 3,918,420,200 

402,000,000 133,619,240 367,643,600 2,891,297,773 

336,964,900 111,594,314 331,879,700 1,859,991,114 

336,588,800 109,810,000 323,987,100 1,850,484,450 

333,589,100 108,117,700 294,240,300 1,816,166,550 

329,466,380 108,931,800 277,446,700 1,801,325,996 

329,351,230 106,585,220 273,094,700 1,803,559,100 

321,521,962 106,334,100 285,809,500 1,805,598,412 

H 

Estimaled Total 
Less: Net Aclual Direct 

Tax Exempt Public Valuation County School 

~ Utilities Taxable Egualized Value Tax Rate 

NIA $ 10,285,151 $3,132,329,051 $ 3,115,120,303 $ 0.60 

381,758,000 9,384,167 4,042,845,967 NIA 0.62 

382,048,600 10,543,501 3,928,963,701 NIA 0.65 

354,829,267 7,737,305 2,899,035,078 2,993,899,201 0.67 

295,670,615 7,030,315 1,867,021,429 2,993,899,201 1.04 

296,674,965 8,954,299 1,857,418,749 2,178,813,483 1.04 

294,974,552 6,597,019 1,822,763,589 2,050,716,539 1.060 

289,688,436 7,251,058 1,808,577,052 2,048,239,503 0.966 

289,232,016 7,840,400 1,611,399,500 1,990,085,702 0.964 

304,614,035 7,726,330 1,813,326,742 1,990,085,702 1.115 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Irvington School District Direct Rate 
(From J-6) Overlapping Rates 

General Total Direct Township 
Obligated Debt School Tax of Essex 

Basic Rate Revenue Rate Irvington County 

$ N/A $ NIA $ 0.60 $2.286 $ 0.401 

0.615 N/A 0.62 2.265 0.430 

0.583 0.066 0.65 2.287 0.430 

0.602 0.068 0.67 2.364 0.444 

0.935 0.105 1.04 3.750 0.666 

0.940 0.100 1.04 3.778 0.605 

N/A N/A 1.060 3.907 0.585 

N/A N/A 0.966 3.987 0.583 

N/A N/A 0.964 4.047 0.539 

N/A N/A 1.115 4.156 0.543 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

*Revaluation 

J-7 

Total 
Direct and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

$ 3.284 

3.310 

3.399 

3.510 

5.456 

5.423 

5.552 

5.680 

5.701 

5.814 
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Taxpayer 

Parkway Associates 
Union Mill Run 
I & S Investments Co. 
Verizon 
Newark Portfolio 
Colonial Village Associates 
Valley Mall Plaza LLC 
Eastern Pkwy Rlty LLC 
Felicia Village Associates, LP 
Union Estates LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

2019 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

$ 90,000,000 1 4.52% 
26,351,000 2 1.32% 
22,415,600 3 1.13% 
13,821,215 4 0.69% 
13,186,700 5 0.66% 
7,840,200 6 0.39% 
6,477,900 7 0.33% 
6,418,800 8 0.32% 
5,614,400 9 0.28% 
4,814,600 10 0.24% 

$196,940,415 9.90% 

2010 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

NIA 
NIA 2 
NIA 3 
NIA 4 
NIA 5 
NIA 6 
NIA 7 
NIA 8 
NIA 9 
NIA 10 

NIA 0.00% 
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For Year Ended 
June 30, 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy 

Taxes Levied for Percentage of 
the Fiscal Year Amount Levy 

$ 17,459,529 $17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form) 

Collection in 
Subsequent 

Years 

$ 

186 



DEBT CAPACITY 

187 



....,. 
co 
co 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

General 
Obligation 

Bond 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 

Certificate 
of 

Particig_ation 
Capital 
Leases 

Bond 
Anticipation 

Notes 
(BANs) 

Business-Type 
Activities 
Capital 
Leases 

$ 970,240.67 

534,047.12 

115,680.91 

1,500,597.39 

427,977.76 

J-10 

Percentage of 
Total Personal Per 

District Income Capita 

$ 970,240.67 NIA 

534,047.12 NIA 

115,680.91 NIA 

1,500,597.39 NIA 

427,977.76 NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2010* 

2011· 

2012* 

2013* 

2014* 

2015* 

2016* 

2017* 

2018* 

2019* 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding Percentage of 
General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 
Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 43,292,739 $ $45,620,714 13.82% 

42,527,899 42,527,899 0.00% 

41,263,908 41,263,908 0.00% 

39,554,684 39,554,684 0.00% 

37,937,133 37,937,133 0.00% 

36,848,559 36,848,559 0.00% 

35,289,084 35,289,084 0.00% 

33,596,709 33,596,709 0.00% 

32,071,349 32,071,349 0.00% 

29,770,097 29,770,097 0.00% 

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials. 

*Bonds outstanding were previously issued and reported by the Municipality when the School District was a Type I. 

J-11 

Per Capita 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes: 
Township of Irvington 
Essex County General Obligation Debt 

Sub-Total Overlapping Debt 

Irvington School District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Sources: 

Unaudited 

Debt 
Outstanding 

$ 66,417,954 
524,217,998 

(a) 

Estimated 
Percentage 
Applicable 

100.000% 
2.22% 

J-12 

Estimated 
Share of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

$ 66,417,954 
11,637,640 

78,055,594 

29,770,097 

$107,825,691 

Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Essex County Board of Taxation. 
Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit. 

Note: 
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. 
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by 
the residents and businesses of Irvington. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability 
to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be 
taken into account. However this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible 
for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

(a) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable 

assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another 
governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total 
taxable value. 
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Debt limit 

Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total Net Debt Application to the Limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 

2010 

$ 120,933,526.89 

43,292, 738..60 

$ 77,640,78829 

46.37% 

2011 

$124,225,147.01 

42,527,898.60 

$ 81,697,248.41 

39.77% 

2012 

$122,131,583.51 

41 ,263,908_60 

$ 80,867,674.91 

35.80% 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2013 

$117,375,098.18 

39,554,683_60 

$ 77,640,788.29 

34.23% 

2014 

$ 107,997,311.27 

37,937, 133_60 

$ 81~ 248.41 

33.79% 

Source: Equalized Valuation Basis was provided by the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation. 

->. 

co 
->. 

2015 

$ 100,149,145.33 

36,648,558.60 

S 63,300,588.73 

33.70% 

J-13 

Equalized 
Year Valuation Basis 

2018 $ 2,023,742,258.00 
2017 1,965,601,779.00 
2016 2,042,932,0Q2_0Q 

$ 6,032,276,039.00 

Average Equalized Valuation of Taxable Property $ 2,010,758,679.67 

Debt Limit (4% of Average Equalization Value) 
Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

2016 2017 

$ 90,657,111 ,51 $ 85,395,468.63 

35~083.60 33.596,708.60 

S 55~ 027.91 $ 51~ 76003 

35.13% 36.79% 

$ 80,430,347.19 
29,770.096.50 

$ 50,660,250.69 

2018 2019 

$ 81,005,275.61 $ 80,430,347.19 

32,071 ,348.60 29,770,096.50 

$ 48,933,927.01 $ 50,660,250 69 

39.59% 37.01% 



DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION 
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Year Population - a 

2010 53,965 

2011 54,172 

2012 54,181 

2013 54,409 

2014 54,635 

2015 54,770 

2016 54,884 

2017 54,865 

2018 N/A 

2019 54,233 

Source: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Capita 
Personal Income - b Personal Income - c 

$ 2,823,403,040 $ 52,324 

2,978,733,030 55,014 

2,997,134,784 55,404 

3,023,908,524 55,692 

3,177,743,991 58,319 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

a - Population information provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

J-14 

Unemployment 
Rate - d 

14.0% 

13.8% 

13.4% 

12.2% 

10.4% 

8.8% 

7.7% 

7.2% 

5.8% 

5.5% 

b - Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented. 

c - Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the U.S. Bureau of 

Economic Analysis. 

d - Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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Emill.QY.fil Employees 

Parkway Associates 

I & S Investment Co. 

Union Mill Run 
Brookville Holding, LLC 

Verizon 

Newark Portfolio 

Bradford Utilities 

Colonial Village Association 

Public Service 
Lyons Plaza LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2019 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 

[Optional] Employment 

1 0.00% 
2 0.00% 
3 0.00% 
4 0.00% 
5 0.00% 
6 0.00% 
7 0.00% 
8 0.00% 
9 0.00% 
10 0.00% 

0.00% 

J-15 

2010 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 

Employees (Optional] Employment· 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
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Function/Program 

Instruction: 
Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Education 
Other Instruction 

Support Services: 
Student and Instructional Related 

Services 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Student Transportation 
Business and Other Support Services 

Total 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

629 514 484 483 465 433 
59 62 74 65 68 68 
36 36 47 34 37 37 

118 

85 72 108 112 113 66 
48 53 23 36 37 35 
65 75 80 68 65 68 

148 165 170 157 140 146 
29 
40 20 21 41 33 34 

1,344 997 1,007 996 958 887 
= 

J-16 

2016 2017 2018 2019 

430 450 445 445 
61 69 69 69 
34 27 28 28 

64 63 65 65 
39 41 42 42 
73 71 70 70 

145 149 148 148 

31 30 31 31 

877 900 898 898 
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....>. 

CD 
---.J 

Fiscal 
Year 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Enrollment 

8,227 
8,232 
7,176 
6,909 
7,195 
7,763 
7,888 
7,594 
7,426 
7,583 
7,651 

Operating Cost per 
Expenditures .....eJmi1.. 

143,532,718 17,447 
142,535,919 17,315 
137,476,134 19,158 
144,221,715 20,874 
147,044,265 20,437 
144,613,725 18,629 
144,497,849 18,319 
169,212,711 22,282 
163,944,656 22,077 

174,792,543 22,846 

Percentage 
Change 

9.42 
-0.75 
10.64 
8.96 
-2.10 
-8.85 
-1.66 
21.64 
-0.92 

-100.00 
0.00 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Teaching Pueil/Teacher Ratio 
Staff Elementary Middle High School 

740 18 14 15 
750 18 15 14 
560 12 12 17 
575 13 11 10 
552 13 10 10 
552 14 11 12 
570 12 12 12 
561 11 12 12 
532 14 11 12 
540 15 13 12 
549 15 14 12 

J -17 

Average Average % Change 
Daily Daily Average Student 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
(ADE} (ADA) Enrollment % 

7,675 6,435 5.83 83.8% 
6,987 6,450 -8.96 92.3% 
7,177 6,640 2.72 92.5% 
6,893 6,396 -3.96 92.8% 
6,831 6,278 -0.90 91 .9% 
6,743 6,162 -1.29 91.4% 
6,875 6,381 1.96 92.8% 
6,429 6,038 -6.48 93.9% 
6,823 6,393 6.12 93.7% 
6,921 6,521 1.44 94.2% 
7,074 6,460 2.21 91.3% 



P•s:tdct eu1Jding 2010 

Elementary 

Augusta Street (2007): 

Square Feet 50,346 

Capacity (Student) 300 

Enrollment 247 
Berkeley Terrace (1922): 

Square Feet 89,663 

Capacity (Student) 498 

Enrollment 467 
Blue Knights Academy (1909): 

Square Feet 58,200 

Capacity (Student) 465 

Enrollment 
Chancellor Avenue (1914): 

Square Feet 70,880 

Capacity (Student) 498 
Enrollment 424 

Florence Avenue (1899): 
Square Feet 69,910 

Capacity (Student) 525 

Enronment 551 

Grove Street (1904): 
Square Feet 91,199 

Capacity (Student) 492 

Enrollment 356 

Madison Avenue (2019): 

Square Feet 41 ,272 

Capacity (Student) 469 

Enrollment 307 

Mount Vernon (1909): 
Square Feet 94,105 

Capacity (Student) 498 
Enrollment 649 

University Elementary (1924): 
Square Feet 113,075 

Capacity (Student) 498 

Enrollment 
Thurgood Marshall (1994): 

Square Feet 81,812 

Capacity (Student) 636 
Enrollment 

Junior High lichool 
Union Avenue (1931): 

Square Feet 147,303 

Capacity (Student) 758 

Enrollment 793 

University Middle (1931): 

Square Feet 175,442 

Capacity (Student) 738 

Enrollment 653 

Sa□icr High School 

Irvington High School (1926): 
Square Feet 284,935 

Capacity (Student) 1,752 

Enrollment 1398 

•• (School Closed) 

Source: District Facilities Office 

2011 

50,346 

300 

247 

89,663 

489 
507 

58,200 
465 

70,880 
498 

452 

69,910 
525 

556 

91,199 

492 
341 

41,272 

469 
295 

94,105 

662 
665 

113,075 

570 
535 

81,812 

636 
405.00 

147,303 

797 

794 

175,442 
738 

820 

284,935 

1,752 
1,401 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

2012 ~ 2014 

50,346 50,346 50,346 
300 300 300 
294 301 307 

89,663 89,663 89,663 

489 489 489 
434 389 425 

58,200 58,200 58,200 

465 465 465 
309 346 326 

70,880 70,880 70,880 
498 498 498 

481 458 474 

69,910 69,910 69,910 
525 525 525 

582 572 604 

91 ,199 91,199 91 ,199 
492 492 492 

395 421 448 

41,272 41,272 41,272 
469 469 469 

94,105 94,105 94,105 
662 662 662 
600 551 527 

113,075 113,075 113,075 

570 570 570 

544 567 593 

81 ,812 81,812 81,812 

636 636 636 

456 467 455 

147,303 147,303 147,303 

797 797 797 
682 672 710 

175,442 175,442 175,442 

738 738 738 

644 692 699 

284,935 284,935 284,935 

1,752 1,752 1,752 

1,351 1,325 1,427 

J-18 

lQ.1§. 2016 2017 ~ Wl! 

50,346 50,346 50,346 50,346 50,346 
300 300 300 300 300 
313 196 315 234 399 

89,663 50,663 50,663 50,663 50,663 
498 498 498 498 498 
457 429 497 480 396 

58,200 58,200 58,200 58,200 58,200 
465 465 465 465 498 
315 306 315 302 55 

70,880 70,880 70,880 70,880 70,880 
498 498 498 498 498 
470 483 485 480 548 

69,910 69,910 69,910 69,910 69,910 
525 525 525 525 525 
608 618 644 651 673 

91 ,119 91 .199 91 ,199 91 ,199 91 ,199 
492 492 492 492 492 

461 412 478 416 428 

41,272 82,756 82,756 82,756 81 ,830 

469 469 469 469 465 
399 

94,105 94,105 94,105 94,105 94,105 
662 662 662 662 662 
576 457 524 530 540 

113,075 113,075 113,075 113,075 133,075 
570 570 570 570 570 

545 462 505 468 399 

81,812 81 ,812 81,812 81,812 81 ,812 

636 636 636 636 636 
460 408 429 422 391 

147,303 147,303 147,303 147,303 147,303 

797 797 797 797 797 
650 691 731 730 784 

175,442 175,442 175,442 175,442 175.442 
738 738 738 738 738 
634 663 700 779 772 

284,935 221,136 221,136 221,136 221,136 
1,752 1,752 1,752 1,752 1,752 
1,384 1,300 1,337 1,499 1,560 
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UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

11-000-261-XXXX 
Auguata 

• School Facilities ~ 

~ 
:wt 

2010 $ 95,000 00 
2011 85,000 00 
2012 75,000,00 
2013 80,000 00 
2014 80,000 00 
2015 80,000 00 
2016 80,000_00 

2017 180,000 00 

2018 180,000 00 
2019 200,000.00 

Total School Facilities 51,135,000 00 

• School facilities as defined under EFCFA_ 
(NJ.AC 6A:26-1 2 and N.J,A C 6A:26A-1 3) 

Source: Dislricl Records 

....,, 
(0 
(0 

Berkeley Chancellor Florence 

~ Avenue Avenue 

$ 125,000 00 s 100,000.00 $ 90,000 00 
10,000 00 50,000 00 100,000.00 

100,000 00 80,000.00 75,000.00 
100,000.00 80,000.00 89,000.00 
100,000 00 80,000 00 89,000.00 
100,000 00 80,000.00 89,000.00 
100,000.00 80,000,00 89,000.00 
200,000.00 180,000.00 250,000 00 
200,000 00 180,000.00 300,000.00 
200,000_00 100,000.00 300,000.00 

$1,235,000 00 $1,010,000 00 $ 1,471,000,00 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES BY SCHOOL FACILITIES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Grove Madison Mount Vernon Blue Knights 

~ Avenue Avenue ~ 

s 100,000.00 s s 80,000.00 S 35,000.00 
180,000.00 42,400 00 10,000,00 
100,000.00 100,000.00 75,000.00 
100,000,00 100,000.00 75,000,00 

100,000.00 100,000.00 75,000 00 
100,000,00 100,000.00 71,000 00 
100,000.00 100,000.00 71,000.00 
200,000 00 300,000.00 100,000.00 
250,000.00 350,000.00 100,000 00 
250,000.00 100,000 00 300,000 00 150,000 00 

S 1,480,000,00 S 100,000 00 s 1,5n,4oo oo S 762,000 00 

Union Avenue 
Middle 

s 100,000.00 
100,000.00 
100,000.00 
100,000.00 
100,000.00 
100,000.00 
100,000 00 
150,000.00 
150,000.00 
200,000.00 

s 1,200,000.o_o_ 

1:1! 

UniVer&ity University Thurgood Irvington High 

~ ~ Marshall Jfil!2!lL_ I2m! 

S 130,000_00 S 100,000,00 $ 100,000.00 s 100,000.00 $ 1, 155,000,00 

100,000.00 200,000.00 105,000 00 125,000 00 1, 107,400,00 

100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000 00 100,000J)O 1,105,000.00 

100,000 00 100,000.00 100,000 00 100,000 00 1,124,000,00 

100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000.00 150,000 00 1,174,000.00 
100,000.00 100,000 00 100,000 00 150,000 00 1, 170,000,00 

100,000.00 100,000 00 100,000.00 150,000.00 1, 170,000.00 
300,000 00 150,000 00 200,000 00 350,000 00 2,560,000,00 

300,000,00 200,000.00 250,000,00 350,000 00 2,810,000,00 
300,000 00 250,000 00 250,000 00 400,000_00 3,000,000.00 

$1,630,000 00 $1,400,000_00 $1,405,000.00 S 1,975,000 00 $16,375,400.00 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

JUNE 30, 2019 

School Package Policy: 

General Property, Inland Marine and Auto Physical Damage: 

Building, Contents, Coverage Extensions Loss Limit 

Personal Property of Others 

Electronic Processing Equipment and Data and Media 

Valuable Papers 

Fine Arts 

Accounts Receivable 

Newly Constructed or Acquired Property 
Outdoor Property Including Debris Removal 

Personal Property of Officers and Employees of the Insured 

Covered Property at Undescribed Premises 
Pollutant Cleanup and Removal 

Claim Data Expense 

Ordinance or Law - Loss to Undamaged Portion 

Ordinance or Law - Demolition 

Extra Expense 

Flood (Excludes Zones A and Zones V) 

Flood (Zones A) 

Flood (Zones V) 

Earthquake 
Boiler and Machinery All Coverages Combined, Maximum for Any One Incident 

Boiler and Machinery - Hazardous Substance/Water Damage 

Computer Virus 

Limited "Fungus", Wet Rot and Dry Rot - Direct Damage 

Limited "Fungus", Wet Rot and Dry Rot - Extra Expense 

Expediting Expenses, Boiler and Machinery Only 

Auto Physical Damage - Scheduled Vehicles 

Auto Physical Damage - Unreported Vehicles 

Utility Serviced Combined Direct Damage Time Element 

Liability Coverages: 

Excess Liability: 

Unaudited 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Employee Benefits Liability, Auto Liability: 

Per Occurrence 

Aggregate 

Worker's Compensation Coverage: 

Employers Liability 

Educators Legal Liability: 

Legal Liability Including Employment Practices: 

Each Claim 

Annual Aggregate 

School Officials Liability 

Education Institution Reimbursement Liability 

Education Institution Liability 

Employment Practices Liability 

Education Crisis Management 

Student Accident and Health: 

A. Student Coverage Excluding Interscholastic Athletics 

All Students Standard Plan - Full Excess with 10 Year Benefit Plan 

Student Disability 

Accidental Death Benefit 

Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 
B. Athletic Coverage Including All Interscholastic Sports and Senior High School Football 

Voluntary Student Plan 

C. Extended Student Round-the-Clock Coverage 
Voluntary Student Standard Plan with a 5 Year Benefit Period 

Volunteer Accident and Health: 

Maximum Benefit Amount 

Accidental Death and Dismemberment Aggregate 

Accidental Death Benefits 

Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 

Official Bonds - ASA: 

Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds - Treasurer of School Monies: 

RU Insurance 

Official Bonds - Business Superintendent-Board Secretary: 

Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds - Comptroller: 

Selective Insurance 

Source: District Records. 

Coverage 

$ 75,000,000 

100,000 

2,000,000 

1,000,000 

25,000 

1,000,000 

5,000,000/120 days 
250,000/10,000 trees 

and shrubs 

100,000 

1,000,000 

100,000 

100,000 

10,000,000 

2,500,000 

2,500,000 

25,000,000 

2,500,000 

Excluded 

25,000,000 
75,000,000 

500,000 

100,000 

100,000 

30 Days 

500,000 

762,381 

75,000 

1,000,000 

10,000,000 

10,000,000 

Statutory Limit 
2,000,000 

Occurrence / 
Aggregate 

3,000,000 

3,000,000 

Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

25,000 

5,000,000 

1,000,000 

10,000 

20,000 

5,000,000 

550,000 

500,000 

250,000 

250,000 

5,000 

10,000 

191,000 

100,000 

191,000 

100,000 

$ 

J-20 

Deductible 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 
25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

50,000 

500,000 

Excluded 

50,000 
25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

10,000 

10,000 

25,000/24 hours 

250,000 SIR 

250,000 SIR 

400,000 SIR 

25,000 SIR 

25,000 SIR 

50,000 SIR 

100 Primary Excess 

100 Primary Excess 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11 TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, NJ 07102-9969 

PHONE (973) 624-6100 

FAX (97:3) 624-6101 

36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE !30:3 

FREEHOLD, NJ 07728-2291 

PHONE (732) 780-2000 

FA,-,,;: (732) 780-1030 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL ·OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Board of Education of the Irvington Township School District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Irvington Township Board of Education's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated December 16, 2019. 

Internal Control 0ver Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Irvington Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the Irvington Township 
School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed 
by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 16, 2019 

WALTER P. RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 
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SAMUEL KLEIN .AND COMP.ANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

K-2 
550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, NJ 07102-9969 

PHONE (973) 624-6100 

36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 303 

FREEHOLD, N,J 07728-2291 

PHONE (732) 780-2600 

FAX (973) 624-6101 FA,-x: (732) 780-1030 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NJOMB 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Irvington Township Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal 
and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. The Irvington Township School District's major federal 
and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Irvington Township Board of 
Education's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the New Jersey 
State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and New Jersey OM B's Circulars 15-08, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid (NJOMB 15-08). Those standards and 
the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence about the Irvington Township Board of Education's compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Irvington Township 
Board of Education's compliance. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Irvington Township Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Irvington Township Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Irvington Township Board of Education's 
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 
each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state 
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance 
and NJOMB's 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township 
Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 
and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Irvington Township Board of Education as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2019, and have issued our report thereon dated December 16, 2019, which contained an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and 
state awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and New 
Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 16, 2019 

WALTER P. RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 

~~it~M ~N 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN 
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Federal Granter/Pass-Through Grantor/ 
Pmg(i!Jl!U~ 

U.S. Department of Education: 
General Fund: 

Medical Assistance Program (SEMI) 

U.S. Department of Education Passed-Through 
State Department of Education: 

Special Revenue Fund: 

I\,) 
0 
--...J 

Tille I • School Improvement, Part A 
Tille I • School Improvement, Part A 
Tille I • Reallocated 
Title I • SIG 3 Cohort 
Title I • SIG 3 Cohort 
Tttle I • SIG 3 Cohort 
Tttle I - Career & Collage Readiness 

Program 
Title II A 
Title II A 
Tille Ill Language 
Tille Ill Language 
Title 111, Immigrant 
Title 111, Immigrant 

Tille IV 

ntle IV 
I.D.E.A. Part B • Basic Regular 
I.D.E.A, Part B - Basic Regular 
I.D.E.A. Part B • Basic Preschool 
I.D.E.A. Part B • Basic Preschool 

Grant 
Federal Federal or Slate 
CFDA FAIN Project 

Number Number liY.!!!w. 

93.778 1905NJ5MAP NIA $ 

84.010A S010A170030 NCLB-2330-18 
84.010A S010A180030 NCLB-2330-19 
84.010A S010A180030 NCLB-2330-19 
84.377A S377A180031 NCLB-2330-19 
84.377A S377A160031 NCLB-2330-17 
84.377A S377A170031 NCLB-2330-18 

84.010A S010A170030 NCLB-2330-18 
84.367A S367 A 170029 NCLB-2330-18 
84.367A S367 A 180029 NCLB-2330-19 
84.365A S365A 170030 NCLB-2330-16 
84.365A S365A 180030 NCLB-2330-19 
84.365A S365A 170030 NCLB-2330-18 
84.365A S365A 180030 NCLB-2330-19 
84.424 S424A 170031 NCLB-2330-18 
84,424 S424A 180031 NCLB-2330-19 
84,027 H027A170100 IDEA-2330-18 
84.027 H027A180100 IDEA-2330-19 
84.173 H173A170114 IDEA-2330-18 
84.173 H173A180114 IDEA-2330-19 

~ 
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERA~ AWARDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

SCHEDULE A 
Sheet#1 

Repayment 
Tola\ of Balance June 30, 2019 

Award Grant Period Balance at Cash Budgetary Prior Year (Accounts Due lo 
Amount .Er2!n Tu June 30 ~om Received ~x~~n~Nur~~ Balances ~ Granter 

336,585.68 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 $ $ 336,585.68 $ 336,585.66 $ $ $ 
336,585.68 336,585.68 

3,909,823.00 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 (753,291 .11) 753,291.11 
4,255,321.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 2,916,207.89 3,48.8,431.05 (572,223.16) 

220,128.00 2/01/2019 9/30/2019 60,979.13 (60,979.13) 
680,860.00 9/01/2018 8/3112019 276,159.45 396,335.62 (120,176.17) 

999,985.00 9/01/2016 8/31/2017 (94,500.13) 94,500.13 
423,601.00 9/01'2017 8/31/2018 (63,271.42) 63,271.42 

250,000.00 9/0112017 8/3112018 (43,585.84) (43,585.84) 
501,643.00 7/0112017 6/30/2018 (103,764.55) 103,764.55 
721,264.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 297,860.45 473,616.35 (175,737.90) 
200,241.00 7/0112017 6/30/2016 (28,025.52) 28,025.52 
256,052.00 7/0112018 6/30/2019 209,526.48 210,063.14 (536.66) 

52,180.00 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 (3,471.60) 3,471.60 
73,281.00 7/0112018 6/30/2019 65,619.40 72,107.28 (6,487.88) 
46,000.00 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 {4,531.47) 4,531 .47 

246,564.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 114,448.53 162,029.47 {47,580.94) 
1,846,869.00 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 {48,217.39) 48,217.39 
2,343,681.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 1,584,296.61 1,782,613.09 {198,316.48) 

48,371.00 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 {8,795.47) 8,795.47 
65,493.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 33,480.53 61,663.03 (28,182.50) 
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Federal Federal 
Federal Granter/Pass-Through Grantor/ CFDA FAIN 
P[QQramHle ~ ~ 

U.S. Department of Educalion Passed-Through 
Stele Department of Education: 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Junior ROTC Program 12.000 NIA 
Junior ROTC Program 12.000 NIA 
Car1 Perkins: 

Vocational Educalion 84.048A V048A 170030 
Vocational Education 84.048A V048A 180030 

Race To The TOP 84.413A B413A120008 

U.S. Department of Agriculture Passed-Through 
Slate Department of Agriculture: 

Enterprise Fund: 
National School Lunch Program 10.555 191 NJ304N1099 
Nalionel School Lunch Program 10.555 181NJ304N1099 
National School Lunch HHFKA: 

Performance Based (PB) Program 10.555 191NJ304N1099 
Performance Based (PB) Program 10.555 181NJ304N1099 

U,S.D,A Commodities Program 10.550 
School Snack Program 10.555 191NJ304N1099 
School Snack Program 10.555 181NJ304N1099 
School Breakfast Program 10.553 191NJ304N1099 
School Braakfasl Program 10.553 181NJ304N1099 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 10.582 191 NJ304L 1603 

Sae accompanying notes to schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance. 

N 
0 
0) 

Grant 
or State 
Project 
Number 

$ 

JRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Award Grant Period Balance at 

Amount Er2m I£ Jun~ 30 201s 

85,714.47 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 $ (403.03) 
89,298.68 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 

63,306.00 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 (43,603.19) 
29,651 .00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 

360,432.72 9/01/2011 11/30/2015 (1,737.23) 
(1,197,197.95) 

2,491,334.37 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
2,519,410.11 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 (169,302.55) 

52,967.34 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
53,816.34 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 (3,549.30) 

406,720.51 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
76,834.03 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
63,587.92 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 (2,245.76) 

1,322,465.19 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
1,339,977.16 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 (98,437.37) 

87,267.36 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
(273,534.98) 

$ (1.470.732.93) 

Cash 
Received 

$ 403.03 
88,630.76 

43,603.19 
15,806.81 

6,753,931.79 

2,031,722.83 
169,302.55 

43,302.66 
3,549.30 

406,720.51 
66,809.47 

2,245.76 
1,070,702.35 

98,437.37 
84,467.11 

3,977,259.91 

$ 11,067,777.38 

Repayment 
Total of 

Budgetary Prior Year 

E,c~ndil~r~~ ~ 

$ s 
89,298.68 

28,907.81 

6,826,046.65 

2,491,334.37 

52,967.34 

406,720.51 
76,834.03 

1,322,465.19 

87,287.36 
4,437,608.80 

$ 11 ,600,241 .13 $ 

K-3 

SCHEDULE A 
Sheet#2 

Balance June 30, 2019 
(Accounts Due lo 

~ Grantor 

$ $ 

(667.92) 

(13,101 .00) 
(1,737.23) 

(1,269,31:!,_81) 

(459,611 .54) 

(8,664.68) 

(10,024.56) 

(251,762.64) 

(2,620.25) 
(733,883 .87) 

$ (2,003, 196.68) $ 
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Slate Grentor/Proqrem JUie 

Stale Department of Education: 
General Fund: 

Tranaportelion Aid 
Speclal Education Categorical Aid 
Equellzalion Aid 
SecurilyAid 
Adjustment Aid 
Extraordinary Aid 
Extraordinary Aid 
Relmbtned TPAF Soclel Security Contributions 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Conlribulions 
On-BahalfTPAF Post-Retirement Medical 
O~BehalrTPAF LOOR-Term Olaabililv Insurance 
On-Behalf TPAF Pan,lon Sy,tem Contributions 

Total General Fund 

Special Revenue Fund: 
N.J. Nonpublic Aid: 

Textbook.Aid 
Tex1book Aid 
Nul'llng Services 
Nursing Servleea 
Securily 
Security 
Technology 
Technology 

Nonpublic Auxlllary Services (C192): 

N 
0 
co 

Compenaetory Education 
Compen.alory Education 
English as a Second Language 
Englilh as a Second Language 

Grant or Slate Award 
Project Number &n2Y!l1 ~ 

19-495-034-5120-014 $1,164,430.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 s 
19-495-034-5120-089 6,835,301 .00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
19-495-034-5120-078 83.991,098.00 7/01/2018 8/30/2019 
19-495-034-5120-064 3,649,144.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
19-495-034-5120-085 22.051,380.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
19-495-034-5120-044 1,043,589.00 7/01/2018 8/30/2019 
19-495-034-5120-044 960,231 .00 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 
19-495-034-5094-003 31829,021.25 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
19-495-034-5094-003 3.882,208.18 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 
19-495-034-5094-001 4, 159.754.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
19-495-034-5094-004 10.639.00 7/01/2018 8/30/2019 
19-495-034-5094-002 9, 170,568 00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 

18-1 00-034-5120-064 9,751.00 7/01/2017 8/30/2019 
19-1 00-034-5120-064 8,811.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
18-100-034-5120-070 17,266.00 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 
1&-100-034-5120-070 16,005.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
1 8-100-034-5120-509 13,350.00 7/01/2017 8/30/2018 
19-100-034-5120-509 24,750.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
18-100-034-5120-373 6,586.00 7/01/2017 6/30/2018 
1&-100-034-5120-373 5,940.00 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 

18-100-034-5120-067 80,611.00 7/01/2017 6/30/201B 
1&-100-034-5120-067 91,371.00 7/01/201B 6/30/2019 
1 8-100-034-5120-067 2,530.00 7/01/2017 6/30/201B 
19-100-034-5120-067 9,491.00 7/01/201B 6/30/2019 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 • 

B.atQl"lCO Jurw 30, 2018 
biilom!O Budgelary 
10111,,,. Elcpendilures 

(Acco<mls Due lo Cuh PUB 
~ ~ Bsb!I!! Jhrouah funds 

s $ 1,164,430.00 $ 1,164,430.00 
8,835,301.00 6,835,301.00 

83,991,098.00 83,991,098.00 
3,649,144.00 3,649,144.00 

22,051,380.00 22,051,380.00 
1,043,589.00 

(S60,231.00) seo,231.00 
3,837,148.61 3,829,021.25 

(164,871.14) 184,871.14 
4,159.754.00 4.159.754.00 

10.639.00 10,639.00 
9,170,566.00 9,170,568.00 

!1, 145,102.14! 135,814,562.75 135,904.922.25 

1,327.44 
8,811.00 8,179.75 

1,261.00 
16,005.00 14,937.45 

1,390.00 
24,750.00 24,750.00 

764.07 
5,940,00 5,626 06 

10,721.38 
91,371.00 60,742.80 

9,491.00 3,796.32 

Balance June 30, 2019 
Deierred 

Repayment lnlergovernmenlal lnnows/ 
of Prior Year (Accoonls lnlerfunds 

Adiustmenls Jm!Jw__ Receivable) ~ 

$ $ $ $ $ 

(1,043,589.00) 

(191,872.64) 
(0.00) 

11,235,481.64! 

1,327.44 

1,261.00 

1,390.00 

764.07 

10,721.38 

Due lo t:fodEFC!lilfY 
~ ~ 

$ 133,689.50 
412,864.51 

8,463,313.23 
272,063.65 

2,410,969.35 

11,692,900.24 

631 .25 

1,067.55 

313,94 

30,628.20 

5,694.68 

MEMO 

$ 

~ 

SCHEDULES 
~ 

'""" ~ 

1,164,430.00 
6,835,301.00 

83,991,098.00 
3,649,144.00 

22,051,380.00 
1,043,589.00 

3,829,021.25 

4,159,754.00 
10,839.00 

91170,566.00 

135 904 922.25 

8,179.75 

14,937.45 

24,750.00 

5,626,06 

60,742 BO 

3,796 32 
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s,010 (3rani£1JiProo@m l]IJq 

State Department or Education: 
Special Revenue Fund: 

Nonpublic Hendieapped Services (C193): 
Supplemental Instruction 
Supplemenlal Instruction 
Examination and Classlf1CBUon 
Examlnallon and Claa1tftcalion 
Corrective Speech 
Correc:llve Speech 

P~I Ei:fLJr;o!lon A.ld 
Pruohoot Edueollon /\Jd 
Sustainable New Jersey 
Post School SUrvey 
Play Unified Partmnhip 
Play Unined Partnerahlp 
Whole School Whole Community 

Total $pedal Revenue Fund 

Slate Department or AAricullura: 
Enterprise Fund: 

National School Lunch Proaram 
National School Lunch Prc>Rram 

Total Enterprise Fund 

Total State Financtal Awards 

Lesa: On-Behalf TPAF Pension System Contributions 

Grant or State 
Pcoiecl Number 

1 ll-100-034-5120--066 
19-1 00-034-5120-066 
111-1 00-034-5120--066 
19-100-034-5120-066 
111-100-034-5120-068 
19-1 00-034-5120-068 
19-495-034-5120--066 
111-495-034-5120--066 

N/A 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

18-100-010-3350-023 
19-100-010-3350-023 

Total for Slate Financial Assistance - Major Program Detennination 

5 

Award 
&!!2Y!l! 

1ei714_00 
19,031.00 
26,208.00 
23 ,461 .00 
11 .606,00 
10,714 ,00 

18,608,307.00 
18,807,386,00 

4,000.00 
3,200.00 

20,000.00 
15,000 00 
3 ,946,45 

46,661.83 
45,436.46 

See accompanying notu to IChedules of expenditures or awards and financial assistance. 

N 
-" 
0 

Granl Perfod 

7/01/2017 6/30/2018 s 
7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
7/01/2017 6/30/2018 
7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
7/01/2017 6130/2018 
7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
7/01/2018 6130/2019 
7/01/2017 6130/2018 
7/01/2017 6/30/2018 
7/01/2017 6130/2018 
7/01/2018 9/30/2018 
7/01/2017 9/30/2017 
7/01/2018 6130/2019 

7/01/2017 6/30/2018 
7/01/2016 6130/2019 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRlC't 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ' 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Bulanca J1.a1ei 30. 20 UI 
t!oliimiiT 

lnlJOWll 
{Account& 0U9 lo 
~ ll!llll2[ 

$ 6,422.50 

8,918.48 

7,677.66 

1,792,139.83 
(1,065.66) 

(5,812.27) 

----
1,785,261.90 38,492.55 

(3,216.13) 

(3,218.13) 

$ 

Cash 
~ 

19,031.00 

23,461.00 

10,714.00 
15,877,236.97 

1,870,419.77 
1,065.66 
3,200.00 
3,899,54 
5,812.27 
3 946.45 

17,975, 174,66 

3,216.13 
35.LBS0.81 

39,096.94 

~ ~ S15382883435 

$ 

Budgetary 
Expenditurea 

Pau 
Jhrouqh Funds 

10,309.00 

14,376_46 

3,571.20 
17,825,582.73 

3,200.00 
17,793.66 

3 946.45 

~8_11.90 

45,436.46 

45,436.46 

$ 153 747170 61 

S 13340959,00 

S 140406211.61 

Ml!!!!!!!!ll1 

(3,662,559.60) 
3,662,559.60 

Repayment 
or Prior Year 

Balances 

$ 6,422.50 

8,916.48 

7,677,66 

38,482.55 

Balance t,i!,:~ 2019 

Intergovernmental Inn OWi/ 
(Accounts lnterfunds 

Recejvab!a) ~ 

~ 

1,914,213.84 

(13,894.12) 

---
(13,894.12) 1,914,213.84 

(9,555.65) 

(9,555.65) 

Cueto 
llll!!!l2L 

6,722.00 

9,104.52 

7,142.80 

- ---
63,304.94 • 

MEMO 

K-4 

SCHEDULES 
~ 

Cumuii:11rvs 
Budgetary Total 
Rpiveble ~ 

10,309,00 

14,376.46 

3,571.20 
17,625,592.73 

1,746,345.76 

3,200.00 
17,793.66 

3 946.45 

1746345,76 ~811,90 

45!436.46 

----.----- 45,436.46 

~ S (125891141) $1 914 213 84 ~ * S 13441 24600 $ 153 747170.61 
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1. GENERAL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2019 

K-5 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Board of Education, Irvington Township School District. The Board of 
Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state 
financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed-through other government agencies, is included on the schedules of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules are presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Title 2 CFR 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may 
differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special 
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or 
grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized 
until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June 
state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund and capital projects fund are presented 
in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(401,430. 74) for the general 
fund and $(374.50) for the special revenue fund. See Note 2 (the Notes to Required Supplementary 
Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the 
general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's 
basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page: 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 336,585.68 $ 135,503,491.51 $ 135,840,077.19 
Special Revenue Fund 6,825,672.15 17,796,811.90 24,622,484.05 
Food Service Fund 4,437,608.80 45,436.46 4,483,045.26 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance $ 11 ,599,866.63 $ 153,345,739.87 $ 164,945,606.50 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOL-WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

School-Wide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR), Part 200 (Uniform Guidance); amounts used in School-Wide Programs are included in the total 
expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The 
following fund by program is included in School-Wide Programs in the District: 

Program Amount 

Title I of NCLB $ 1,115,351.75 

6. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions, 
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions 
represents the amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2019. TPAF 
social security contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2019. In addition, adjustments were 
made for cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 

7. ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-Behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension Contribution, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 
Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions are not subject to a State single audit. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in 
the District's financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program 
determination. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

8. DE MINIMIS INDIRET COST RATE 

The District has elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
Major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with section 2 CFR 200 
section .516(a) of the Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

84.010A 
84.027 
10.555 
10.553 

FAIN Numbers 

S01 0A 180030 
H027 A 180100 

191 NJ304N1099 
191NJ304N1099 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Unmodified 

Yes ✓ No 

Yes ✓ None Reported 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes ✓ None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes ✓ No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Title I Part A 
Individuals with Disabilities - State Grants 
National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 

$750,000.00 

Yes _✓_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified) 

2) Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letters 
15-08 and 04-04 as applicable? 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant Number 

19-495-034-5120-078 
19-495-034-5120-086 
19-495-034-5120-085 
19-495-034-5094-003 
19-495-034-5120-089 
19-495-034-5120-084 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _✓_ No 

Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Adjustment Aid 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 
Special Education Categorical Aid 
Security Aid 

$3,000,000.00 

Yes _✓_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

NONE 

Section Ill - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings 

Federal Awards 

NONE 

State Awards 

NONE 

K-6 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NONE 

K-7 

217 

dzivkovi
Highlight






